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NOTICE AND AGENDA 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN TO THE HILDALE CITY COUNCIL AND THE PUBLIC, THAT THE 
HILDALE CITY COUNCIL WILL HOLD A COUNCIL MEETING ON WEDNESDAY THE 12TH  DAY OF 
FEBRUARY 2020 AT HILDALE CITY HALL, 320 EAST, NEWEL AVENUE, WHICH MEETING SHALL 
BEGIN AT 6:30 P.M. MDT. 

THE AGENDA SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS: 
 

1. WELCOME, INTRODUCTION AND PRELIMINARY MATTERS 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURES 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS  

5. PRESENTATION OF MILITARY EMPLOYER AWARD 

6. PROCLAMATION OF DAY OF HOPE 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT 

8. INFORMATIONAL SUMMARIES 

A. PRESENTATION BY HINTON BURDICK RE: FY2019 AUDIT 

9. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

10. OVERSIGHT ITEMS:  

A. FINANCIAL AND CHECK REGISTRY REVIEW AND APPROVAL 

B. RATIFICATION OF UTILITY BOARD ACTIONS 

C. MANAGEMENT REPORTS 

D. MAYOR’S REPORT 

11. CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. COLLECTION SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH PROFESSIONAL CREDIT SERVICE 

12. UNFINISHED COUNCIL BUSINESS 

A. AMENDMENTS TO HILDALE CITY CURFEW ORDINANCE 

B. 4-WAY STOP AT NEWEL AVE & MEMORIAL ST 

13. NEW COUNCIL BUSINESS 
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A. FULL-SERVICE RESTAURANT LIQUOR LICENSE LOCAL CONSENT FOR ZION 

CLIFF LODGE 

B. APPOINTMENTS TO HILDALE-COLORADO CITY UTILITY BOARD 

C. CHANGES TO RULES OF ORDER AND PROCEDURE (CHRISTIAN KESSELRING, 

CITY MANAGER) 

D. PROPOSED ATV ORDINANCE 

E. DISCUSSION ON LETTER FROM ROGER CARTER, COURT MONITOR, 

CONCERNING AGREEMENT TO WAIVE IMPACT FEES FOR SOUTH ZION ESTATES 

14. PRIORITIZATION OF WORK SESSION ITEMS 

15. EXECUTIVE SESSION (AS NEEDED) 

16. CALENDAR OF UPCOMING EVENTS 

17. SCHEDULING 

18. ADJOURNMENT 
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From: Misty Nicol <misty.nicol@washk12.org> 
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2019 2:22:59 PM 
To: Mayor <mayor@hildalecity.com> 
Cc: Wendee Wilkinson (WCHS) <wendee.wilkinson@washk12.org> 
Subject: #DAYOFHOPE: HAVE HILDALE HELP LIGHT UP THE STATE  

  

 
Dear Mayor Donia, 
 
 
This year, on Wednesday, February 12th, 2020, we are part of a call to action that will 
change the calendar and help make history. We are celebrating a day dedicated to 
providing hope – when students, families, businesses, community centers and more, 
will all come together for #DayofHope – a movement to empower those struggling with 
mental health issues and recognize the importance of hope when struggling with mental 
health issues. Suicide prevention and mental health have already been at the forefront 
of national attention, particularly in the state of Utah. Suicide has consistently been the 
number one cause of death among Utah youth ages10 to 17 years old. 
 
In 2017, Utah ranked 6th in the nation in suicide. The national rate of suicide in Utah is 
22.74 per 100,000 population, a rate of 8.74 higher than the national average. Over 
twelve times as many people died by suicide in Utah than in alcohol-related motor 
vehicle accidents. It is of the utmost importance that this matter is brought to the 
forefront of our communities. 
 
As a representative of the Hope Squad from the City of, we would like to respectfully 
request that the City of officially proclaim February 12th, 2020 as #DayofHope. The City 
of can really help to make #DayofHope something that will change the way we think 
about mental health and suicide prevention for generations to come. 
 
The campaign provides a framework and ideas for people to choose their own best way 
to contribute to their communities and will provide the citizens of with an opportunity to 
empower their friends and family members with mental health issues. 
 
For additional information, please visit the website at www.hope4utah.org. It would truly 
be an honor to have the City of Hildale formally proclaim #DayofHope as a day of 
empowerment. Thank you for considering our request. 
 
 
Misty Nicol 
Water Canyon HS HOPE SQUAD 
HOPE4UTAH 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 

 
The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
Hildale City, Utah 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Hildale City, Utah (the City) as of 
and for the year ended June 30, 2019, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise 
the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no 
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinions. 
 
Opinions 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of the City as of June 30, 2019, and the respective changes in financial position, and, 
where applicable,  cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 
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Other Matters 
 
Required Supplementary Information 
 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s 
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information, as listed in the table of contents, be presented to 
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, 
is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial 
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. 
We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about 
the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s 
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the 
basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the 
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 
 
Other Information  
 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise 
the City’s basic financial statements. The accompanying combining statements are presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. 
 
The combining statements are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional 
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other 
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In 
our opinion, the combining statements are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial 
statements as a whole. 
 
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 6, 2020, on our 
consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to 
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that 
testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is 
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City’s 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 
 

 
HintonBurdick, PLLC 
St. George, Utah 
January 6, 2020 
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HILDALE CITY, UTAH 
 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

 
 
As management of Hildale City, Utah (the City), we offer readers of the City’s financial statements this 
narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019. 
Please read it in conjunction with the accompanying basic financial statements. 
 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
 
 Total net position increased by $129,997 for the fiscal year.   
 Total governmental revenues exceeded total governmental expenses by $41,671. 
 Total business-type revenues exceeded total business-type expenses by $88,326, which includes affiliate 

revenue and expense of $570,942 and $592,268, respectively. 
 Total revenues from all sources were $3,235,171, which includes revenue from affiliates of $570,942. 
 The total cost of all city programs was $3,105,174, which includes expenses from affiliates of $592,268. 
 The general fund reported revenues under expenditures (including other financing sources and uses) of 

$385,481.  
 Actual resources received (including other financing sources) in the general fund were less than the final 

budget by $1,660,722, while actual expenditures (including other financing uses) were $1,588,255 less 
than the final budget. 

 At the end of the fiscal year, unassigned fund balance for the general fund was $327,878 or 17.0% of total 
general fund expenditures. 

 
USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT 
 
This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The three components of the financial 
statements are: (1) Government-wide financial statements which include the statement of net position and the 
statement of activities. These statements provide information about the activities of the City as a whole. (2) 
Fund financial statements present how these services were financed in the short term as well as what remains 
for future spending. Fund financial statements also report the City’s operations in more detail than the 
government-wide statements by providing information about the City’s most significant funds. (3) Notes to 
the financial statements.  
 
Reporting the City as a Whole 
 
The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities (Government-wide) 
 
A frequently asked question regarding the City’s financial health is whether the year’s activities contributed 
positively to the overall financial well-being. The statement of net position and the statement of activities 
report information about the City as a whole and about its activities in a way that helps answer this question. 
These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the 
accounting used by most private-sector companies. All of the current year’s revenues and expenses are taken 
into account regardless of when cash is received or paid. 
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These two statements report the City’s net position and changes in them. Net position, essentially the 
difference between assets (and deferred outflows of resources) and liabilities (and deferred inflows of 
resources), is one way to measure the City’s financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases or 
decreases in net position is an indicator of whether the financial health is improving or deteriorating. 
However, it is important to consider other non-financial factors such as changes in the City’s property tax 
base or condition of the City’s roads to accurately assess the overall health of the City. 
 
The statement of net position and the statement of activities present information about the following: 
 
 Government activities – All of the City’s basic services are considered to be governmental activities, 

including general government, public safety, public works, parks and recreation, highways and streets, 
and interest on long-term debt. Property taxes, sales tax, intergovernmental revenues and charges for 
services finance most of these activities. 

 
 Proprietary activities/Business type activities – The City charges a fee to customers to cover all or most of 

the cost of the services provided. 
 
Reporting the City’s Most Significant Funds 
 
Fund Financial Statements 
 
The fund financial statements provide detailed information about the most significant funds—not the City as a 
whole. Some funds are required to be established by state law and by bond covenants. However, management 
establishes many other funds which aid in the management of money for particular purposes or meet legal 
responsibilities associated with the usage of certain taxes, grants, and other money. The City’s two major 
kinds of funds, governmental and proprietary, use different accounting approaches as explained below. 
 
 Governmental funds – Most of the City’s basic services are reported in governmental funds. 

Governmental funds focus on how resources flow in and out with the balances remaining at year-end that 
are available for spending. These funds are reported using an accounting method called the modified 
accrual accounting method, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be 
converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the City’s 
general government operations and the basic services it provides. Government fund information shows 
whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the 
City’s programs. We describe the relationship (or differences) between governmental activities (reported 
in the statement of net position and the statement of activities) and governmental funds in a reconciliation 
included with the basic financial statements.  

 
 Proprietary funds – When the City charges customers for the services it provides, these services are 

generally reported in proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way that all activities 
are reported in the statement of net position and the statement of activities. 
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GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
 
Net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of the City’s financial position. The City’s combined 
assets are greater than liabilities (and deferred inflows of resources) by $9,556,799 (governmental and 
business-type activities) as of June 30, 2019 as shown in the following condensed statement of net position. 
The City accounts for its sewer operations in an enterprise fund, which is shown as business-type activities. 
 

Hildale City 
Statement of Net Position 

 

6/30/2019 6/30/2018 6/30/2019 6/30/2018 6/30/2019 6/30/2018

Current and other assets 1,478,168$    1,948,474$    751,553$      571,617$         2,229,721$    2,520,091$    
Capital assets 5,042,120     4,659,688     4,408,444     4,742,779        9,450,564      9,402,467      
Investment in affiliates -                   -                   1,467,664     1,488,990        1,467,664      1,488,990      

Total assets 6,520,288     6,608,162     6,627,661     6,803,386        13,147,949    13,411,548    

Long-term liabilities outstanding 1,028,271     1,110,863     2,131,103     2,339,855        3,159,374      3,450,718      
Other liabilities 291,688        338,666        44,108          99,407            335,796        438,073         

Total liabilities 1,319,959     1,449,529     2,175,211     2,439,262        3,495,170      3,888,791      

Deferred inflows of resources 95,980          95,955          -                   -                     95,980          95,955           
Net position:

Net investment in capital assets 4,013,849     3,548,825     2,351,078     2,550,324        6,364,927      6,099,149      
Invested in affiliates -                   -                   1,467,664     1,488,990        1,467,664      1,488,990      
Restricted 59,512          51,430          302,240        266,690           361,752        318,120         
Unrestricted 1,030,988     1,462,423     331,468        58,120            1,362,456      1,520,543      

Total net position 5,104,349$    5,062,678$    4,452,450$    4,364,124$      9,556,799$    9,426,802$    

Governmental
activities activities

Business-type
Totals
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Governmental Activities 
 
The cost of all governmental activities this year was $1,741,685. As shown on the statement of changes in net 
position below, $560,325 of this cost was paid for by those who directly benefited from the programs and 
$332,911 was subsidized by grants and contributions received from other governmental organizations and 
others for both capital and operating activities. Overall governmental program revenues, including 
intergovernmental aid and fees for services, but excluding general revenues were $893,236. General revenues 
totaled $890,120. 
 
The City’s programs include: general government, public safety, highways and streets/public works, and 
parks and recreation.  Each program’s revenues and expenses are presented below. 

 
Hildale City 

Changes in Net Position 
 

6/30/2019 6/30/2018 6/30/2019 6/30/2018 6/30/2019 6/30/2018
Revenues:
Program revenues:

Charges for services 560,325$      568,448$      824,904$      868,159$         1,385,229$    1,436,607$    
Operating grants and

contributions 140,254        121,825        -                   -                     140,254        121,825         
Capital grants and -                   -                   

contributions 192,657        273,855        47,476          148,223           240,133        422,078         
General revenues: -                   -                   

Taxes 803,943        987,772        -                   -                     803,943        987,772         
Other revenue/(expense) 86,177          183,583        17,749          11,035            103,926        194,618         
Affiliate revenue -                   -                   561,686        584,110           561,686        584,110         

Total revenues 1,783,356     2,135,483     1,451,815     1,611,527        3,235,171      3,747,010      

Expenses:
General government 822,785        854,956        -                   -                     822,785        854,956         
Public safety 512,518        550,134        -                   -                     512,518        550,134         
Highways and streets/Public works 277,216        279,065        -                   -                     277,216        279,065         
Parks and recreation 109,241        34,954          -                   -                     109,241        34,954           
Interest on long-term debt 19,925          9,977            80,227          82,090            100,152        92,067           
Sewer -                   -                   690,994        811,164           690,994        811,164         
Affiliate expenses -                   -                   592,268        706,095           592,268        706,095         

Total expenses 1,741,685     1,729,086     1,363,489     1,599,349        3,105,174      3,328,435      

Increase (decrease) in net position 41,671          406,397        88,326          12,178            129,997        418,575         

Net position, beginning 5,062,678     4,656,281     4,364,124     4,351,946        9,426,802      9,008,227      

Net position, ending 5,104,349$    5,062,678$    4,452,450$    4,364,124$      9,556,799$    9,426,802$    

Totals
Governmental Business-type

activities activities

 
Total resources available during the year to finance governmental activities were $6,846,034, consisting of net 
position at July 1, 2018 of $5,062,678, program revenues of $893,236 and general revenues of $890,120. 
Total governmental activity expenses during the year were $1,741,685; thus governmental net position 
increased by $41,671 to $5,104,349. 
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The following graphs compare program expenses to program revenues and provide a breakdown of revenues 
by source for all governmental activities: 
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Business-Type Activities 
 
Net position of the business-type activities at June 30, 2019, as reflected in the statement of net position, is 
$4,452,450. The cost of providing all proprietary (business-type) activities this year was $1,363,489, which 
includes $592,268 of affiliate expenses. As shown in the statement of changes in net position, the amount paid 
by users of the system was $824,904 (excluding affiliates).  Interest earnings were $17,749, impact fees, 
capital contributions and other nonoperating revenues were $38,220 and revenues from affiliates were 
$570,942. Net position increased by $88,326. 
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Financial Analysis of Government’s Funds 
 
Governmental funds: As of the end of the fiscal year, the City’s general fund reported an ending fund 
balance of $573,458, a decrease of $385,481 from the prior fiscal year.  All of the balance constitutes either 
assigned or unassigned fund balance except for $57,437 of restricted debt reserves and $2,075 in restricted 
community outreach funds. The main reason for decrease in fund balance is due to spending $450,000 in 
bond proceeds relating to a flood control improvement project. An interfund transfer of $45,017 was made 
from the general fund to the capital projects fund in fiscal year 2019. All of the fund balance ($531,364) in the 
capital projects fund is assigned to repair and replacement reserves or Industrial Park improvements. The 
unrestricted (i.e. assigned and unassigned) fund balance in the general fund increased from $457,509 in the 
prior fiscal year to $513,946 in the current fiscal year. 
 
Proprietary funds: Total net position of the proprietary funds were a combined $4,452,450, consisting of 
$2,351,078 net investment in capital assets, $1,467,664 invested in affiliates, $40,000 restricted for debt 
repair and replacement, $208,640 restricted for debt service, $53,600 restricted for capital projects – impact 
fees and $331,468 in unrestricted net position. The combined change in net position was an increase of 
$88,326, consisting of an $109,652 increase in the sewer fund and a $21,326 decrease in affiliates.  
 
General Fund Budgetary Highlights 
 
The City budgeted for a net decrease in fund balance of $313,014, which is relatively consistent with the 
actual net decrease of $385,481. The final appropriations for the general fund at year-end were $1,588,255 
more than actual expenditures (including transfers out). The budget and actual variance in appropriations were 
across all departments (primarily in general government, public safety, and highways and streets/public 
works). Actual revenues (including other financing sources) were less than the final budget by $1,660,722 
mainly due to intergovernmental revenue and other financing sources (debt). Budget amendments and 
supplemental appropriations were made during the year in an effort to prevent budget overruns after adoption 
of the original budget. 
 
CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 
 
Capital Assets 
 
The capital assets of the City are those assets that are used in performance of city functions including 
infrastructure assets. Capital assets include equipment, buildings, land, park facilities, roads, utility systems 
and other improvements. At the end of fiscal year 2019, net capital assets of the government activities totaled 
$5,042,120 and the net capital assets of the business-type activities totaled $4,408,444 (excluding affiliates). 
Depreciation on capital assets is recognized in the government-wide financial statements. See notes to the 
financial statements. 
 
Debt 
 
At fiscal year-end, the City had $1,028,271 in governmental-type debt and $2,126,299 in proprietary debt, 
excluding compensated absences and affiliate balances. The debt is a liability of the City. During the current 
fiscal year, the City’s total debt decreased by $292,881 (excluding affiliates).   
 
NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET AND ECONOMIC FACTORS 
 
In considering the City’s budget for fiscal year 2019/2020, the city council and management were cautious as 
to the growth of revenues and expenditures. Overall, general fund operating expenditures were budgeted so as 
to contain costs at approximately the same level as fiscal year 2018/2019. 

15



 

10 

CONTACTING THE CITY’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 
 
This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and creditors with a 
general overview of the City’s finances and to show the City’s accountability for the resources it receives. If 
you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact Vincen Barlow, Hildale 
City, P.O. Box 840490, Hildale, UT, 84784.  
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HILDALE CITY, UTAH 
Statement of Net Position 

June 30, 2019 
 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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Governmental Business-type

Activities Activities Total
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 670,055$           787,126$           1,457,181$         
Receivables, net 353,984             99,354               453,338             
Internal balances 396,692             (396,692)            -                        
Prepaid items -                        13,125               13,125               
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 57,437               248,640             306,077             
Investment in affiliates -                        1,467,664          1,467,664          
Capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation):

Land 25,490               364,661             390,151             
Construction in progress 221,918             6,600                 228,518             
Buildings 525,827             464,854             990,681             
Improvements other than buildings 1,626,554          3,084,705          4,711,259          
Machinery and equipment 142,308             72,099               214,407             
Office furniture and equipment 3,717                 -                        3,717                 
Automobiles and trucks 659,223             415,525             1,074,748          
Infrastructure 1,837,083          -                        1,837,083          

Total assets 6,520,288          6,627,661          13,147,949         

Liabilities

Accounts payable and other accrued liabilities 277,366             44,108               321,474             
Accrued interest payable 14,322               -                        14,322               
Noncurrent liabilities:
        Due within one year 102,064             208,258             310,322             
        Due in more than one year 926,207             1,922,845          2,849,052          

Total liabilities 1,319,959          2,175,211          3,495,170          

Deferred inflows of resources

Deferred revenue - property taxes 95,980               -                        95,980               

Total deferred inflows of resources 95,980               -                        95,980               

Net position

Net investment in capital assets 4,013,849          2,351,078          6,364,927          
Invested in affiliates -                        1,467,664          1,467,664          
Restricted for:

Debt service 57,437               248,640             306,077             
Capital outlay -                        53,600               53,600               
Other purposes 2,075                 -                        2,075                 

Unrestricted 1,030,988          331,468             1,362,456          

Total net position 5,104,349$         4,452,450$         9,556,799$         
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HILDALE CITY, UTAH 
Statement of Activities 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2019 
 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

 
 

Governmental Business-type

Functions/Programs Expenses Activities Activities Total
Governmental activities:

General government 822,785$        460,644$        -$                    -$                    (362,141)$          -$                     (362,141)$           

Public safety 512,518          90,142            13,349             1,084               (407,943)           -                       (407,943)             

Highways and streets/Public works 277,216          9,539              126,905           191,573           50,801              -                       50,801                

Parks, recreation and outreach 109,241          -                     -                      -                      (109,241)           -                       (109,241)             

Interest on long-term debt 19,925            -                     -                      -                      (19,925)             -                       (19,925)               

Total governmental activities 1,741,685       560,325          140,254           192,657           (848,449)           -                       (848,449)             

Business-type activities:

Sewer 771,221          824,904          -                      38,220             -                       91,903              91,903                

Investment in affiliates 592,268          561,686          -                      9,256               -                       (21,326)             (21,326)               

Total business-type activities 1,363,489       1,386,590       -                      47,476             -                       70,577              70,577                

Total primary government 3,105,174$     1,946,915$     140,254$          240,133$          (848,449)           70,577              (777,872)             

General Revenues:
Taxes:

Property taxes levied for general purposes 316,802             -                       316,802              

Sales and use taxes 394,392             -                       394,392              

Franchise taxes 92,749              -                       92,749                

Unrestricted investment earnings 25,966              17,749              43,715                

Gain on sale of capital assets 60,211              -                       60,211                

Total general revenues 890,120             17,749              907,869              
Change in net position 41,671              88,326              129,997              

Net position - beginning 5,062,678          4,364,124          9,426,802           

Net position - ending 5,104,349$        4,452,450$        9,556,799$         
 

13

Program Revenues Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Position

Charges for
Services

Operating
Grants &

Contributions

Capital
Grants &

Contributions
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HILDALE CITY, UTAH 
Balance Sheet 

Governmental Funds 
June 30, 2019 

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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Total

Capital Governmental

General Fund Projects Fund Funds

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 211,524$          458,531$          670,055$          

Restricted cash and cash equivalents 57,437              -                        57,437              

Receivables, net of allowance

Services 35,975              -                        35,975              

Leases 7,248                -                        7,248                

Property taxes - subsequent year 95,980              -                        95,980              

Due from other governments 132,056            82,725              214,781            

Due from other funds 396,692            -                        396,692            

Total assets 936,912$          541,256$          1,478,168$       

Liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and fund balances

 Liabilities:

Accounts payable 267,474$          9,892$              277,366$          

  Total liabilities 267,474            9,892                277,366            

Deferred inflows of resources:

Deferred revenue - property taxes 95,980              -                        95,980              

Total deferred inflows of resources 95,980              -                        95,980              

Fund balances:

Restricted:

Debt reserves 57,437              -                        57,437              

Other purposes 2,075                -                        2,075                

Assigned: 

Subsequent year's budget: appropriation of fund balance 100,000            -                        100,000            

Repair and replacement reserves:

Court -                        1,200                1,200                

Fire -                        11,550              11,550              

Building -                        7,200                7,200                

Streets -                        98,693              98,693              

Parks -                        23,700              23,700              

Industrial Park improvements -                        389,021            389,021            

Risk management 86,068              -                        86,068              

Unassigned 327,878            -                        327,878            

  Total fund balances 573,458            531,364            1,104,822         

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and fund balances 936,912$          541,256$          1,478,168$       

 

20



HILDALE CITY, UTAH 
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds 

To the Statement of Net Position 
June 30, 2019 

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
 

15 
 

 
 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are 

different because:

Total fund balances - total governmental funds 1,104,822$    

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and,

therefore, are not reported in the funds. 

Cost of capital assets 7,412,452$    

Accumulated depreciation (2,370,332)    5,042,120      

Some liabilities, including bonds payable and capital leases, are not due and 

payable in the current period and therefore are not reported in the funds.

Debt outstanding (1,028,271)    

Accrued interest payable (14,322)         (1,042,593)     

Net position of governmental activities 5,104,349$    
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HILDALE CITY, UTAH 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

Governmental Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019 

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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Total

Capital Governmental

General Fund Projects Fund Funds

Revenues
Property taxes 316,802$         -$                    316,802$         
Sales and use taxes 394,392           -                      394,392           
Franchise taxes 92,749             -                      92,749             
Licenses and permits 21,331             -                      21,331             
Intergovernmental revenue 159,303           173,609           332,912           
Charges for services 20,609             -                      20,609             
Administrative service fees 375,000           -                      375,000           
Lease revenues 116,097           -                      116,097           
Other revenues 27,287             -                      27,287             
Interest income 25,966             -                      25,966             

    Total revenues 1,549,536        173,609           1,723,145        

Expenditures
    Current:

General government 806,502           -                      806,502           
Public safety 328,647           -                      328,647           
Highways and streets/Public works 600,001           -                      600,001           
Parks, recreation and outreach 104,012           -                      104,012           

Debt service 94,866             -                      94,866             
Capital outlay -                      248,847           248,847           

    Total expenditures 1,934,028        248,847           2,182,875        

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (384,492)         (75,238)           (459,730)         

Other financing sources (uses)
Sales of general capital assets 44,028             -                      44,028             
Transfers in -                      45,017             45,017             
Transfers out (45,017)           -                      (45,017)           

Total financing sources (uses) (989)                45,017             44,028             

Net change in fund balance (385,481)         (30,221)           (415,702)         

Fund balance, beginning of year 958,939           561,585 1,520,524        

Fund balance, end of year 573,458$        531,364$        1,104,822$     
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Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds (415,702)$    

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the 

statement of activities, the costs of those assets is allocated over their estimated 

useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. 

Capital outlays 755,466$      

Depreciation expense (370,717)      384,749       

The net effect of various miscellaneous transactions involving capital assets
(i.e. sales and donations) is to decrease net position. (2,317)          

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases) provides current financial 

resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term
debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds.  Neither
transaction, however, has any effect on net position.  Also, governmental funds
report the effect of premiums, discounts, and similar items when debt is
first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement
of activities.

Principal repayments 82,592         82,592         

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of
current financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures
in governmental funds.

Accrued interest (7,651)          (7,651)          

Change in net position of governmental activities 41,671$       
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Total Internal 
Enterprise Service

Sewer Affiliates Funds Funds
Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 714,369$       -$                   714,369$          72,757$         
Receivables, net of allowance 99,354          -                    99,354             -                     
Prepaid items 13,125          -                    13,125             -                     

Total current assets 826,848        -                    826,848           72,757           
Noncurrent assets:

Restricted cash and cash equivalents 248,640        -                    248,640           -                     
Investment in affiliates -                    1,467,664     1,467,664        -                     
Capital assets:

Land 364,661        -                    364,661           -                     
Construction in progress 6,600            -                    6,600               -                     
Buildings 1,061,392     -                    1,061,392        456,806         
Improvements other than buildings 6,959,185     -                    6,959,185        -                     
Automobiles and trucks 851,390        -                    851,390           27,123           
Machinery and equipment 208,998          -                      208,998            215,806          
Less: accumulated depreciation (5,538,909)    -                    (5,538,909)      (204,608)        

Total noncurrent assets 4,161,957     1,467,664     5,629,621        495,127         

Total assets 4,988,805       1,467,664       6,456,469         567,884          

Liabilities
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable (616)              -                    (616)                 44,724           
Due to other funds -                    -                    -                       396,692         
Compensated absences - current 1,922            -                    1,922               -                     
Notes payable - current -                    -                    -                       68,933           
Capital leases payable - current -                    -                    -                       13,599           
Bonds payable - current 123,804        -                    123,804           -                     

Total current liabilities 125,110          -                      125,110            523,948          
Noncurrent liabilities:

Compensated absences 2,882            -                    2,882               -                     
Capital leases payable -                    -                    -                       43,936           
Bonds payable 1,876,027     -                    1,876,027        -                     

Total noncurrent liabilities 1,878,909       -                      1,878,909         43,936            

Total liabilities 2,004,019       -                      2,004,019         567,884          

Net position

Net investment in capital assets 1,913,486     -                    1,913,486        437,592         
Invested in affiliates -                    1,467,664     1,467,664        -                     
Restricted:

Debt reserves 248,640        -                    248,640           -                     
Capital outlay - impact fees 53,600          -                    53,600             -                     

Unrestricted 769,060        -                    769,060           (437,592)        

Total net position 2,984,786$     1,467,664$     4,452,450$       -$                    

Business-type Activities
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Total Internal 

Enterprise Service

Sewer Affiliates Funds Funds

Operating revenues

Charges for services 824,904$          -$                   824,904$        582,861$        

    Total operating revenues 824,904            -                     824,904          582,861          

Operating expenses

Personnel expenses 134,303            -                     134,303          326,808          
Office expenses and travel 7,429                -                     7,429              11,979            
Services, supplies and other 62,356              -                     62,356            38,287            
Utilities 25,685              -                     25,685            16,545            
Insurance 33,432              -                     33,432            82,294            
Professional fees (non-legal) 9,227                -                     9,227              52,134            
Legal expenses 941                   -                     941                 3,861              
Administrative cost allocation 125,000            -                     125,000          -                     
Depreciation 292,621            -                     292,621          48,314            

    Total operating expenses 690,994            -                     690,994          580,222          

Operating income (loss) 133,910          -                   133,910         2,639             

Nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Interest income 17,749              -                     17,749            -                     
Impact fees 35,550              -                     35,550            -                     
Interest expense and fiscal charges (80,227)            -                     (80,227)          (2,639)            
Net income (loss) from affiliates -                       (21,326)          (21,326)          -                     

  Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) (26,928)            (21,326)          (48,254)          (2,639)            

Income (loss) before capital contributions 106,982            (21,326)          85,656            -                     

Capital contributions 2,670                -                     2,670              -                     

Change in net position 109,652            (21,326)          88,326            -                     

Total net position, beginning of year 2,875,134         1,488,990       4,364,124       -                     

Total net position, end of year 2,984,786$      1,467,664$    4,452,450$     -$                  

Business-type Activities
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Internal Combined 
Service Total

Sewer Funds (Memorandum Only)

Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from customers, service fees 847,606$           -$                       847,606$           
Receipts from interfund charges for services -                         582,861             582,861             
Payments to suppliers and service providers (200,042)            (234,268)            (434,310)            
Payments to employees (1,537)                (327,102)            (328,639)            
Payments for interfund charges for services (215,844)            -                         (215,844)            

Cash flows from operating activities 430,183             21,491               451,674             

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities
Transfers from (to) other funds 21,875               (26,833)              (4,958)                
Principal paid on debt -                         (75,200)              (75,200)              

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities 21,875               (102,033)            (80,158)              

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Impact fees 35,550               -                         35,550               
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (6,600)                -                         (6,600)                
Principal paid on capital debt (121,981)            (13,108)              (135,089)            
Capital contributions 2,670                 -                         2,670                 
Interest paid (80,227)              (2,639)                (82,866)              

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities (170,588)            (15,747)              (186,335)            

Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received 17,749               -                         17,749               

Net change in cash and cash equivalents 299,219             (96,289)              202,930             
 
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year,

including restricted cash 663,790             169,046             832,836             

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year,
including restricted cash 963,009$          72,757$             1,035,766$       

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash flows from
  operating activities:

Operating income (loss) 133,910$           2,639$               136,549$           
  Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
   to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 292,621             48,314               340,935             
    Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
      (Increase)/decrease in receivables 22,702               -                         22,702               
      (Increase)/decrease in prepaid items 5,250                 -                         5,250                 
      Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable (25,837)              (29,462)              (55,299)              
      Increase/(decrease) in compensated absences 1,537                 -                         1,537                 

Net cash flows from operating activities 430,183$          21,491$             451,674$          

Business-type Activities
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NOTE 1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
  

 
Description of Government-Wide Financial Statements 

 
The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of activities) 
report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government and its component units. All 
fiduciary activities are reported only in the fund financial statements. Governmental activities , which 
normally are supported by taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other nonexchange transactions, are 
reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges to 
external customers for support. Likewise, when applicable, the primary government is reported separately 
from certain legally separate component units for which the primary government is financially accountable. 
 
Reporting Entity  
 
Hildale City, Utah (the City) is a municipal corporation and political subdivision of the State of Utah, 
organized and existing as a third class city pursuant to Title 10, Utah Code Annotated 1953, as amended.  The 
City is governed by a mayor and five council members elected for staggered four-year terms.  The mayor 
presides over all meetings but casts no vote in the council except in case of a tie.   
 
The accompanying financial statements present the City and its component units—entities for which the City 
is considered to be financially accountable. Blended component units are, in substance, part of the primary 
government’s operations, even though they are legally separate entities. Thus, blended component units are 
appropriately presented as funds of the primary government. Each discretely presented component unit is 
reported in a separate column in the government-wide financial statements to emphasize that it is legally 
separate from the City.  
 
There are no separate component units combined to form the reporting entity.  However, the City has an 
equity interest in Twin City Water Joint Management, Operations and Maintenance Agreement (the Water 
Departments) and the Gas Distribution Systems, Operations and Maintenance Agreement (the Gas 
Departments). See Note 7 for further details. 
 
Basis of Presentation – Government-Wide Financial Statements 

 
While separate government-wide and fund financial statements are presented, they are interrelated. The 
governmental activities column incorporates data from governmental funds, while business-type activities 
incorporate data from the City’s enterprise funds and internal service funds. Separate financial statements are 
provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds (when applicable), even though the 
latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. 
 
As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial 
statements. 
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NOTE 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued 
 
 
Basis of Presentation – Fund Financial Statements 
 
The fund financial statements provide information about the City’s funds. Separate statements for each fund 
category—governmental and proprietary—are presented. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on 
major governmental and enterprise funds, each displayed in a separate column. All remaining governmental 
and enterprise funds are aggregated and reported as nonmajor funds. Major individual governmental and 
enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. 
 
The City reports the following major governmental funds: 
 

The General Fund is the City’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the 
general government, except those accounted for in another fund. 

 
The Capital Projects Fund accounts for the acquisition and construction of the City’s major capital 
facilities and other capital projects (including repair and replacement activity), other than those financed 
by proprietary funds.  

 
The City reports the following major enterprise fund: 
 

The Sewer Fund accounts for the activities of the City’s wastewater collection and treatment facilities. 
 
Additionally, the City reports the following fund type: 
 

Internal service funds account for risk management (litigation defense and settlements), court judgment 
resolution (monitoring, consulting, training and reviews) and administration (basic shared utility 
department expenses) services provided to other departments or agencies of the City, or to other 
governments on a cost-reimbursement basis.   

 
During the course of operations the City has activity between funds for various purposes. Any residual 
balances outstanding at year end are reported as due from/to other funds and advances to/from other funds. 
While these balances are reported in fund financial statements, certain eliminations are made in the 
preparation of the government-wide financial statements. Balances between the funds included in 
governmental activities (i.e., the governmental funds) are eliminated so that only the net amount is included as 
internal balances in the governmental activities column. Similarly, balances between the funds included in 
business-type activities (i.e., the enterprise and internal service funds) are eliminated so that only the net 
amount is included as internal balances in the business-type activities column. 
 
Further, certain activity occurs during the year involving transfers of resources between funds. In fund 
financial statements these amounts are reported at gross amounts as transfers in/out. While reported in fund 
financial statements, certain eliminations are made in the preparation of the government-wide financial 
statements. Transfers between the funds included in governmental activities are eliminated so that only the net 
amount is included as transfers in the governmental activities column. Similarly, balances between the funds 
included in business-type activities are eliminated so that only the net amount is included as internal balances 
in the business-type activities column. 

28



HILDALE CITY, UTAH 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2019 
 

 
 23 

NOTE 1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued 
 

 
Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 
 
The accounting and financial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable measurement focus and 
basis of accounting. Measurement focus indicates the type of resources being measured such as current 
financial resources or economic resources. The basis of accounting indicates the timing of transactions or 
events for recognition in the financial statements. 
 
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and 
the accrual basis of accounting . Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a 
liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues 
in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all 
eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 
 
The governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement 
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting . Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both 
measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the 
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the City 
considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. 
Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt 
service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences, and claims and judgments, are 
recorded only when payment is due. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in 
governmental funds. Issuance of long-term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other 
financing sources. 
 
Property taxes, sales taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are 
all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal 
period. Entitlements are recorded as revenues when all eligibility requirements are met, including any time 
requirements, and the amount is received during the period or within the availability period for this revenue 
source (within 60 days of year end). Expenditure-driven grants are recognized as revenue when the qualifying 
expenditures have been incurred and all other eligibility requirements have been met, and the amount is 
received during the period or within the availability period for this revenue source (within 60 days of year 
end). All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the 
City. 
 
The proprietary funds are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of 
accounting. 
 
Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
The City’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term 
investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition.  
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NOTE 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued 
 

 
Investments 
 
The City’s investment policy allows for the investment of funds in the state treasurer’s pool and other 
investments as allowed by the State of Utah’s Money Management Act. Investments for the City are reported 
at fair value (generally based on quoted market prices) with unrealized gains and losses recorded as 
adjustments to interest/investments earnings.  
 
Receivables 
 
Receivables consist primarily of accounts due for services provided and related late penalties and interest. 
Management periodically reviews accounts receivable and writes off uncollectible accounts. The general 
fund’s and sewer fund’s allowances for uncollectible accounts as of June 30, 2019 are $21,601 and $38,434, 
respectively.  
 
Inventories and Prepaid Items 

 
The costs of governmental fund-type inventories are recorded as expenditures when purchased rather than 
when consumed.  Inventories of the business type activities are valued at cost using the first-in/first-out 
(FIFO) method.  Inventories in all fund types are immaterial and are not recorded. 
 
Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid 
items in both the government-wide and fund financial statements. The cost of prepaid items is recorded as 
expenditures/expenses when consumed rather than when purchased. 
 
Capital Assets 
 
Capital assets, which include property, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks, 
and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activity columns in the 
government-wide financial statements.  Capital assets are defined by the City as assets with an individual cost 
of more than $5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of two years.  Such assets are recorded at historical 
cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed.  Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated 
acquisition value at the date of donation.  The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the 
value of the asset or materially extend assets lives are not capitalized.  Interest incurred during the 
construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of the capitalized value of 
the assets constructed. Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following 
estimated useful lives: 
 

Buildings and improvements 
Improvements other than buildings 
Automobiles and trucks  
Machinery and equipment 
Infrastructure 
 

7-40 years 
7-30 years 

5-7 years 
3-10 years 

15-30 years 
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NOTE 1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued 
 
 
Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources 
 
In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred 
outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a 
consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of 
resources (expense/ expenditure) until then. The City does not have any such items that qualify for reporting 
in this category.  
 
In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for 
deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources , 
represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an 
inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The City has one type of item that qualifies for reporting in this 
category. Accordingly, the item, deferred revenue – property taxes is reported in both the governmental funds 
balance sheet and the statement of net position. The governmental funds report deferred revenues from 
property taxes. These amounts are deferred and recognized as an inflow of resources in the period for which 
they are levied and/or intended.  
 
Net Position Flow Assumptions 
 
Sometimes the City will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted (e.g., restricted bond or 
grant proceeds) and unrestricted resources. In order to calculate the amounts to report as restricted – net 
position and unrestricted – net position in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements, a 
flow assumption must be made about the order in which the resources are considered to be applied. It is the 
City’s policy to consider restricted – net position to have been depleted before unrestricted – net position is 
applied. 
 
Fund Balance Flow Assumptions 
 
Sometimes the City will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted and unrestricted resources 
(the total of committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance). In order to calculate the amounts to report as 
restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance in the governmental fund financial statements a 
flow assumption must be made about the order in which the resources are considered to be applied. It is the 
City’s policy to consider restricted fund balance to have been depleted before using any of the components of 
unrestricted fund balance. Further, when the components of unrestricted fund balance can be used for the 
same purpose, committed fund balance is depleted first, followed by assigned fund balance. Unassigned fund 
balance is applied last. 
 
Fund Balance Policies 
 
Fund balance of governmental funds is reported in various categories based on the nature of any limitations 
requiring the use of resources for specific purposes. The City itself can establish limitations on the use of 
resources through either a commitment (committed fund balance) or an assignment (assigned fund balance). 
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NOTE 1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued 
 
 
The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes 
determined by a formal action of the City’s highest level of decision-making authority. The city council is the 
highest level of decision-making authority for the City that can, by adoption of an ordinance prior to the end 
of the fiscal year, commit fund balance. Once adopted, the limitation imposed by the ordinance remains in 
place until a similar action is taken (the adoption of another ordinance) to remove or revise the limitation. 
 
Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are intended to be used by the City for specific purposes 
but do not meet the criteria to be classified as committed. The city council is authorized to assign amounts to a 
specific purpose in accordance with the City’s budget policy. The city council may also assign fund balance 
as it does when appropriating fund balance to cover a gap between estimated revenue and appropriations in 
the subsequent year’s appropriated budget. Unlike commitments, assignments generally only exist 
temporarily. In other words, an additional action does not normally have to be taken for the removal of an 
assignment. Conversely, as discussed above, an additional action is essential to either remove or revise a 
commitment. 
 
Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses 
 
Program Revenues 
 
Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or 
directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and 
contributions (including special assessments) that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital 
requirements of a particular function or segment. All taxes, including those dedicated for specific purposes, 
and other internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. 
 
Property Taxes 
 
Property taxes are collected by the Washington County Treasurer and remitted to the City in multiple 
installments.  Taxes are levied each October on the taxable value listed as of the prior January 1 (lien date) for 
all real property located in the City. Taxable values are established by the county assessor at a percent of the 
fair value on primary residential property and 100 percent of the fair value on non-primary residential 
property. A revaluation of all property is required to be completed no less than every five years. Taxes are due 
and payable on November 1 and delinquent after November 30 of each year, at which time they become liens 
if not paid. 
 
An accrual of uncollected delinquent property taxes has not been made since the amounts are not measureable 
and cannot be reasonably estimated. The delinquent amounts may be material.  
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NOTE 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued 
 

 
City Personnel, Payroll and Compensated Absences 

 
The majority of the City’s personnel are employed by the Town of Colorado City.  The City reimburses 
Colorado City for wages, payroll taxes and benefits for these contracted employees. Because the majority of 
the City’s personnel are employed by Colorado City, accruals for compensated absences are based on 
Colorado City’s related policies. Some of the personnel on the City’s payroll are not full-time employees. 
Hildale City does not currently have a separate policy relating to compensated absences, so there is no accrual 
in addition to the accrual relating to Colorado City’s policies. 
 
Proprietary Funds Operating and Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses 
 
Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.  Operating revenues 
and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with 
a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the enterprise funds 
and internal service funds are charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise 
funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All 
revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 
 
Budgets and Budgetary Accounting 
 
Annual budgets are prepared and adopted by the city council on or before June 22 for the fiscal year 
commencing the following July 1, in accordance with State law.  The operating budget includes proposed 
expenditures and the proposed sources of financing for such expenditures.  Prior to June 22, a public hearing 
is conducted to obtain taxpayer input.  Budgets are adopted and control of budget appropriations is exercised, 
under State law, at the department level.  Budget amendments are required to increase expenditure budgets. 
The General Fund budget is prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting.  Budgets for the 
proprietary fund types are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting, except that depreciation for all 
proprietary fund types was not budgeted.  During the current fiscal year there were no amendments to the 
budget.  

 
Use of Estimates 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities (and deferred inflows of resources) and disclosure of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenditures/expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
Risk Management 

 
The City maintains insurance for general liability, auto liability, employee dishonesty and worker’s 
compensation through various insurance companies.  
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NOTE 2.  Reconciliation of Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 
 
 
The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation between total governmental fund balances and 
net position of governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of net position.  This 
difference primarily results from the long-term economic focus of the statement of net position versus the 
current financial resources focus of the governmental fund balance sheets.  The details of these differences are 
reported in the reconciliation on page 15.    
 
The governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance includes a 
reconciliation between net changes in fund balances-total governmental funds and changes in net position of 
governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of activities.  These differences are the 
result of converting from the current resources measurement focus and modified accrual basis for 
governmental fund statements to the economic resources measurement focus and full accrual basis used for 
government-wide statements.  The details of these differences are reported in the reconciliation on page 17. 
 
 
NOTE 3. Deposits and Investments 
 
  
The State of Utah Money Management Council has the responsibility to advise the State Treasurer about 
investment policies, promote measures and rules that will assist in strengthening the banking and credit 
structure of the state and review the rules adopted under the authority of the State of Utah Money 
Management Act that relate to the deposit and investment of public funds. 

 
The City follows the requirements of the Utah Money Management Act (Utah code, Section 51, chapter 7) in 
handling its depository and investment transactions.  The Act requires the depositing of Hildale City funds in 
qualified depositories.  The Act defines a qualified depository as any financial institution whose deposits are 
insured by an agency of the Federal Government and which has been certified by the State Commissioner of 
Financial Institutions as meeting the requirements of the Act and adhering to the rules of the Utah Money 
Management Council. 

 
The City’s central treasury consists of the following at fiscal year-end: 
 

State Treasurer's Investment Pool 2,393,292$       
Cash in bank 299,790            
Less amounts to Hildale and Colorado City Joint Utilities (930,424)           

Total 1,762,658$       
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NOTE 3.  Deposits and Investments, Continued 
 
 
The City’s cash in the City’s central treasury and cash on hand at fiscal year-end are as follows: 

 
Equity in central treasury 1,762,658$       

Cash on hand 600
Total 1,763,258$       

 
 
The City’s deposits and investments are shown in the statement of net position as follows: 
 

Cash and cash equivalents 1,457,181$       
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 306,077            

1,763,258$       
 

 
Deposits 

 
Custodial Credit Risk 

 
For deposits this is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the City’s deposits may not be returned to it.  
The City does not have a formal policy for custodial credit risk.  As of June 30, 2019, $107,549 of the City’s 
central treasury’s bank balance of $370,316 was exposed to custodial credit risk because it was uninsured and 
uncollateralized. 

 
Investments 

 
The Money Management Act defines the types of securities authorized as appropriate investment for Hildale 
City and the conditions for making investment transactions.  Investment transactions may be conducted only 
through qualified depositories, certified dealers, or directly with issuers of the investment securities.  

 
The Act authorizes investments in negotiable or nonnegotiable deposits of qualified depositories and 
permitted depositories; repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements; commercial paper that is classified as 
“first tier’ by two nationally recognized statistical rating organizations; bankers’ acceptances; obligations of 
the United States Treasury including bills, notes, and bonds; obligations, other than mortgage derivative 
products, issued by U.S. government sponsored enterprises (U.S. Agencies) such as the Federal Home Loan 
Bank System, Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (Freddie Mac), and Federal National Mortgage 
Association (Fannie Mae); bonds, notes, and other evidence of indebtedness of political subdivisions of the 
State; fixed rate corporate obligations and variable rate securities rated “A” or higher, or the equivalent of “A” 
or higher, by two nationally recognized statistical rating organizations; shares or certificates in a money 
market mutual fund as defined in the Act; the Utah Public Treasurer’s Investment Fund; and reciprocal 
deposits subject to rules of the State Money Management Council.  

 
The Utah State Treasurer’s Office operates the Public Treasurer’s Investment Fund (PTIF).  The PTIF is 
available for investment of funds administered by any Utah public treasurer.  
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NOTE 3.  Deposits and Investments, Continued 
 

 
The PTIF is not registered with the SEC as an investment company.  The PTIF is authorized and regulated by 
the Money Management Act, Section 51-7, Utah Code Annotated, 1953, as amended. The Act established the 
Money Management Council which oversees the activities of the State Treasurer and the PTIF and details the 
types of authorized investments.  Deposits in the PTIF are not insured or otherwise guaranteed by the State of 
Utah, and participants share proportionally in any realized gain or losses on investments.  Financial statements 
for the PTIF funds can be obtained by contacting the Utah State Treasurer’s office.   

 
The PTIF operates and reports to participants on an amortized cost basis.  The income, gains, and losses – net 
of administration fees, of the PTIF are allocated based upon the participant’s average daily balance.  The fair 
value of the PTIF investment pool is approximately equal to the value of the pool shares. 
 
As of June 30, 2019 the City had the following investments, ratings and maturities: 
 

Fair Credit Weighted Average
Investment Type Value Rating (1) Maturity (2)

State of Utah Public Treasurer's Investment Fund 2,393,292$ N/A 47.67

Total Fair Value 2,393,292$ 

(1) Ratings are provided where applicable to indicate associated credit risk. N/A indicates not applicable.

(2) Interest rate risk is estimated using the weighted average days to maturity.
 

Interest rate risk 
 

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment.  
The City’s policy for managing its exposure to fair value loss arising from increasing interest rates is to 
comply with the State’s Money Management Act.  Section 51-7-11 of the Act requires that the remaining 
term to maturity of investments may not exceed the period of availability of the funds to be invested.   

   
Credit risk 

 
Credit risk is risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations.  The 
City’s policy for reducing exposure to credit risk is to comply with the State’s Money Management Act. 
 
Fair value measurements 
 
As noted above, the City holds investments that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis. The City 
categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally accepted 
accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the 
asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant 
other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs. 
 
The State of Utah Public Treasurer’s Investment Fund, as listed above, is valued using significant other 
observable inputs (Level 2 inputs). 
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NOTE 4. Capital Assets 
 
 
The following is a summary of the changes to capital assets for governmental activities during the year: 

 
Governmental activities: Balance Balance

6/30/2018 Additions Deletions 6/30/2019
Capital assets, not being depreciated:

Land 27,807$         -$                  (2,317)$          25,490$         
Construction in progress 535,841         679,255         (993,178)        221,918         

Total capital assets, not being depreciated 563,648         679,255         (995,495)        247,408         

Capital assets, being depreciated:

Buildings 775,733         -                    -                    775,733         
Improvements other than buildings 1,014,162      773,378         -                    1,787,540      
Machinery and equipment 871,670         9,029             -                    880,699         
Office furniture and equipment 93,054           -                    -                    93,054           
Automobiles and trucks 1,507,930      50,365           (34,664)          1,523,631      
Infrastructure 1,867,770      236,617         -                    2,104,387      

Total capital assets, being depreciated 6,130,319      1,069,389      (34,664)          7,165,044      

Less accumulated depreciation for:

Buildings (230,468)        (19,438)          -                    (249,906)        
Improvements other than buildings (110,738)        (50,248)          -                    (160,986)        
Machinery and equipment (669,853)        (68,538)          -                    (738,391)        
Office furniture and equipment (87,115)          (2,222)           -                    (89,337)          
Automobiles and trucks (740,314)        (158,758)        34,664           (864,408)        
Infrastructure (195,791)        (71,513)          -                    (267,304)        
Total accumulated depreciation (2,034,279)     (370,717)        34,664           (2,370,332)     

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 4,096,040      698,672         -                    4,794,712      

Governmental activities capital assets, net 4,659,688$    1,377,927$    (995,495)$      5,042,120$    
 

 
Depreciation expense was charged to the functions/programs of the City as follows: 
 

Governmental activities:
General government
Public safety
Highways and streets/Public works
Parks and recreation

Total depreciation expense - governmental activities

18,401$             

370,717$           

192,900             
154,187             

5,229               
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NOTE 4. Capital Assets, Continued 
 

 
The following is a summary of the changes to capital assets for business-type activities during the year: 
 
Business-type activities: Balance Balance

6/30/2018 Additions Deletions 6/30/2019
Capital assets not being depreciated:

Land 364,661$       -$                  -$                  364,661$       
Construction in progress -                    6,600             -                    6,600             

Total capital assets, not being depreciated 364,661         6,600             -                    371,261         

Capital assets being depreciated:

Buildings 1,518,198      -                    -                    1,518,198      
Sewer treatment plant and system lines 6,959,185      -                    -                    6,959,185      
Machinery and equipment 424,804         -                    -                    424,804         
Automobiles and trucks 919,912         -                    (41,399)          878,513         

Total capital assets, being depreciated 9,822,099      -                    (41,399)          9,780,700      

Less accumulated depreciation for:

Buildings (1,013,544)     (39,800)          -                    (1,053,344)     
Sewer treatment plant and system lines (3,685,471)     (189,009)        -                    (3,874,480)     
Machinery and equipment (305,189)        (47,516)          -                    (352,705)        
Automobiles and trucks (439,777)        (64,610)          41,399           (462,988)        
Total accumulated depreciation (5,443,981)     (340,935)        41,399           (5,743,517)     

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 4,378,118      (340,935)        -                    4,037,183      

Business-type activities capital assets, net 4,742,779$    (334,335)$      -$                  4,408,444$    
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NOTE 5. Long-Term Liabilities 
  
 
The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities for the year ended June 30, 2019: 
 

Balance Balance Current
6/30/2018 Additions Retirements 6/30/2019 Portion

Business-type activities:
Direct placements and borrowings:

Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series 2000A 320,000$     -$              80,000$       240,000$     80,000$     
Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series 2000B 1,515,163    -                35,304         1,479,859    36,838       
Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series 2000C 286,649       -                6,677           279,972       6,966         
Notes payable 144,133       -                75,200         68,933         68,933       

Capital leases payable 70,643         -                13,108         57,535         13,599       
Compensated absences 3,267           1,537         -                  4,804           1,922         

Total business-type activities 2,339,855    1,537         210,289       2,131,103    208,258     

Governmental activities:
Direct placements and borrowings:

Sales Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2015 593,000       -                70,000         523,000       71,000       
Sales Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2018 450,000       -                -                  450,000       18,000       

Capital leases payable 67,863         -                12,592         55,271         13,064       
Total governmental activities 1,110,863    -                82,592         1,028,271    102,064     

Total long-term liabilities 3,450,718$   1,537$       292,881$     3,159,374$   310,322$    
 

 
The City’s outstanding sewer revenue bonds from direct placements related to business-type activities of 
$1,999,831 contain a provision that in an event of default (i.e. Sewer fund revenues not sufficient to make 
payments and failure to revise the rates, fees and charges so that such deficiency will be remedied before the 
end of the next ensuing year), the bondholder may require the City to pay an interest penalty equal to 18% per 
annum of the outstanding principal and interest. The bondholder has authority, to the extent permitted by law, 
to bring appropriate action in court to compel the City to carry out the provisions of the bond resolution. The 
sewer revenue bonds are secured by sewer fund revenues. 
 
The City’s outstanding note payable from direct borrowings related to business-type activities of $68,933 
contains a provision that in an event of default (i.e. late payments), a charge of 5% of each monthly payment 
will be assessed for each month that the payment is late by 25 days or more. The City agrees to accelerate the 
payments or increase the amount of payments as a priority for funding that becomes available at any time 
during the term of the agreement. This debt is unsecured.  
 
The City’s outstanding bonds from direct placements related to governmental activities of $973,000 contain a 
provision that in an event of default (i.e. failure to perform any covenant or requirement under the bond 
resolution within 30 days after having been notified by a bondholder of such failure), the bondholder may 
require the City to pay an interest penalty equal to 18% per annum of the outstanding principal and interest. 
The bondholder may appoint a trustee bank to act as a receiver of the pledge revenues for purpose of applying 
them toward the required revenue allocations and in general protecting and enforcing bondholder rights. The 
sales tax revenue bonds are secured by sales and use tax revenues received by the City.   
 
The City has a credit account with a financial institution with a maximum limit of $25,000 and an unused 
amount of $23,200 as of June 30, 2019. 
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NOTE 5. Long-Term Liabilities, Continued 
  
 
Long-term liabilities consist of the following at June 30, 2019: 
 

Revenue bonds:

Parity Sewer Revenue Bond, Series 2000A, due in annual
principal installments ranging from $79,000 - $80,000,
non-interest bearing, maturing April 1, 2022. 240,000$       

Parity Sewer Revenue Bond, Series 2000B, due in annual
principal installments ranging from $18,000 - $99,000, bearing 
interest at 4.5%, maturing November 25, 2042. 1,479,859      

Parity Sewer Revenue Bond, Series 2000C, due in annual
principal installments ranging from $3,400 - $18,800, bearing
interest at 4.5%, maturing November 25, 2042. 279,972         

Sales Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2015, due in annual principal
and interest installments ranging from $78,950 - $79,605, bearing 
interest at 1.5%, maturing October 1, 2025. 523,000         

Sales Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2018, due in annual principal 
and interest installments, beginning October 1, 2019, ranging 
from $28,400 - $29,325, bearing interest at 2.5%, maturing 
October 1, 2038. 450,000         

Total revenue bonds payable 2,972,831      

Leases payable:

Leases payable in various installment methods through fiscal

year 2023, bearing interest at 3.67%. 112,806         

Notes payable:

Note payable to Town of Colorado City, due in monthly principal 
installments of $6,267, bearing interest at 0%, maturing May 31, 
2020. 68,933           

Compensated absences 4,804             

Total long-term liabilities 3,159,374      

Less current portion: 

Business-type activities (208,258)        
Governmental activities (102,064)        

Total long-term liabilities, net of current portion 2,849,052$    
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NOTE 5. Long-Term Liabilities, Continued 
 
 
Revenue bonds and notes payable debt service requirements to maturity are as follows: 

 
Year

Ending
June 30,

Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest
2020 123,804$    78,404$      89,000$      19,095$      68,933$      -$              
2021 125,816      76,392       90,000        17,580       -                -                
2022 127,921      74,287       92,000        16,050       -                -                
2023 50,123        72,085       94,000        14,480       -                -                
2024 52,425        69,783       95,000        12,880       -                -                

2025-2029 300,546      310,494      260,000      36,200       -                -                
2030-2034 376,222      234,818      119,000      24,125       -                -                
2035-2039 470,953      140,087      134,000      14,600       -                -                
2040-2043 372,021      29,214       -                4,125         -                -                

Totals 1,999,831$ 1,085,564$ 973,000$    159,135$    68,933$      -$              

Sewer Revenue Bonds Sales Tax Revenue Bonds Notes Payable

Direct placements and borrowings

 
      

 
NOTE 6.         Capital Leases 
  

 
The City has entered into lease agreements that are considered capital leases in accordance with accounting 
standards. The future minimum lease obligations and the net present value of these minimum lease payments 
as of June 30, 2019, were as follows: 
 

Year Ending 
June 30,

2016 Backhoe 
#622

2016 Backhoe 
#729 Total

2020 15,757$           15,137$           30,894$           
2021 15,757             15,137             30,894             
2022 15,757             15,138             30,895             
2023 15,758             15,137             30,895             

Total remaining lease payments 63,029             60,549             123,578           
Less amount representing interest (5,494)             (5,278)             (10,772)           

57,535$           55,271$           112,806$         
Present value of net remaining 
minimum lease payments

 
A summary of assets acquired through capital leases as of June 30, 2019 is as follows: 
 

Depreciation Accumulated 
Cost Expense Depreciation

Machinery and equipment 169,400$         24,200$      40,374$         
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NOTE 7. Investment in Affiliates 
  
 
The City has the following investments that are accounted for using the equity method: 
 
Water Departments of Hildale/Colorado City 
 
The Twin City Water Joint Management, Operations and Maintenance Agreement (the Water Departments) 
was formed on February 22, 1996 by the Town of Colorado City, Arizona and Hildale City, Utah (the 
municipalities).  The Town of Colorado City, Arizona, pursuant to the provisions of Title 11, Chapter 7, 
Article 3, Arizona Revised Statutes, as amended (the “Arizona Joint Exercise of Powers Act”) and the City of 
Hildale, Utah, pursuant to the provisions of Title 11, Chapter 13, Utah Code Annotated 1953, as amended (the 
“Utah Interlocal Co-operation Act”) entered into the “Inter-Governmental Agreement.” An updated 
intergovernmental cooperative agreement for utilities systems management, operations and maintenance 
became effective in May 2014.  
 
The Water Departments’ proportionate shares are based on the proportionate amount of water system utility 
customers and usage for each of the municipalities. The proportionate shares allocation did not change as of 
and for the year ended June 30, 2019 resulting in no proportionate shares allocation adjustment. There is an 
offsetting adjustment in the financial statements of the Town of Colorado City, Arizona, when applicable. See 
further details in the Water Departments’ financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2019.  
 
The board of trustees consists of nine members—four members appointed by the mayor and council of 
Hildale City, four members appointed by the mayor and council of Colorado City and one member appointed 
by the joint designation of both municipalities.  Each member is entitled to one vote. The Hildale City council 
consists of a mayor and five council members.  The Colorado City council consists of a mayor and six council 
members. Budgeting and financing is done by the board and is ratified by each municipality’s council. 
 
The Water Departments' audited financial statements as of June 30, 2019, can be obtained at the following 
address: 
 

Hildale City 
P.O. Box 840490 
320 E. Newel Avenue 
Hildale, Utah 84784 
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NOTE 7. Investment in Affiliates, Continued 
  
 
Water Departments, (Continued) 

 
The following is a summary of the total assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses associated with the Water 
Departments and the allocation between the municipalities for the year ended June 30, 2019: 

 
Hildale Colorado

City City Total

Total assets 729,091$       1,354,027$    2,083,118$    

Current liabilities 93,189$         173,065$       266,254$       
Long-term liabilities 77,101           143,189         220,290         

Total liabilities 170,290         316,254         486,544         

Net position 558,801         1,037,773      1,596,574      
Total net position 558,801         1,037,773      1,596,574      

Total liabilities and net assets 729,091$       1,354,027$    2,083,118$    

Total operating revenues 253,949$       471,618$       725,567$       
Total operating expenses 251,832         467,685         719,517         

Operating income (loss) 2,117            3,933            6,050            
Nonoperating revenues (expenses) 227               421               648               
Capital contributions 3,927            7,293            11,220           

Change in net position 6,271$           11,647$         17,918$         
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NOTE 7. Investment in Affiliates, Continued 

  
 
Gas Departments of Hildale/Colorado City 
 
The Gas Distribution Systems Management, Operations and Maintenance Agreement (the Gas Departments) 
was formalized on June 22, 2009 by the Town of Colorado City, Arizona and Hildale City, Utah (the 
municipalities). The Town of Colorado City, Arizona, pursuant to the provisions of Title 11, Chapter 7, 
Article 3, Arizona Revised Statutes, as amended (the “Arizona Joint Exercise of Powers Act”) and the City of 
Hildale, Utah, pursuant to the provisions of Title 11, Chapter 13, Utah Code Annotated 1953, as amended (the 
“Utah Interlocal Co-operation Act”) entered into the “Inter-Governmental Agreement.” An updated 
intergovernmental cooperative agreement for utilities systems management, operations and maintenance 
became effective in May 2014.  
 
The Gas Departments’ proportionate shares are based on the proportionate amount of gas system utility 
customers and usage for each of the municipalities. The proportionate shares allocation did not change as of 
and for the year ended June 30, 2019 resulting in no proportionate shares allocation adjustment. There is an 
offsetting adjustment in the financial statements of the Town of Colorado City, Arizona, when applicable. See 
further details in the Gas Departments’ financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2019. 
 
The board of trustees consists of nine members—four members appointed by the mayor and council of 
Hildale City, four members appointed by the mayor and council of Colorado City and one member appointed 
by the joint designation of both municipalities.  Each member is entitled to one vote. The Hildale City council 
consists of a mayor and five council members.  The Colorado City council consists of a mayor and six council 
members. Budgeting and financing is done by the board and is ratified by each municipality’s council. 
 
The Gas Departments' audited financial statements as of June 30, 2019 can be obtained at the following 
address: 
 

Hildale City 
P.O. Box 840490 
320 E. Newel Avenue 
Hildale, Utah 84784 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

44



HILDALE CITY, UTAH 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2019 
 

 
 39 

NOTE 7. Investment in Affiliates, Continued 
  
 
Gas Departments, (Continued) 

 
The following is a summary of the total assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses associated with the Gas 
Departments and the allocation between the municipalities for the year ended June 30, 2019: 

 
Hildale Colorado

City City Total

Total assets 939,378$        1,409,065$     2,348,443$     

Current liabilities 30,104$          45,155$          75,259$          
Long-term liabilities 411                616                1,027             

Total liabilities 30,515           45,771           76,286           

Net position 908,863          1,363,294       2,272,157       
Total net position 908,863          1,363,294       2,272,157       

Total liabilities and net position 939,378$        1,409,065$     2,348,443$     

Total operating revenues 297,121$        445,680$        742,801$        
Total operating expenses 338,087          507,130          845,217          

Operating income (loss) (40,966)          (61,450)          (102,416)        
Nonoperating revenues (expenses) 8,040             12,060           20,100           
Capital contributions 5,329             7,994             13,323           

Change in net position (27,597)$        (41,396)$        (68,993)$        
 

        
 

NOTE 8.         Individual Fund Disclosures – Segment Information 
  
 
The sewer fund accounts for the operation and maintenance of the sewer collection and treatment system. The 
segment information for the sewer fund is available in the basic financial statements. The equity joint venture 
interest in the gas and water utilities are available in Note 7. 
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NOTE 9.         Restricted Equity 
  

 
At June 30, 2019 the City’s restricted equity balances are as follows: 

 
General Fund:

Debt reserves:
Sales Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2015

Reserve account 53,472$        
Sales Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2018

Reserve account 3,965           
Total general fund debt reserves 57,437$        

Community outreach 2,075$          

Sewer Fund:

Debt reserves:

Sewer bonds - series 2000 A, B, C

Bond Fund 7,432$          

Reserve Fund A 79,000          

Reserve Fund B, C 122,208        

Emergency repair and replacement 40,000          

Total sewer debt reserves 248,640$      

Restricted for repair and replacement 40,000$        
Restricted for debt service 208,640        

Total sewer debt reserves 248,640$      

Capital outlay - impact fees 53,600$        
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NOTE 10.         Interfund Balances and Transfers 
  
 
Interfund balances at June 30, 2019 are as follows: 
 

Internal 
Service Funds Total

General Fund 396,692         396,692         
Total 396,692$       396,692$       

Due From
D

ue
 T

o

 
 
The outstanding balances between funds result mainly from the time lag between the dates that (1) interfund 
goods and services are provided or reimbursable expenditures occur, (2) transactions are recorded in the 
accounting system, and (3) payments between funds are made.  
 
Interfund transfers for the year ended June 30, 2019 are as follows: 
 

Capital 
Project Fund Total

General Fund 45,017$         45,017$        
Total 45,017$         45,017$        

Transfers In

T
ra

ns
fe

rs
 O

ut

 
 
Transfers are used to (1) move revenues from the fund that statute or budget required to collect them to the fund 
that statute or budget requires to expend them and (2) move unrestricted revenues collected in the general fund 
to finance various programs accounted for in other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations.  

  
 
NOTE 11.         Commitments and Uncertainties 
  
 
As of June 30, 2019, the City, along with the Hildale/Colorado City Water Departments and the Town of 
Colorado City, Arizona, through a settlement agreement, was in the process of acquiring certain assets of Twin 
City Water Works. The City, along with the Town of Colorado City, agree to pay $150,000 under the settlement 
agreement. As of June 30, 2019, there were some uncertainties, including pending legal matters, related to the 
settlement agreement, and the agreement, related pending uncertainties and asset transfer are expected to 
finalize in fiscal year 2020.   
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NOTE 12.         Related Party Transactions 
 

 
The City entered into contracts with a construction contractor company for sidewalk, curb and gutter street 
improvements. The company is owned by a member of the city council. The costs incurred under these projects 
for the year ended June 30, 2019 were approximately $187,938. As of June 30, 2019, the City owed the 
company $97,055, which is included in accounts payable. 
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Variance With
Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Revenues Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Property taxes 467,555$      507,086$      316,802$      (190,284)$     
Sales and use taxes 389,000        389,000        394,392        5,392            
Franchise taxes 126,300        126,300        92,749          (33,551)         
Licenses and permits 14,000          17,200          21,331          4,131            
Intergovernmental revenue 1,034,800     819,800        159,303        (660,497)       
Charges for services 377,000        115,800        20,609          (95,191)         
Administrative service fees 375,000        375,000        375,000        -                    
Lease revenues 254,900        188,300        116,097        (72,203)         
Other revenues 316,300        177,000        27,287          (149,713)       
Interest income 6,800            6,800            25,966          19,166          

    Total revenues 3,361,655     2,722,286     1,549,536     (1,172,750)    

Expenditures
    Current:

General government 1,422,600     1,300,200     806,502        493,698        
Public safety 721,100        643,300        328,647        314,653        
Highways and streets/Public works 1,184,500     1,268,400     600,001        668,399        
Parks, recreation and outreach 563,600        128,700        104,012        24,688          

Debt service 140,000        140,000        94,866          45,134          

    Total expenditures 4,031,800     3,480,600     1,934,028     1,546,572     

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (670,145)       (758,314)       (384,492)       373,822        

Other financing sources (uses)
Bonds issued and capital leases 450,000        450,000        -                    (450,000)       
Sales of general capital assets -                    82,000          44,028          (37,972)         
Transfers out (86,700)         (86,700)         (45,017)         41,683          

Total other financing sources (uses) 363,300        445,300        (989)              (446,289)       

Net change in fund balance (306,845)       (313,014)       (385,481)       (72,467)         

Fund balance, beginning of year 958,939        958,939        958,939        -                    

Fund balance, end of year 652,094$     645,925$     573,458$      (72,467)$      

Budgeted Amounts
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Internal service funds are used to account for services provided to other departments or agencies of the 
government, or to other governments on a cost-reimbursement basis.  
 
The Risk Management Fund accounts for the activities of litigation defense relating primarily to the joint 
utility systems of Hildale City and Colorado City.  
 
The Judgment Resolution Fund accounts for the activities associated with resolving a federal court judgment 
requiring specific monitoring, consulting, training relating primarily to the joint utility systems of Hildale City 
and Colorado City.  
 
The Administration Fund accounts for the activities of basic shared expenses relating only to the joint utility 
systems of Hildale City and Colorado City.  
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Total 
Judgment Internal Service

Risk Management Resolution Administration Funds
Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 68,933$            3,824$              -$                     72,757$           

Total current assets 68,933             3,824               -                      72,757             
Noncurrent assets:

Capital assets:
Buildings -                      -                      456,806          456,806           
Automobiles and trucks -                      -                      27,123            27,123             
Machinery and equipment -                        -                        215,806           215,806            
Less: accumulated depreciation -                      -                      (204,608)        (204,608)          

Total noncurrent assets -                      -                      495,127          495,127           

Total assets 68,933               3,824                 495,127           567,884            

Liabilities
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable -                      3,824               40,900            44,724             
Due to other funds -                      -                      396,692          396,692           
Notes payable 68,933             -                      -                      68,933             
Capital leases payable - current -                      -                      13,599            13,599             

Total current liabilities 68,933               3,824                 451,191           523,948            
Noncurrent liabilities:

Notes payable -                      -                      -                      -                       
Capital leases payable -                      -                      43,936            43,936             

Total noncurrent liabilities -                        -                        43,936             43,936              

Total liabilities 68,933               3,824                 495,127           567,884            

Net position

Net investment in capital assets -                      -                      437,592          437,592           
Unrestricted -                      -                      (437,592)        (437,592)          

Total net position -$                      -$                      -$                     -$                      
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Total

Judgment Internal Service

Risk Management Resolution Administration Funds
Operating revenues

Charges for services:
Risk management 3,567$              -$                     -$                   3,567$            
Judgment resolution -                       50,182              -                     50,182            
Administration -                       -                       529,112          529,112          

    Total operating revenues 3,567                50,182              529,112          582,861          

Operating expenses

Personnel expenses -                       -                       326,808          326,808          
Office expenses and travel -                       -                       11,979            11,979            
Services, supplies and other -                       -                       38,287            38,287            
Utilities -                       -                       16,545            16,545            
Insurance -                       -                       82,294            82,294            
Professional fees (non-legal) -                       49,888              2,246              52,134            
Legal expenses and settlements 3,567                294                   -                     3,861              
Depreciation -                       -                       48,314            48,314            

    Total operating expenses 3,567                50,182              526,473          580,222          

Operating income (loss) -                       -                       2,639              2,639              

Nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Interest expense -                       -                       (2,639)            (2,639)            

  Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) -                       -                       (2,639)            (2,639)            

Change in net position -                       -                       -                     -                     

Total net position, beginning of year -                       -                       -                     -                     

Total net position, end of year -$                    -$                    -$                   -$                  
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Total
Risk  Judgment Internal Service

Management Resolution Administration Funds

Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from interfund charges for services 3,567$            50,182$          529,112$        582,861$        
Payments to suppliers and service providers (23,292)           (51,252)           (159,724)         (234,268)         
Payments to employees -                      (294)                (326,808)         (327,102)         

Cash flows from operating activities (19,725)           (1,364)             42,580            21,491            

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities
Transfers from (to) other funds -                      -                      (26,833)           (26,833)           
Principal paid on debt (75,200)           -                      -                      (75,200)           

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities (75,200)           -                      (26,833)           (102,033)         

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Principal paid on capital debt -                      -                      (13,108)           (13,108)           
Interest paid -                      -                      (2,639)             (2,639)             

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities -                      -                      (15,747)           (15,747)           

Net change in cash and cash equivalents (94,925)           (1,364)             -                      (96,289)           
 
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 163,858          5,188              -                      169,046          

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 68,933$         3,824$           -$                    72,757$         

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash flows from
  operating activities:

Operating income (loss) -$                    -$                    2,639$            2,639$            
  Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
  to net cash provided by operating activities:
    Depreciation -                      -                      48,314            48,314            
    Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
      Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable (19,725)           (1,364)             (8,373)             (29,462)           

Net cash flows from operating activities (19,725)$        (1,364)$          42,580$          21,491$         
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control 
Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and 

Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

 
 
The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
Hildale City, Utah 
 
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the 
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Hildale City, Utah 
(the City), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated January 6, 
2020. 
 
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City’s internal control 
over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose 
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control. 
 
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management 
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, 
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 
 
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses 
or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have 
not been identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. We did identify certain deficiencies in internal control, 
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and recommendations that we consider to be significant 
deficiencies. 
 
        2014-001.  Misstatements and Reconciliations 
  2007-002.  Capital and Other Assets—Accounting and Controls 
  2007-004.  Segregation of Duties  
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Compliance and Other Matters 
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City’s financial statements are free from material 
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of 
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an 
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed 
no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing 
Standards. 
 
Purpose of this Report 
 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or 
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 
 

 
HintonBurdick, PLLC 
St. George, Utah 
January 6, 2020
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance and 
Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

As Required by the State Compliance Audit Guide 
 
 
Honorable Mayor and City Council 
Hildale City, Utah  
 
Report on Compliance 
 
We have audited Hildale City, Utah’s compliance with the applicable state compliance requirements 
described in the State Compliance Audit Guide, issued by the Office of the Utah State Auditor, that could 
have a direct and material effect on the City for the year ended June 30, 2019.  
 
State compliance requirements were tested for the year ended June 30, 2019 in the following areas: 
 
 Budgetary Compliance  Fund Balance 
 Justice Courts   Restricted Taxes 
 Open and Public Meeting Act  Treasurer’s Bond 
 Impact Fees  
 
Management’s Responsibility 
 
Management is responsible for compliance with the state requirements referred to above. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the City’s compliance based on our audit of the compliance 
requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards  issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the State 
Compliance Audit Guide. Those standards and the State Compliance Audit Guide require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on the City. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City’s compliance with those requirements and performing 
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 
 
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance with general state 
compliance requirements. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the City’s 
compliance. 
 
Opinion on General State Compliance Requirements 
 
In our opinion, Hildale City, Utah, complied, in all material aspects, with the compliance requirements 
referred to above for the year ended June 30, 2019. 
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Other Matters 
 
The results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance, which are required to be 
reported in accordance with the State Compliance Audit Guide and which are described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and recommendations as items 2019-001, 2019-002 and 2017-001. Our opinion on 
compliance is not modified with respect to these matters.  
 
Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 
 
Management of the City is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over 
compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of 
compliance, we considered the City’s internal control over compliance with the compliance requirements that 
could have a direct and material effect on the City to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance with general state compliance 
requirements and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the State 
Compliance Audit Guide, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal 
control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal 
control over compliance. 
 
A deficiency in internal control over compliance  exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a general state compliance requirement on a 
timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material 
noncompliance with a general state compliance requirement will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, 
on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance  is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a general state compliance requirement 
that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit 
attention by those charged with governance. 
 
Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance 
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist 
that have not been identified. 
 
The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control and compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the State 
Compliance Audit Guide. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 
 

 
HintonBurdick, PLLC 
January 6, 2020 
St. George, Utah 
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HILDALE CITY 
Findings and Recommendations 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2019 
 
 
Honorable Mayor and City Council 
Hildale City, Utah 
 
Professional standards require that we communicate, in writing, deficiencies in internal control 
over financial reporting that are considered significant deficiencies or material weaknesses that 
are identified during the audit of the financial statements.  During our audit of Hildale City for the 
year ended June 30, 2019, we noted several areas needing corrective action for the City to be in 
compliance with laws and regulations, and we found several circumstances that, if improved, 
would strengthen the City’s accounting system and control over its assets. These items are 
discussed below for your consideration. 
 
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING: 
 
Material Weaknesses:  
 
  None noted 
 
Significant Deficiencies: 
 
2014-001.     Misstatements and Reconciliations  

 
Criteria:  Auditing standards indicate that the identification by the auditor of 
misstatements in the financial statements may be a deficiency in the City’s 
internal controls. 
 
Condition:  A number of significant accounting adjustments to the general 
ledger were required that were not initially identified by the City’s internal 
control. Furthermore, we noted reconciliations for some general ledger accounts, 
including certain cash accounts and receivables and payables, are not being 
accurately and/or timely performed, which is contributing to the misstatements. 
We have provided additional details on reconciliation issues in a separate 
communication to management.     
 
Cause:  Changes in accounting personnel and/or a lack of formal policies and 
procedures in certain areas may be the cause for various accounting adjustments. 
Procedures for year-end adjustments may also continue to need to be revised or 
improved in order to properly identify certain adjustments. 
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Effect:  The City’s financial statements would not have been fairly stated in all 
material respects without the adjustments. Regular and complete reconciliations 
of general ledger accounts provide important safeguards and controls to ensure 
the proper recording, deposit and disposition of the City’s funds. 
 
Recommendation:  We recommend that management continue to review and 
understand the adjustments proposed by the auditor. We also recommend that the 
City continue to develop a plan to ensure that all significant and material 
adjustments are posted to the general ledger before the annual audit takes place. 
The plan should address the need to perform accurate and timely reconciliations 
of various general ledger accounts. The City should continue to improve its 
internal controls to a level where they will at least identify significant 
misstatements.  
 

2007-002. Capital and Other Assets—Accounting and Controls 
 

Criteria:  The City should maintain a complete record of capital asset additions 
and deletions for each fiscal year. The City should also perform a regular (e.g. 
annually), physical inventory of capital assets and reconcile it to the City’s 
capital asset listings. The City should also have policies and procedures in place 
to track and monitor all significant assets regardless of whether or not the asset 
meets the City’s capitalization policy threshold.  
 
Condition:  A complete record of capital asset additions and deletions is not 
being maintained throughout the year.  We also noted that the City did not 
perform a complete, physical inventory of capital assets during the year under 
audit or in recent years. There are old, fully depreciated assets that may need to 
be removed from the City’s capital asset listings. The City does not have 
adequate policies and procedures to track and monitor capital and other assets 
(e.g. vehicles, equipment, fuel inventory).  
 
Cause:  Timing restraints and/or changes in accounting personnel may be the 
cause for incomplete records and physical inventories of capital assets and 
insufficient policies and procedures for tracking and monitoring assets. 
Procedures for year-end reconciliations may also need to be revised or improved 
in order to properly identify certain capital asset activity. 
 
Effect:  The City’s financial statements would not have been fairly stated in all 
material respects without capital asset adjustments. Furthermore, capital asset 
disposals may not be accounted for in the correct period without performing 
physical inventories of capital assets. The lack of policies and procedures over 
the use and tracking of assets may create opportunities for misappropriations, 
including the misuse of city resources.  
 

  Recommendation:  We recommend that the City do the following: 
 

1. Maintain throughout the year a detail list of capital asset additions and 
deletions for the fiscal year that shows a description, date of purchase and 
cost for each item. The list should be maintained for each capital asset 
general ledger account and should be maintained in such a way as to allow 
reconciliations to the general ledger. The City should consider using certain 
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accounts (expense or asset, as applicable) for items that management intends 
to add to its depreciation listing. 

 
2. Conduct complete, year-end physical asset inventories and when practical, 

tagging of assets with an inventory tag/identification number. 
3. Reconcile the year-end physical inventory of capital assets to the 

depreciation listing and the general ledger control accounts. 
 

4. Establish policies and procedures regarding the use and tracking of capital 
and other significant assets (e.g. vehicles, equipment, fuel inventory). It’s our 
understanding that the City has recently been working to address this.   

 
2007-004. Segregation of Duties  
 

Criteria:  Proper segregation of duties provides important safeguards and 
controls to ensure the proper recording, deposit and disposition of the City’s 
funds. For a complete and proper segregation of duties within accounting 
functions, no one person should have duties in more than one of the following 
areas: custody of assets, recording functions and authorization abilities. 
 
Condition:  There appears to be a lack of segregation of duties (primarily related 
to cash receipting duties) with certain city accounting personnel. The City has 
some mitigating controls in place such that this is not deemed to be a material 
weakness. The City also has volunteers that may be involved in accounting 
related functions (relatively limited) and the controls and segregation of duties in 
such circumstances are uncertain.  
 
Cause:  The turnover in and the changes in responsibilities of accounting and 
administrative personnel in recent years has caused, in general, an increased lack 
of segregation of duties and a decrease in mitigating controls. Furthermore, the 
City often times gives certain duties (or at least the ability to perform certain 
duties) to multiple personnel, which decreases segregation of duties.  
 
Effect:  There is a potential for the misuse of assets or the possibility that if fraud 
were to occur, it would not be detected and corrected in a timely manner. 

 
Recommendation:  We realize that the size of the City and its administration 
staff may prohibit a complete and proper segregation of duties within its 
accounting functions. However, particularly as the City continues to adjust for 
recent changes in personnel and responsibilities, the City should ensure that the 
duties of city personnel are adequately segregated. City personnel with cash 
receipting duties should typically not have significant recording duties. The City 
should consider decreasing the number of personnel who can perform certain 
duties. For example, receipting/handling cash (including preparing and making 
deposits), recording transactions in the system (including making billing 
adjustments and write-offs), and preparing bank reconciliations.  
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The City should consider establishing additional mitigating controls such as 
independent reviews of non-routine journal entries and bad debt adjustments. We 
also recommend that the City consistently document the independent reviews of 
reports and statements (e.g. initial/sign journal entries/adjustments, bank 
reconciliations, credit card statements, etc.).  

 
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS:    
 
Compliance: 
 
2019-001. Open and Public Meetings Act—Annual Training  

 
Criteria:  Utah Code 52-4-104 requires members of the governing body to 
receive annual training on the requirements of open and public meetings act. The 
presiding officer of the governing body shall ensure that member of the 
governing body are provided with the annual training. 
 
Condition: Some members of the governing body did not complete the training 
for fiscal year 2019.   
 
Cause:  It appears the annual training was available but there was a lack of 
follow up and/or documentation in completing the training.  
 
Effect:  The City is not in compliance with state law and some of the members of 
the governing body may not be familiar with the state requirements. 

 
Recommendation:  We recommend that the City establish a policy and 
procedures that will allow the City to comply with this state requirement.  
 

2019-002. Fund Balance—General Fund Maximum  
 
Criteria:  Utah Code indicates that the maximum fund balance (including 
committed, assigned and unassigned fund balance) in the general fund may not 
exceed 25% of the total current fiscal year revenue (excluding transfers in and 
other financing sources) of the general fund.  
 
Condition:  Based on the above criteria and the City’s fiscal year 2019 revenues, 
the City’s fund balance in the general fund is over the state maximum as of June 
30, 2019 by approximately $124,000.  
 
Cause:  The City’s general fund revenues, including property taxes, can vary 
significantly from year to year, which makes the budgeting process challenging. 
It appears the City is trying to maintain sufficient reserves to be able to deal with 
the volatility of the revenues and the continuing changes facing the community.  
 
Effect:  The City is not in compliance with state law. 

 
Recommendation:  We recommend that the City establish procedures that will 
allow the City to comply with this state requirement.  
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2017-001.  Impact Fees 
 

Criteria: Utah Code 11-36a-601 requires the City to prepare and submit an 
annual impact fee schedule to the state that includes the following: 
 

1) The source and amount of all money collected, earned and received 
during the fiscal year. 

2) Each expenditure from impact fee funds during the fiscal year. 
3) An accounting of impact fee funds on hand at the end of the fiscal year, 

including: 
a) the year in which the impact fees were received; 
b) the project from which the funds were collected; 
c) the capital projects for which the funds are budgeted; and 
d) the projected schedule for expenditure. 

  
Condition:  For the year ended June 30, 2019, the City did not timely submit a 
schedule that included all of the required information. 
 
Cause:  In years prior to fiscal year 2017, the City spent all impact fees in the 
year they were received and there were no unspent impact fees at fiscal year-end. 
Consequently, the City deemed the schedule not applicable for years prior to 
fiscal year 2017. 
 
Effect:  The City is not in compliance with state law. 
 
Recommendation:  We recommend the City establish additional procedures for 
preparing and submitting the annual impact fee schedule to ensure that the City is 
in compliance with state law. 

  
Responses 
 
Please respond to the above findings and recommendations in letter form for submission to the 
State Auditor's office as required by state law.  
 
This letter is intended solely for the use of the mayor, city council, management and various 
federal and state agencies and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than 
these specified parties. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not 
limited. 
 
It has been a pleasure to be of service to the City this past year.  We would like to express special 
thanks to each of you who assisted us in this year's audit.  We invite you to ask questions of us 
throughout the year as you feel it necessary and we look forward to a continued pleasant 
professional relationship. 
 
Sincerely, 

 

 
HintonBurdick, PLLC 
January 6, 2020 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 
 
 

Executive Director and Members of the Board of  
Hildale/Colorado City Utility Systems 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities and the major fund of 
the Gas Departments of Hildale, Utah and Colorado City, Arizona (the Gas Departments) as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2019, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Gas 
Departments’ basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government A uditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those 
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation 
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we 
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and 
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 
 
Opinions 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the business-type activities and the major fund of the Gas Departments, as of June 30, 
2019, and the respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year 
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
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Other Matters 
 
Report on Summarized Comparative Information  
 
We have previously audited the Gas Departments’ financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2018, and 
our report dated January 17, 2019, expressed an unmodified opinion on those audited financial statements. In 
our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 
2018, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been 
derived.  
 
Required Supplementary Information 
 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s 
discussion and analysis, as listed in the table of contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial 
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for 
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have 
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management 
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with 
management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained 
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on 
the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an 
opinion or provide any assurance. 
 
Other Information 
 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Gas Departments’ basic financial statements. The supplementary information is presented for 
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. 
 
The supplementary information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.  
 
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 6, 2020, on 
our consideration of the Gas Departments’ internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The 
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial 
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Gas Departments’ internal control over financial reporting 
and compliance. 
 

 
HintonBurdick, PLLC 
St. George, Utah 
January 6, 2020 
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HILDALE/COLORADO CITY GAS DEPARTMENTS 
 
 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

 
 
As management of the Gas Departments, we offer readers of the financial statements this narrative 
overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Gas Departments for the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2019. Please read it in conjunction with the accompanying basic financial statements. 
 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
 
 Total assets exceed total liabilities (net position) by $2,272,157 at the close of the fiscal year. 
 Total net position decreased by $68,993. 
 Operating revenues and expenses are $742,801 and $845,217, respectively, resulting in operating loss 

of $102,416 for the fiscal year. 
 At the end of the fiscal year unrestricted net position is $853,506. 
 
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
The basic financial statements of the Gas Departments (a business-type activity) consist of the following: 
 
Statement of Net Position – Presents information on all of the Gas Departments’ assets and liabilities, 
with the difference reported as “total net position.”  The total net position, when viewed over time, will 
track the Gas Departments’ financial position.  
 
Statement of Revenues, Expense, and Changes in Net Position - Presents information regarding the 
change in the Gas Departments’ net position during the fiscal year.  The Gas Departments use the accrual 
basis of accounting in which revenues and expenses are recognized when earned and incurred.  Thus, 
revenues and expenses are reported in these statements for items that will affect future cash flows. 
 
Statement of Cash Flows – Presents net cash flows for operating activities, investing activities, and 
capital and related financing activities.  It also includes the net cash change for the period, cash at the 
beginning of the period and cash at the end of the period.  
    
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
 
Condensed financial information derived from the basic financial statements is presented below followed 
by a brief narrative on selected items.
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HILDALE/COLORADO CITY GAS DEPARTMENTS 
 

Statement of Net Position (Condensed)

6/30/2019 6/30/2018
Current assets 712,174$        621,903$        
Noncurrent assets 1,636,269       1,763,741       

Total assets 2,348,443       2,385,644       

Current liabilities 75,259           43,741           
Long-term liabilities 1,027             753                

Total liabilities 76,286           44,494           

Total net position 2,272,157$     2,341,150$     
 

 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position (Condensed)

6/30/2019 6/30/2018
Total operating revenues 742,801$        680,246$        
Total operating expenses 845,217          821,954          

Operating income (loss) (102,416)        (141,708)        
Nonoperating revenues (expenses) 20,100           (58,483)          
Capital contributions 13,323           12,055           

Change in net position (68,993)$        (188,136)$       
 

 
Operating expenses for the fiscal year were $845,217 as shown above. Operating revenues were 
$742,801.  Operating income (loss) as a percentage of operating revenues for this year is -13.8% 
compared to -20.8% in the prior year. 
 
The Gas Departments provide propane and natural gas distribution to customers.  The Gas Departments’ 
net cost (total cost less revenues generated by the activities) is presented in the statement of revenues, 
expenses and changes in net position.  For the year ended June 30, 2019, net position decreased by 
$68,993.  
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A comparison of the operating revenues and operating expenses for the current and prior year is presented 
below: 
 

HILDALE/COLORADO CITY GAS DEPARTMENTS' REVENUE BY SOURCE (Combined)
Years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

6/30/2019 6/30/2018
OPERATING REVENUES:

Charges for services 724,784$          649,760$          
Penalties and interest 12,807             24,524             
Other revenues 5,210               5,962               

  Total revenues 742,801$          680,246$          

Charges for services
97%

Penalties and interest
2%

Other revenues
1%

Operating Revenues by Source - Current Year
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HILDALE/COLORADO CITY GAS DEPARTMENTS' OPERATING EXPENSES (Combined)
Years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

6/30/2019 6/30/2018
OPERATING EXPENSES:

Personnel expenses 51,728$       53,468$       
Office expenses and travel 3,056           3,855           
Services, supplies and other 77,874         57,239         
Utilities 3,992           3,303           
Insurance 12,859         12,505         
Professional fees (non-legal) 8,666           25,809         
Legal expenses 941              28,712         
Wholesale gas purchases 431,475       377,239       
Equipment rent 4,113           3,873           
Administrative cost allocation 125,000       125,000       
Depreciation / amortization 125,513       130,951       

  Total operating expenses 845,217$     821,954$     

Personnel expenses
6%

Office expenses and travel
0%

Services, supplies and 
other
9%

Utilities
0%

Insurance
2%

Professional fees (non-
legal)
1%

Legal expenses
0%

Wholesale gas purchases
51%

Equipment rent
1%

Administrative cost 
allocation

15%

Depreciation / 
amortization

15%

Operating Expenses - Current Year
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CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 
 
Capital Assets 
 
The capital assets of the Gas Departments are those assets that are used in performance of Gas 
Departments’ functions including vehicles, equipment, buildings and the gas distribution system. At the 
end of fiscal year 2019, net capital assets of the Gas Departments activities totaled $1,418,651.  
 
Debt 
 
The Gas Departments’ had no debt at June 30, 2019 (excluding compensated absences). See notes to the 
financial statements for a details. 
 
NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET AND ECONOMIC FACTORS 
 
In considering the Gas Departments’ budget for fiscal year 2019/2020, the board and management expect 
operating revenues and expenses to be similar compared to fiscal year 2018/2019. Overall operating 
expenses were budgeted so as to contain costs at approximately the same level as fiscal year 2018/2019.  
 
CONTACTING THE DEPARTMENTS’ FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 
 
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Gas Departments’ finances for all 
those with an interest in the entity’s finances and to show the Gas Departments’ accountability for the 
resources it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, 
contact Vincen Barlow, P.O. Box 840490, Hildale, Utah 84784. 
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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HILDALE/COLORADO CITY GAS DEPARTMENTS 
Statement of Net Positon 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2019 
(With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2018 
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6/30/2019 6/30/2018
Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 466,518$       489,541$       
Receivables, net of allowance 82,149           70,468           
Other receivable - vendor reimbursement 100,794         -                    
Note receivable - current portion 33,204           32,385           
Deposits 29,509           29,509           

Total current assets 712,174         621,903         

Noncurrent assets:
Note receivable - net of current portion 217,618         250,822         
Property and equipment 2,831,741      2,800,496      
Accumulated depreciation (1,413,090)     (1,287,577)     

Total noncurrent assets 1,636,269      1,763,741      

Total assets 2,348,443      2,385,644      

Liabilities 

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 74,571           43,160           
Accrued liabilities 4                   79                 
Compensated absences 684                502                

Total current liabilities 75,259           43,741           

Long-term liabilities 
Compensated absences 1,027             753                

Total long-term liabilities 1,027             753                

  Total liabilities 76,286           44,494           

Net position

Net investment in capital assets 1,418,651      1,512,919      
Unrestricted 853,506         828,231         

Total net position 2,272,157$     2,341,150$     
 

 

80



 
HILDALE/COLORADO CITY GAS DEPARTMENTS 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019 

(With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2018 
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6/30/2019 6/30/2018
Operating revenues

Charges for services 724,784$       649,760$        
Penalties and interest 12,807          24,524            
Other revenues 5,210            5,962              

    Total operating revenues 742,801          680,246          

Operating expenses

Personnel expenses 51,728          53,468            
Office expenses and travel 3,056            3,855              
Services, supplies and other 77,874          57,239            
Utilities 3,992            3,303              
Insurance 12,859          12,505            
Professional fees (non-legal) 8,666            25,809            
Legal expenses 941               28,712            
Gas purchases and transportation costs 431,475        377,239          
Equipment rent 4,113            3,873              
Administrative cost allocation 125,000        125,000          
Depreciation/amortization 125,513        130,951          

Total operating expenses 845,217        821,954          

Operating income (loss) (102,416)      (141,708)        

Nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Interest income 20,100          13,517            
Legal settlements -                    (72,000)          

  Total nonoperating revenue (expense) 20,100          (58,483)          

Income (loss) before capital contributions (82,316)        (200,191)        

Capital contributions 13,323          12,055            

Change in net position (68,993)        (188,136)        

Total net position, beginning of year 2,341,150     2,529,286       

Total net position, end of year 2,272,157$    2,341,150$     
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HILDALE/COLORADO CITY GAS DEPARTMENTS 
Statement of Cash Flows 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2019 
(With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2018 
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6/30/2019 6/30/2018
Cash flows from operating activities:

Receipts from customers, service fees 713,103$         649,024$         
Receipts from customers, other 18,017            30,486             
Payments to suppliers and service providers (788,706)        (671,637)         

Cash flows from operating activities (57,586)          7,873               

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition of property and equipment (31,245)          -                       
Capital contributions 13,323            12,055             
Legal settlements -                      (72,000)           

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities (17,922)          (59,945)           

Cash flows from investing activities:
Net change in note receivable 32,385            31,586             
Interest received 20,100            13,517             

Cash flows from investing activities 52,485            45,103             

Net change in cash and cash equivalents (23,023)          (6,969)             

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 489,541            496,510            

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 466,518$          489,541$          

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash flows
   from operating activities:

Net operating income (loss) (102,416)$       (141,708)$       
  Adjustments to reconcile operating income to
  net cash provided by operating activities:
    Depreciation/amortization 125,513          130,951           
    Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
      (Increase)/decrease in receivables (11,681)          (736)                
      (Increase)/decrease in receivables - other (100,794)        -                       
      Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable 31,411            24,250             
      Increase/(decrease) in accrued liabilities 381                  (4,884)             

Cash flows from operating activities (57,586)$          7,873$              
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Notes to the Financial Statements 

June 30, 2019 
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NOTE 1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 

 
Description of Government-Wide Financial Statements 

 
The government-wide financial statements report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the 
primary government and its component units. All fiduciary activities, if any, are reported only in the fund 
financial statements. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes, intergovernmental 
revenues, and other nonexchange transactions, are reported separately from business-type activities, which 
rely to a significant extent on fees and charges to external customers for support. Likewise, when 
applicable, the primary government is reported separately from certain legally separate component units 
for which the primary government is financially accountable. 
 
Reporting Entity 
 
The Gas Distribution Systems, Operations and Maintenance Agreement or the Gas Departments of 
Hildale/Colorado City (the Gas Departments) was formalized on June 22, 2009, by the Town of Colorado 
City, Arizona and Hildale City, Utah—the Town of Colorado City, Arizona, pursuant to the provisions of 
Title 11, Chapter 7, Article 3, Arizona Revised Statutes, as amended (the “Arizona Joint Exercise of 
Powers Act”) and the City of Hildale, Utah, pursuant to the provisions of Title 11, Chapter 13, Utah Code 
Annotated 1953, as amended (the “Utah Interlocal Co-operation Act”) entered into the “Inter-
Governmental Agreement.” An updated intergovernmental cooperative agreement for utilities systems 
management, operation and maintenance became effective in May 2014. 
 
The board of trustees consists of nine members—four appointed by the mayor and council of Hildale 
City, four appointed by the mayor and council of Colorado City and one appointed by the joint 
designation of both municipalities.  Each member is entitled to one vote. The Hildale City council consists 
of a mayor and five council members.  The Colorado City council consists of a mayor and six council 
members. Budgeting and financing is done by the board and is ratified by each municipality’s council. 
 
The accompanying financial statements present the Gas Departments and its component units, entities for 
which the government is considered to be financially accountable. There are no component units for the 
Gas Departments. 
 
Basis of Presentation – Government-Wide Financial Statements 
 
Separate government-wide and fund financial statements are not presented because the Gas Departments 
only have business-type activities. The business-type activities incorporate data from the Gas 
Departments’ enterprise funds. Financial statements are provided for proprietary funds. 
 
Basis of Presentation – Fund Financial Statements 
 
The fund financial statements provide information about the Gas Departments’ funds. Statements for each 
fund category (i.e. proprietary) are presented. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major 
enterprise funds. Major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial 
statements. The Departments’ only fund is an enterprise fund. 
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NOTE 1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued 
  
 
During the course of operations the Gas Departments have activity between funds for various purposes. 
Any residual balances outstanding at year end are reported as due from/to other funds and advances 
to/from other funds. While these balances are reported in fund financial statements, certain eliminations 
are made in the preparation of the government-wide financial statements. Balances between the funds 
included in business-type activities (i.e., the enterprise funds) are eliminated so that only the net amount is 
included as internal balances in the business-type activities column. 
 
Further, certain activity may occur during the year involving transfers of resources between funds. In fund 
financial statements these amounts are reported at gross amounts as transfers in/out. While reported in 
fund financial statements, certain eliminations are made in the preparation of the government-wide 
financial statements. Transfers between the funds included in business-type activities are eliminated so 
that only the net amount is included as internal balances in the business-type activities column. 
 
Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 
 
The accounting and financial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable measurement focus and 
basis of accounting. Measurement focus indicates the type of resources being measured such as current 
financial resources or economic resources. The basis of accounting indicates the timing of transactions or 
events for recognition in the financial statements. 
 
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focu s 
and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when 
a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Grants and similar items are 
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 
 
Proprietary funds use the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. 
 
Assets, Liabilities and Net Position  

 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
The Gas Departments’ cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and 
short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition.  
 
Investments 
 
The Gas Departments’ investment policy allows for the investment of funds in the state treasurer’s pool 
and other investments as allowed by the State of Utah’s Money Management Act. Investments for the Gas 
Departments are reported at fair value (generally based on quoted market prices) with unrealized gains 
and losses recorded as adjustments to interest/investment earnings.  
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NOTE 1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued 
 
 
Receivables 
 
Receivables consist primarily of accounts due for gas services provided and related late penalties and 
interest. Management periodically reviews accounts receivable and writes off uncollectible accounts. The 
Gas Departments’ allowance for uncollectible accounts as of June 30, 2019 is $37,747. 
 
Inventories 

 
Inventories, if any, are valued at cost using the first-in/first-out (FIFO) method and consist of system 
materials not placed in service.  
 
Capital Assets 
 
Capital assets in the proprietary funds are carried at cost. Donated capital assets are recorded at their 
estimated acquisition value at the date of donation.  Capital assets are defined by the Gas Departments as 
assets with an individual cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of two years. 
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives: 
 

Equipment and automobiles/trucks   5-20 years 
Buildings and improvements  10-40 years 
Distribution system         25 years 

 
When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are 
removed from the accounts, and any resulting gain or loss is reflected in change in net position for the 
period.  The cost of maintenance and repairs is charged to expense as incurred; significant renewals and 
betterments are capitalized. 
 
Net Position Flow Assumption 

 
Sometimes the Gas Departments will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted (e.g., 
restricted bond or grant proceeds) and unrestricted resources. In order to calculate the amounts to report 
as restricted – net position and unrestricted – net position in the proprietary fund financial statements, a 
flow assumption must be made about the order in which the resources are considered to be applied. It is 
the Gas Departments’ policy to consider restricted – net position to have been depleted before unrestricted 
– net position is applied. 
 
Revenues and Expenses 
 
Program Revenues 

 
Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, 
or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) 
grants and contributions (including special assessments) that are restricted to meeting the operational or 
capital requirements of a particular function or segment.  
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NOTE 1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued 
 
 
Personnel, Payroll and Compensated Absences 

 
The majority of Gas Departments’ personnel are employed by the Town of Colorado City. The Gas 
Departments reimburse Colorado City for wages, payroll taxes and benefits for these contracted 
employees. Some of the personnel are not full-time employees. Given that the majority of the 
Departments’ personnel are actually employed by Colorado City, accruals for compensated absences are 
based on Colorado City’s related policies. 
 
Proprietary Funds Operating and Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses 
 
Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.  Operating 
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in 
connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of 
the enterprise fund are charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise 
funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. 
All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and 
expenses. 
 
Budgets and Budgetary Accounting 
 
Annual budgets are prepared and adopted by each of the city councils on or before June 22 for the fiscal 
year commencing the following July 1, in accordance with state law.  The operating budget includes 
proposed expenditures and the proposed sources of financing for such expenditures.  Prior to June 22, a 
public hearing is conducted to obtain taxpayer input.  Budgets are adopted and control of budget 
appropriations is exercised, under State law, at the department level.  Budget amendments are required to 
increase expenditure budgets.  The Gas Departments' board adopts or ratifies, by resolution, the budgets 
passed by each city council. Budgets for the proprietary fund types are prepared using the accrual basis of 
accounting. 
 
Use of Estimates 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of 
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  
Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
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NOTE 1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued 
 
 
Summarized Comparative Information 

 
Comparative total data for the prior fiscal year have been presented in the accompanying financial 
statements in order to provide an understanding of changes in the Gas Departments’ financial position and 
operations. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity 
with generally accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, such information should be read in 
conjunction with the Departments’ financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2018, from which the 
summarized information was derived. Certain reclassifications have been made to the June 30, 2018 
financial statement presentation to correspond to the current fiscal year’s format. Equity and related 
changes in equity are unchanged due to these reclassifications. 
 

  
 
NOTE 2. Deposits and Investments 
  
 
The State of Utah Money Management Council has the responsibility to advise the State Treasurer about 
investment policies, promote measures and rules that will assist in strengthening the banking and credit 
structure of the state and review the rules adopted under the authority of the State of Utah Money 
Management Act that relate to the deposit and investment of public funds. 
 
The Gas Departments follow the requirements of the Utah Money Management Act (Utah code, Section 
51, chapter 7) in handling its depository and investment transactions.  The Act requires the depositing of 
the Gas Departments’ funds in qualified depositories.  The Act defines a qualified depository as any 
financial institution whose deposits are insured by an agency of the Federal Government and which has 
been certified by the State Commissioner of Financial Institutions as meeting the requirements of the Act 
and adhering to the rules of the Utah Money Management Council. 

 
The Gas Departments participate in Hildale City’s central treasury. The City’s central treasury consists of 
the following at June 30, 2019: 

 
State Treasurer's Investment Pool 2,393,292$   
Cash in bank 299,790        
Less amounts to other HC and CC Joint Utilities/Hildale City (2,226,564)    

466,518$      

Equity in central treasury 466,518$      
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NOTE 2.  Deposits and Investments, Continued 
 

 
Deposits 
 
Custodial Credit Risk 
 
For deposits this is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the government’s deposit may not be 
returned to it.  Hildale City does not have a formal policy for custodial credit risk.  As of June 30, 2019, 
$107,549 of Hildale City’s central treasury’s bank balance of $370,316 was exposed to custodial credit 
risk because it was uninsured and uncollateralized. 
 
Investments 
 
The Money Management Act defines the types of securities authorized as an appropriate investment for 
the Gas Departments’ and the conditions for making investment transactions.  Investment transactions 
may be conducted only through qualified depositories, certified dealers, or directly with issuers of the 
investment securities. 
 
The Act authorizes investments in negotiable or nonnegotiable deposits of qualified depositories and 
permitted depositories; repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements; commercial paper that is classified 
as “first tier’ by two nationally recognized statistical rating organizations; bankers’ acceptances; 
obligations of the United States Treasury including bills, notes, and bonds; obligations, other than 
mortgage derivative products, issued by U.S. government sponsored enterprises (U.S. Agencies) such as 
the Federal Home Loan Bank System, Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (Freddie Mac), and 
Federal National Mortgage Association (Fannie Mae); bonds, notes, and other evidence of indebtedness 
of political subdivisions of the State; fixed rate corporate obligations and variable rate securities rated “A” 
or higher, or the equivalent of “A” or higher, by two nationally recognized statistical rating organizations; 
shares or certificates in a money market mutual fund as defined in the Act; the Utah Public Treasurer’s 
Investment Fund; and reciprocal deposits subject to rules of the State Money Management Council. 
 
The Utah State Treasurer’s Office operates the Public Treasurer’s Investment Fund (PTIF).  The PTIF is 
available for investment of funds administered by any Utah public treasurer.   
 
The PTIF is not registered with the SEC as an investment company.  The PTIF is authorized and 
regulated by the Money Management Act, Section 51-7, Utah Code Annotated, 1953, as amended.  The 
Act established the Money Management Council which oversees the activities of the State Treasurer and 
the PTIF and details the types of authorized investments.  Deposits in the PTIF are not insured or 
otherwise guaranteed by the State of Utah, and participants share proportionally in any realized gain or 
losses on investments.  Financial statements for the PTIF funds can be obtained by contacting the Utah 
State Treasurer’s office. 
 
The PTIF operates and reports to participants on an amortized cost basis.  The income, gains, and losses – 
net of administration fees, of the PTIF are allocated based upon the participant’s average daily balance.  
The fair value of the PTIF investment pool is approximately equal to the value of the pool shares. 
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NOTE 2.  Deposits and Investments, Continued 
 

 
As of June 30, 2019, Hildale City had the following investments, ratings, and maturities: 
 

Fair Credit Weighted Average
Investment Type Value Rating (1) Maturity (2)

State of Utah Public Treasurer's Investment Fund 2,393,292$ N/A 47.67

Total Fair Value 2,393,292$ 

(1) Ratings are provided where applicable to indicate associated credit risk. N/A indicates not applicable.

(2) Interest rate risk is estimated using the weighted average days to maturity.

 
Interest rate risk 

 
Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an 
investment.  The Gas Departments’ policy for managing its exposure to fair value loss arising from 
increasing interest rates is to comply with the State’s Money Management Act.  Section 51-7-11 of the 
Act requires that the remaining term to maturity of investments may not exceed the period of availability 
of the funds to be invested.   
   
Credit risk 
 
Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations.  
The Gas Departments’ policy for reducing exposure to credit risk is to comply with the State’s Money 
Management Act. 
 
Fair value measurements 
 
As noted above, the Gas Departments holds investments that are measured at fair value on a recurring 
basis. The Gas Departments categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy 
established by generally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs 
used to measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical 
assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable 
inputs. 
 
The State of Utah Public Treasurer’s Investment Fund, as listed above, is valued using significant other 
observable inputs (Level 2 inputs). 
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NOTE 3. Capital Assets 
  
 
The following summarizes the changes to capital assets during the year ended June 30, 2019: 
 

Balance Balance
6/30/2018 Additions Deletions 6/30/2019

Capital assets being depreciated:
Machinery and equipment 435,671$    31,245$     -$             466,916$    
Automobiles and trucks 291,624      -                -               291,624      
Buildings and improvements 15,457        -                -               15,457        
Distribution system 2,057,744   -                -               2,057,744   

Total capital assets being depreciated 2,800,496   31,245       -               2,831,741   

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Machinery and equipment (265,465)     (27,372)      -               (292,837)     
Automobiles and trucks (237,596)     (14,845)      -               (252,441)     
Buildings and improvements (6,847)        (986)          -               (7,833)        
Distribution system (777,669)     (82,310)      -               (859,979)     

Total accumulated depreciation (1,287,577)  (125,513)    -               (1,413,090)  

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 1,512,919   (94,268)      -               1,418,651   

Total capital assets, net 1,512,919$ (94,268)$    -$             1,418,651$ 

  
 
NOTE 4. Note Receivable 
  
 
In fiscal year 2016, the Gas Departments loaned the Hildale/Colorado City Water Departments $345,600 
in connection with the Water Departments’ acquisition of water rights. The terms of the note are as 
follows:  bears interest at 2.50%, due in monthly principal and interest installments of $3,258, and 
matures in June 2026. The principal amount due in the next fiscal year is included in the current portion 
on the statement of net position. Management believes an allowance is not considered necessary.  
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NOTE 5. Long-Term Liabilities 
 
 
The following summarizes the changes to long-term liabilities for the year ended June 30, 2019: 

 
Balance Balance Current 

6/30/2018 Additions Retirements 6/30/2019 Portion

Compensated absences 1,255$      456$         -$             1,711$      684$         

Total long-term liabilities 1,255$      456$         -$             1,711$      684$         
 

  
 
NOTE 6. Risk Management 
  
 
The Departments are exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction 
of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disaster. The Departments maintain 
insurance for the gas distribution systems through Hildale City’s and Colorado City’s insurance policies. 
The majority of employees are employed by Colorado City and covered by Colorado City’s insurance 
policy. 
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The Gas Distribution Systems, Operations and Maintenance Agreement or the Gas Departments of 
Hildale/Colorado City (the Gas Departments) was formalized on June 22, 2009, by the Town of Colorado 
City, Arizona and Hildale City, Utah—the Town of Colorado City, Arizona, pursuant to the provisions of 
Title 11, Chapter 7, Article 3, Arizona Revised Statutes, as amended (the “Arizona Joint Exercise of 
Powers Act”) and the City of Hildale, Utah, pursuant to the provisions of Title 11, Chapter 13, Utah Code 
Annotated 1953, as amended (the “Utah Interlocal Co-operation Act”) entered into the “Inter-
Governmental Agreement.” An updated intergovernmental cooperative agreement for utilities systems 
management, operation and maintenance became effective in May 2014.  
 
The Gas Departments’ proportionate shares are based on the proportionate amount of gas system utility 
customers and usage for each of the municipalities. The proportionate shares as of and for the year ended 
June 30, 2019 are 40.00% for Hildale City and 60.00% for Colorado City, respectively, which is the same 
as the prior fiscal year. Any such change results in an allocation percentage adjustment and is shown on 
the schedule of revenues, expenses and changes in net position—proportionate shares, if applicable. The 
following supplementary schedules include a schedule of net position and schedule of revenues, 
expenses and changes in net position presenting the proportionate shares of Hildale City and 
Colorado City. 
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40.00% 60.00% 100.00%

Hildale City Colorado City Total
Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 186,607$      279,911$      466,518$      
Receivables, net of allowance 32,860         49,289         82,149          
Other receivable - vendor reimbursement 40,318         60,476         100,794        
Note receivable - current portion 13,282         19,922         33,204          
Deposits 11,804         17,705         29,509          

Total current assets 284,871       427,303       712,174        

Noncurrent assets:
Note receivable - net of current portion 87,047         130,571       217,618        
Property and equipment 1,132,696    1,699,045    2,831,741      
Accumulated depreciation (565,236)     (847,854)      (1,413,090)    

Total noncurrent assets 654,507       981,762       1,636,269      

Total assets 939,378         1,409,065      2,348,443      

Liabilities 

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 29,828         44,743         74,571          
Accrued liabilities 2                  2                   4                   
Compensated absences 274              410               684               

Total current liabilities 30,104         45,155         75,259          

Long-term liabilities:
Compensated absences 411              616               1,027            

Total long-term liabilities 411              616               1,027            

  Total liabilities 30,515         45,771         76,286          

Net position

Net investment in capital assets 567,460       851,191       1,418,651      
Unrestricted 341,403       512,103       853,506        

Total net position 908,863$      1,363,294$   2,272,157$    
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40.00% 60.00% 100.00%

Hildale City Colorado City Total
Operating revenues

Charges for services 289,914$     434,870$     724,784$      
Penalties and interest 5,123          7,684          12,807          
Other revenues 2,084          3,126          5,210            

    Total operating revenues 297,121      445,680      742,801        

Operating expenses

Personnel expenses 20,691        31,037        51,728          
Office expenses and travel 1,222          1,834          3,056            
Services, supplies and other 31,151        46,723        77,874          
Utilities 1,597          2,395          3,992            
Insurance 5,144          7,715          12,859          
Professional fees (non-legal) 3,466          5,200          8,666            
Legal expenses 376             565              941               
Gas purchases and transportation costs 172,590      258,885      431,475        
Equipment rent 1,645          2,468          4,113            
Administrative cost allocation 50,000        75,000        125,000        
Depreciation/amortization 50,205        75,308        125,513        

Total operating expenses 338,087      507,130      845,217        

Operating income (loss) (40,966)       (61,450)       (102,416)       

Nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Interest income 8,040          12,060        20,100          

  Total nonoperating revenue (expense) 8,040          12,060        20,100          

Income (loss) before capital contributions (32,926)       (49,390)       (82,316)         

Capital contributions 5,329          7,994          13,323          

Change in net position (27,597)       (41,396)       (68,993)         

Total net position, beginning of year 936,460      1,404,690   2,341,150      

Total net position, end of year 908,863$     1,363,294$  2,272,157$    
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control 
Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and 

Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

 
 
Executive Director and Members of the Board of 
Hildale/Colorado City Utility Systems 
 
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards  
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the business-type 
activities and the major fund of the Gas Departments of Hildale/Colorado City (the Gas Departments), as 
of and for the year ended June 30, 2019, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the Gas Departments’ basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon 
dated January 6, 2020. 
 
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Gas Departments’ 
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Gas Departments’ internal 
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Gas Departments’ internal 
control. 
 
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination 
of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement 
of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency  is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less 
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance. 
 
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may 
exist that have not been identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. We did identify certain 
deficiencies in internal control, described in the schedule of findings and recommendations in the Hildale 
City’s financial statements that we consider to be significant deficiencies. 
 

2014-001.  Misstatements and Reconciliations 
2007-002.  Capital and Other Assets—Accounting and Controls   
2007-004.  Segregation of Duties 
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Compliance and Other Matters 
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Gas Departments’ financial statements are 
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material 
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance 
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an 
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are 
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 
 
Purpose of this Report 
 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, 
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 
 

 
HintonBurdick, PLLC 
St. George, Utah 
January 6, 2020 
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Findings and Recommendations 

 
 
 
Executive Director and 
Members of the Board of Trustees of  
Hildale/Colorado City Utility Systems 
 
During our audit of the Gas Departments of Hildale/Colorado City (the Gas Departments) for the year 
ended June 30, 2019, we noted a few areas that need corrective action in order to be in compliance with 
laws and regulations and we found a few circumstances that, if improved, would strengthen the Gas 
Departments' accounting system and control over its assets.   
 
Since the Gas Departments' accounting system is fully integrated with Hildale City’s accounting system, 
we have included all of our findings and recommendations in the Hildale City management letter, which 
is made available to each participating governing body. 
 
It has been a pleasure to be of service to the Gas Departments this past year.  We would like to express 
special thanks to all those who assisted us in this year's audit.  We invite you to ask questions of us 
throughout the year as you feel it necessary and we look forward to a continued pleasant professional 
relationship. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
HintonBurdick, PLLC 
St. George, Utah 
January 6, 2020 
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Independent Auditor’s Report 
 
 
Executive Director and Members of the Board of 
Hildale/Colorado City Utility Systems 
 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities and the major fund of 
the Water Departments of Hildale, Utah and Colorado City, Arizona (the Water Departments) as of and for the 
year ended June 30, 2019, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the 
Water Departments’ basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government A uditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those 
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation 
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we 
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and 
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 
 
Opinions 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the business-type activities and the major fund of the Water Departments, as of June 30, 
2019, and the respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year 
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
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Other Matters 
 
Report on Summarized Comparative Information  
 
We have previously audited the Water Departments’ financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2018, and 
our report dated January 17, 2019, expressed an unmodified opinion on those audited financial statements. In 
our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 
2018, is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been 
derived.  
 
Required Supplementary Information 
 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s 
discussion and analysis, as listed in the table of contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial 
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for 
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have 
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management 
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with 
management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained 
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on 
the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an 
opinion or provide any assurance. 
 
Other Information 
 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Water Departments’ basic financial statements. The supplementary information is presented for 
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. 
 
The supplementary information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.  
 
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 6, 2020, on 
our consideration of the Water Departments’ internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The 
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial 
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Audi ting St andards in considering the Water Departments’ internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance. 
 

 
HintonBurdick, PLLC 
St. George, Utah 
January 6, 2020 
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HILDALE/COLORADO CITY WATER DEPARTMENTS 
 
 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

 
 
As management of the Water Departments, we offer readers of the financial statements this narrative 
overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Water Departments for the fiscal year ended June 
30, 2019. Please read it in conjunction with the accompanying basic financial statements. 
 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
 
 Total assets exceed total liabilities (net position) by $1,596,574 at the close of the fiscal year. 
 Total net position increased by $17,918. 
 Operating revenues and expenses are $725,567 and $719,517, respectively, resulting in an operating 

income of $6,050 for the fiscal year. 
 At the end of the fiscal year unrestricted net position is $353,418. 
 
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
The basic financial statements of the Water Departments’ (a business-type activity) consist of the 
following: 
 
Statement of Net Position – Presents information on all of the Water Departments’ assets and liabilities, 
with the difference reported as “total net position.”  The total net position, when viewed over time, tracks 
the Water Departments’ financial position.  
 
Statement of Revenues, Expense, and Changes in Net Position - Presents information regarding the 
change in the Departments’ net position during the year.  The Water Departments use the accrual basis of 
accounting in which revenues and expenses are recognized when earned and incurred.  Thus, revenues 
and expenses are reported in these statements for items that will affect future cash flows. 
 
Statement of Cash Flows – Presents net cash flows for operating activities, investing activities, and 
capital and related financing activities.  It also includes the net cash increase for the period, cash at the 
beginning of the period and cash at the end of the period.  
    
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
 
Condensed financial information derived from the basic financial statements is presented below followed 
by a brief narrative on selected items. 
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HILDALE/COLORADO CITY WATER DEPARTMENTS 
 

Statement of Net Position (Condensed)

6/30/2019 6/30/2018
Current assets 384,537$       350,272$       
Noncurrent assets 1,698,581      1,796,315      

Total assets 2,083,118      2,146,587      

Current liabilities 266,254        314,995        
Long-term liabilities 220,290        252,936        

Total liabilities 486,544        567,931        

Total net position 1,596,574$    1,578,656$    

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position (Condensed)

6/30/2019 6/30/2018
Total operating revenues 725,567$       871,070$       
Total operating expenses 719,517        916,239        

Operating income (loss) 6,050            (45,169)         
Nonoperating revenues (expenses) 648               (62,752)         
Capital contributions 11,220          326,182        

Change in net position 17,918$        218,261$       
 

 
As shown above, operating expenses for the year were $719,517 and operating revenues were $725,567.  
Operating income as percentage of operating revenues is 0.8%.  
 
The Water Departments provide water services to customers.  The Departments’ net cost (total cost less 
revenues generated by the activities) is presented in the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in 
net position.  For the year ended June 30, 2019, net position increased by $17,918.  
 
A comparison of the operating revenues and operating expenses for the current and prior year is presented 
on the following two pages. 
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6/30/2019 6/30/2018
OPERATING REVENUES:

Charges for services 669,946$        768,392$        
Other revenues 23,350            24,828            
Late charges and penalties 32,271            77,850            

  Total revenues 725,567$        871,070$        

HILDALE/COLORADO CITY WATER DEPARTMENTS' REVENUE BY SOURCE (Combined)
Years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

Charges for services
92%

Other revenues
3%

Late charges and 
penalties

5%

Revenues by Source - Current Year
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6/30/2019 6/30/2018
OPERATING EXPENSES:

Personnel expenses 143,908$        147,836$        
Office expenses and travel 8,089              11,298            
Services, supplies and other 146,352          155,092          
Utilities 65,828            51,144            
Insurance 36,004            35,003            
Professional fees (non-legal) 25,984            31,393            
Legal expenses 941                 28,712            
Purchased water 69,193            231,410          
Equipment rent 1,156              -                     
Administrative cost allocation 125,000          125,000          
Depreciation/amortization 97,062            99,351            

  Total operating expenses 719,517$        916,239$        

HILDALE/COLORADO CITY WATER DEPARTMENTS' OPERATING EXPENSES  (Combined)
Years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018

Personnel expenses
20%

Office expenses and travel
1%

Services, supplies and other
20%

Utilities
9%

Insurance
5%Professional fees (non-legal)

4%

Legal expenses
0%

Purchased water
25%

Equipment rent
0%

Administrative cost allocation
17%

Depreciation/amortization
14%

Operating Expenses - Current Year
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CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 
 

Capital Assets 
 
The capital assets of the Water Departments are those assets that are used in performance of the Water 
Departments’ functions including vehicles, equipment, buildings and water system. At the end of fiscal 
year 2019, net capital assets of the Water Departments totaled $1,493,978.  
 
Debt 
 
At fiscal year-end the Water Departments had $250,822 in long-term debt, which relates to a loan with 
the Gas Departments. During the current fiscal year the Water Departments’ debt decreased by $32,385. 
See the notes to the financial statements for details. 
 
NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET AND ECONOMIC FACTORS 
 
In considering the Departments budget for fiscal year 2019/2020, the board and management expect 
operating revenues and expenses to be similar compared to fiscal year 2018/2019. Overall, operating 
expenses were budgeted so as to contain costs at approximately the same level as fiscal year 2018/2019.   
 
CONTACTING THE DEPARTMENTS’ FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 
 
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Water Departments’ finances for all 
those with an interest in the government’s finances and to show the Water Departments’ accountability 
for the resources it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial 
information, contact Vincen Barlow, P.O. Box 840490, Hildale, Utah 84784. 
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

113



HILDALE/COLORADO CITY WATER DEPARTMENTS 
Statement of Net Position 

Enterprise Fund 
June 30, 2019 

(With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2018) 
 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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6/30/2019 6/30/2018
Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 259,303$       141,809$      
Receivables, net of allowance 125,234        184,439        
Inventory -                   24,024          

Total current assets 384,537        350,272        

Non current assets:
Restricted cash - deposits 204,603        208,775        
Property and equipment 3,056,326      3,052,826     
Accumulated depreciation (1,562,348)    (1,465,286)    

Total noncurrent assets 1,698,581      1,796,315     

Total assets 2,083,118      2,146,587     

Liabilities 

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 26,666          72,425          
Customer deposits 204,603        208,775        
Compensated absences 1,781            1,410            
Notes payable - current portion 33,204          32,385          

Total current liabilities 266,254        314,995        

Non current liabilities:
Compensated absences 2,672            2,114            
Notes payable-net of current portion 217,618        250,822        

Total non current liabilities 220,290        252,936        

  Total liabilities 486,544        567,931        

Net position

Net investment in capital assets 1,243,156      1,304,333     
Unrestricted 353,418        274,323        

Total net position 1,596,574$    1,578,656$   
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HILDALE/COLORADO CITY WATER DEPARTMENTS 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

Enterprise Fund 
 For the Year Ended June 30, 2019 

(With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2018) 
 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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6/30/2019 6/30/2018
Operating revenues

Charges for services 669,946$      768,392$      
Other revenues 23,350         24,828         
Late charges and penalties 32,271         77,850         

Total operating revenues 725,567       871,070       

Operating expenses

Personnel expenses 143,908       147,836       
Office expenses and travel 8,089           11,298         
Services, supplies and other 146,352       155,092       
Utilities 65,828         51,144         
Insurance 36,004         35,003         
Professional fees (non-legal) 25,984         31,393         
Legal expenses 941              28,712         
Purchased water 69,193         231,410       
Equipment rent 1,156           -                  
Administrative cost allocation 125,000       125,000       
Depreciation/amortization 97,062         99,351         

Total operating expenses 719,517       916,239       

Operating income (loss) 6,050           (45,169)        

Nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Interest income 11,679         4,648           
Impact fees (11,820)        11,820         
Other revenues 7,500           290              
Legal settlements -                  (72,000)        
Interest expense and fiscal charges (6,711)          (7,510)          

Total nonoperating revenues (expense) 648              (62,752)        

Income (loss) before capital contributions 6,698           (107,921)      

Capital contributions 11,220         326,182       

Change in net position 17,918         218,261       

Total net position, beginning of year 1,578,656     1,360,395     

Total net position, end of year 1,596,574$   1,578,656$   

115



HILDALE/COLORADO CITY WATER DEPARTMENTS 
Statement of Cash Flows  

Enterprise Fund 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2019 

(With Comparative Totals for June 30, 2018) 
 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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6/30/2019 6/30/2018
Cash flows from operating activities

Receipts from customers, service fees 729,151$      751,184$     
Receipts from customers, other 51,449          110,600       
Payments to suppliers and service providers (643,261)       (812,237)      

Cash flows from operating activities 137,339        49,547         

Cash flows from capital and related
   financing activities

Impact fees (11,820)         11,820         
Other revenues 7,500            290             
Capital contributions 11,220          4,873          
Legal settlements -                   (72,000)       
Acquisition of capital assets (3,500)          (19,837)       
Principal paid on capital debt (32,385)         (31,586)       
Interest paid on capital debt (6,711)          (7,510)         

Cash flows from capital and related
   financing activities (35,696)         (113,950)      

Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received 11,679          4,648          

Net change in cash and cash equivalents 113,322        (59,755)       

Balances - beginning of the year, 
including restricted cash 350,584        410,339       

Balances - end of the year, 
including restricted cash 463,906$      350,584$     

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash
  flows from operating activities:

Net operating income (loss) 6,050$          (45,169)$      
  Adjustments to reconcile net operating income (loss)
   to net cash provided by operating activities:
    Depreciation/amortization 97,062          99,351         
    Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
      (Increase)/decrease in receivables 59,205          (17,208)       
      (Increase)/decrease in inventory 24,024          (24,024)       
      Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable (45,759)         32,190         
      Increase/(decrease) in accrued liabilities 929              (3,515)         
      Increase/(decrease) in customer deposits (4,172)          7,922          

Cash flows from operating activities 137,339$      49,547$       

Schedule of non-cash capital and related financing activities:
Contributions of capital assets -$                 321,309$     
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NOTE 1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 

 
Description of Government-Wide Financial Statements 

 
The government-wide financial statements report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the 
primary government and its component units. All fiduciary activities, if any, are reported only in the fund 
financial statements. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes, intergovernmental 
revenues, and other nonexchange transactions, are reported separately from business-type activities, which 
rely to a significant extent on fees and charges to external customers for support. Likewise, when 
applicable, the primary government is reported separately from certain legally separate component units 
for which the primary government is financially accountable. 
 
Reporting Entity 
 
The Twin City Water Joint Management Operations and Maintenance Agreement or the Water 
Departments of Hildale/Colorado City (the Water Departments) was formed on February 22, 1997, by the 
Town of Colorado City, Arizona and Hildale City, Utah—the Town of Colorado City, Arizona, pursuant 
to the provisions of Title 11, Chapter 7, Article 3, Arizona Revised Statutes, as amended (the “Arizona 
Joint Exercise of Powers Act”) and the City of Hildale, Utah, pursuant to the provisions of Title 11, 
Chapter 13, Utah Code Annotated 1953, as amended (the “Utah Interlocal Co-operation Act”) intend to 
enter into the “Inter-Governmental Agreement.” An updated intergovernmental cooperative agreement for 
utilities systems management, operation and maintenance became effective in May 2014. 
 
The board of trustees consists of nine members—four appointed by the mayor and council of Hildale 
City, four appointed by the mayor and council of Colorado City and one appointed by the joint 
designation of both municipalities.  Each member is entitled to one vote. The Hildale City council consists 
of a mayor and five council members.  The Colorado City council consists of a mayor and six council 
members. Budgeting and financing is done by the board and is ratified by each municipality’s council. 

 
The accompanying financial statements present the Water Departments and its component units, entities 
for which the government is considered to be financially accountable. There are no component units for 
the Water Departments. 
 
Basis of Presentation – Government-Wide Financial Statements 
 
Separate government-wide and fund financial statements are not presented because the Water 
Departments only have business-type activities. The business-type activities incorporate data from the 
Water Departments’ enterprise funds. Financial statements are provided for proprietary funds. 
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NOTE 1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued 
 

 
Basis of Presentation – Fund Financial Statements 
 
The fund financial statements provide information about the Water Departments’ funds. Statements for 
each fund category (i.e. proprietary) are presented. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major 
enterprise funds. Major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial 
statements. The Departments’ only fund is an enterprise fund. 
 
During the course of operations the Water Departments have activity between funds for various purposes. 
Any residual balances outstanding at year end are reported as due from/to other funds and advances 
to/from other funds. While these balances are reported in fund financial statements, certain eliminations 
are made in the preparation of the government-wide financial statements. Balances between the funds 
included in business-type activities (i.e., the enterprise funds) are eliminated so that only the net amount is 
included as internal balances in the business-type activities column. 
 
Further, certain activity may occur during the year involving transfers of resources between funds. In fund 
financial statements these amounts are reported at gross amounts as transfers in/out. While reported in 
fund financial statements, certain eliminations are made in the preparation of the government-wide 
financial statements. Transfers between the funds included in business-type activities are eliminated so 
that only the net amount is included as internal balances in the business-type activities column. 
 
Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 
 
The accounting and financial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable measurement focus and 
basis of accounting. Measurement focus indicates the type of resources being measured such as current 
financial resources or economic resources. The basis of accounting indicates the timing of transactions or 
events for recognition in the financial statements. 
 
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focu s 
and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when 
a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Grants and similar items are 
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 
 
Proprietary funds are reported using the economic resources measurement focus  and the accrual basis of 
accounting. 
 
Assets, Liabilities and Net Position  

 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
The Water Departments’ cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, 
and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition.  
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NOTE 1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued 
 

 
Investments 
 
The Water Departments’ investment policy allows for the investment of funds in the state treasurer’s pool 
and other investments as allowed by the State of Utah’s Money Management Act. Investments for the 
Water Departments are reported at fair value (generally based on quoted market prices) with unrealized 
gains and losses recorded as adjustments to interest/investment earnings.  
 
Receivables 
 
Receivables consist primarily of accounts due for water services provided and related late penalties and 
interest. Management periodically reviews accounts receivable and writes off uncollectible accounts. The 
Water Departments’ allowance for uncollectible accounts as of June 30, 2019 is $133,826. 

 
Inventories 

 
Inventories are valued at cost using the first-in/first-out (FIFO) method and consist of system materials 
not placed in service.  
 
Capital Assets 
 
Capital assets in the proprietary funds are carried at cost. Donated capital assets are recorded at their 
estimated acquisition value at the date of donation.  Capital assets are defined by the Water Departments 
as assets with an individual cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of two years. 
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives: 
 

Buildings and improvements   40 years 
Office equipment  5-7 years 
Automobiles and trucks    5 years 
System equipment    5-7 years 
Water system and improvements  25 years 

 
When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are 
removed from the accounts, and any resulting gain or loss is reflected in change in net position for the 
period.  The cost of maintenance and repairs is charged to expense as incurred; significant renewals and 
betterments are capitalized. 
 

119



 
HILDALE/COLORADO CITY WATER DEPARTMENTS 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
June 30, 2019 

 

 
16 

 
NOTE 1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued 
 
 
Net Position Flow Assumption 

 
Sometimes the Water Departments will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted (e.g., 
restricted bond or grant proceeds) and unrestricted resources. In order to calculate the amounts to report 
as restricted – net position and unrestricted – net position in the proprietary fund financial statements, a 
flow assumption must be made about the order in which the resources are considered to be applied. It is 
the Water Departments’ policy to consider restricted – net position to have been depleted before 
unrestricted – net position is applied. 
 
Revenues and Expenses 
 
Program Revenues 

 
Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, 
or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) 
grants and contributions (including special assessments) that are restricted to meeting the operational or 
capital requirements of a particular function or segment. 
 
Personnel, Payroll and Compensated Absences 

 
The majority of Water Departments’ personnel are employed by the Town of Colorado City. The Water 
Departments reimburse Colorado City for wages, payroll taxes and benefits for these contracted 
employees. Some of the personnel are not full-time employees. Given that the majority of the 
Departments’ personnel are actually employed by Colorado City, accruals for compensated absences are 
based on Colorado City’s related policies.   
 
Proprietary Funds Operating and Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses 
 
Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.  Operating 
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in 
connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of 
the enterprise fund are charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise 
funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. 
All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and 
expenses. 
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NOTE 1.  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued 
  
 
Budgets and Budgetary Accounting 
 
Annual budgets are prepared and adopted by each of the city councils on or before June 22 for the fiscal 
year commencing the following July 1, in accordance with state law.  The operating budget includes 
proposed expenditures and the proposed sources of financing for such expenditures.  Prior to June 22, a 
public hearing is conducted to obtain taxpayer input.  Budgets are adopted and control of budget 
appropriations is exercised, under State law, at the department level.  Budget amendments are required to 
increase expenditure budgets.  The Water Departments' board adopts or ratifies, by resolution, the budgets 
passed by each city council. Budgets for the proprietary fund types are prepared using the accrual basis of 
accounting. 
 
Use of Estimates 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of 
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  
Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
Summarized Comparative Information 

 
Comparative total data for the prior fiscal year have been presented in the accompanying financial 
statements in order to provide an understanding of changes in the Water Departments’ financial position 
and operations. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, such information should be read 
in conjunction with the Departments’ financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2018, from which 
the summarized information was derived. Certain reclassifications have been made to the June 30, 2018 
financial statement presentation to correspond to the current fiscal year’s format. Equity and related 
changes in equity are unchanged due to these reclassifications.  
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NOTE 2.  Deposits and Investments 
 
 
The State of Utah Money Management Council has the responsibility to advise the State Treasurer about 
investment policies, promote measures and rules that will assist in strengthening the banking and credit 
structure of the state and review the rules adopted under the authority of the State of Utah Money 
Management Act that relate to the deposit and investment of public funds. 
 
The Water Departments follow the requirements of the Utah Money Management Act (Utah co de, 
Section 51, chapter 7) in handling its depository and investment transactions.  The Act requires the 
depositing of the Water Departments’ funds in qualified depositories.  The Act defines a qualified 
depository as any financial institution whose deposits are insured by an agency of the Federal 
Government and which has been certified by the State Commissioner of Financial Institutions as meeting 
the requirements of the Act and adhering to the rules of the Utah Money Management Council. 
 
The Water Departments participate in Hildale City’s central treasury. As of June 30, 2019, the central 
treasury consists of the following: 

 
State Treasurer's Investment Pool 2,393,292$     
Cash in bank 299,790         
Less amounts to other HC and CC Joint Utilities/Hildale City (2,229,176)     

Total 463,906$        

Equity in central treasury 463,906$        
 

 
Cash and cash equivalents at June 30, 2019 are presented in the statement of net position as follows: 

 
Cash and cash equivalents 259,303$        
Restricted cash* 204,603         

Total 463,906$        
 

 
*Restricted cash relates to customer deposits.  
 
Deposits 
 
Custodial Credit Risk 
 
For deposits this is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the government’s deposit may not be 
returned to it.  Hildale City does not have a formal policy for custodial credit risk.  As of June 30, 2019, 
$107,549 of Hildale City’s central treasury’s bank balance of $370,316 was exposed to custodial credit 
risk because it was uninsured and uncollateralized. 
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NOTE 2.  Deposits and Investments, Continued 
 

 
Investments 
 
The Money Management Act defines the types of securities authorized as an appropriate investment for 
the Water Departments’ and the conditions for making investment transactions.  Investment transactions 
may be conducted only through qualified depositories, certified dealers, or directly with issuers of the 
investment securities. 
 
The Act authorizes investments in negotiable or nonnegotiable deposits of qualified depositories and 
permitted depositories; repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements; commercial paper that is classified 
as “first tier’ by two nationally recognized statistical rating organizations; bankers’ acceptances; 
obligations of the United States Treasury including bills, notes, and bonds; obligations, other than 
mortgage derivative products, issued by U.S. government sponsored enterprises (U.S. Agencies) such as 
the Federal Home Loan Bank System, Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (Freddie Mac), and 
Federal National Mortgage Association (Fannie Mae); bonds, notes, and other evidence of indebtedness 
of political subdivisions of the State; fixed rate corporate obligations and variable rate securities rated “A” 
or higher, or the equivalent of “A” or higher, by two nationally recognized statistical rating organizations; 
shares or certificates in a money market mutual fund as defined in the Act; the Utah Public Treasurer’s 
Investment Fund; and reciprocal deposits subject to rules of the State Money Management Council. 
 
The Utah State Treasurer’s Office operates the Public Treasurer’s Investment Fund (PTIF).  The PTIF is 
available for investment of funds administered by any Utah public treasurer.   
 
The PTIF is not registered with the SEC as an investment company.  The PTIF is authorized and 
regulated by the Money Management Act, Section 51-7, Utah Code Annotated, 1953, as amended.  The 
Act established the Money Management Council which oversees the activities of the State Treasurer and 
the PTIF and details the types of authorized investments.  Deposits in the PTIF are not insured or 
otherwise guaranteed by the State of Utah, and participants share proportionally in any realized gain or 
losses on investments.  Financial statements for the PTIF funds can be obtained by contacting the Utah 
State Treasurer’s office. 
 
The PTIF operates and reports to participants on an amortized cost basis.  The income, gains, and losses – 
net of administration fees, of the PTIF are allocated based upon the participant’s average daily balance.  
The fair value of the PTIF investment pool is approximately equal to the value of the pool shares. 
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NOTE 2.  Deposits and Investments, Continued 
 

 
As of June 30, 2019, Hildale City had the following investments, ratings and maturities: 
 

Fair Credit Weighted Average
Investment Type Value Rating (1) Maturity (2)

State of Utah Public Treasurer's Investment Fund 2,393,292$ N/A 47.67

Total Fair Value 2,393,292$ 

(1) Ratings are provided where applicable to indicate associated credit risk. N/A indicates not applicable.

(2) Interest rate risk is estimated using the weighted average days to maturity.
 

Interest rate risk 
 
Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an 
investment.  The Water Departments’ policy for managing its exposure to fair value loss arising from 
increasing interest rates is to comply with the State’s Money Management Act.  Section 51-7-11 of the 
Act requires that the remaining term to maturity of investments may not exceed the period of availability 
of the funds to be invested.   
   
Credit risk 
 
Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations.  
The Water Departments’ policy for reducing exposure to credit risk is to comply with the State’s Money 
Management Act. 
 
Fair value measurements 
 
As noted above, the Water Departments hold investments that are measured at fair value on a recurring 
basis. The Water Departments categorize their fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy 
established by generally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs 
used to measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical 
assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable 
inputs. 
 
The State of Utah Public Treasurer’s Investment Fund, as listed above, is valued using significant other 
observable inputs (Level 2 inputs). 
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NOTE 3.   Capital Assets   
 
 
The following summarizes the changes to capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2019: 
 

Balance Balance
6/30/2018 Additions Deletions 6/30/2019

Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land 82,248$         -$               -$             82,248$        
Water rights 358,333         -                 -               358,333        
Construction in progress 382,117         3,500          -               385,617        
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 822,698         3,500          -               826,198        

Capital assets being depreciated
Buildings and improvements 6,468            -                 -               6,468            
Automobiles and trucks 109,215         -                 -               109,215        
Water system and improvements 1,747,553      -                 -               1,747,553      
Machinery and equipment 366,892         -                 -               366,892        
Total capital assets, being depreciated 2,230,128 -                 -               2,230,128

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements (1,024)           (162)            -               (1,186)           
Automobiles and trucks (98,238)         (8,781)         -               (107,019)       
Water system (1,027,522)     (70,252)       -               (1,097,774)    
Machinery and equipment (338,502)       (17,867)       -               (356,369)       
Total accumulated depreciation (1,465,286)     (97,062)       -               (1,562,348)    

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 764,842         (97,062)       -               667,780        
Total capital assets, net 1,587,540$    (93,562)$     -$             1,493,978$    

 
 

 
NOTE 4. Long-Term Liabilities 
 
 
The following summarizes the changes in long-term liabilities for the year ended June 30, 2019: 

 
Balance Balance Current

6/30/2018 Additions Retirements 6/30/2019 Portion

Notes payable 283,207$     -$               32,385$      250,822$     33,204$      

Compensated absences 3,524          929             -                 4,453          1,781          

Total long-term liabilities 286,731$     929$           32,385$      255,275$     34,985$      
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NOTE 4. Long-Term Liabilities, Continued 
 
 
Long-term liabilities consist of the following at June 30, 2019:  
 

Notes payable:

250,822$         

Compensated absences 4,453               

Total long-term liabilities 255,275           
Less current portion: (34,985)            
Net long-term liabilities 220,290$         

Note payable to Hildale City/Colorado City Gas Departments, 
bearing interest at 2.50 percent, due in monthly principal and 
interest installments of $3,258, maturing June 25, 2026.

 
 
Notes payable debt service requirements to maturity are as follows:  

 
Year Ending

June 30, Principal Interest

2020 33,204$      5,892$        
2021 34,043 5,053
2022 34,904 4,192
2023 35,787 3,309
2024 36,692 2,404

2025-2026 76,192 2,000
Total 250,822$     22,850$      

 
 
The above note payable is a direct borrowing and does not include any specific terms relating to default.  
 
 

 
NOTE 5. Risk Management 
  
 
The Departments are exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction 
of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disaster. The Departments maintain 
insurance for the water systems through Hildale City and Colorado City’s insurance policies. The 
majority of the employees are employed by Colorado City and covered by Colorado City’s insurance 
policy.  
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NOTE 6. Commitments and Uncertainties 
 

 
As of June 30, 2019, the Water Departments, along with Hildale City, Utah and the Town of Colorado 
City, Arizona (the Cities), through a settlement agreement, was in the process of acquiring certain assets 
of Twin City Water Works. The Cities agree to pay $150,000 under the settlement agreement. As of June 
30, 2019, there were some uncertainties, including pending legal matters, related to the settlement 
agreement, and the agreement, related pending uncertainties and asset transfer are expected to finalize in 
fiscal year 2020.  
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The Twin City Water Joint Management Operations and Maintenance Agreement or the Water 
Departments of Hildale/Colorado City (the Water Departments) was formed on February 22, 1997, by the 
Town of Colorado City, Arizona and Hildale City, Utah—the Town of Colorado City, Arizona, pursuant 
to the provisions of Title 11, Chapter 7, Article 3, Arizona Revised Statutes, as amended (the “Arizona 
Joint Exercise of Powers Act”) and the City of Hildale, Utah, pursuant to the provisions of Title 11, 
Chapter 13, Utah Code Annotated 1953, as amended (the “Utah Interlocal Co-operation Act”) intend to 
enter into the “Inter-Governmental Agreement.” An updated intergovernmental cooperative agreement for 
utility systems management, operation and maintenance became effective in May 2014. 
 
The Water Departments’ proportionate shares are based on the proportionate amount of water system 
customers and water usage for each of the municipalities. The proportionate shares as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2019 are 35.00% for Hildale City and 65.00% for Colorado City, respectively, which is 
the same as the prior fiscal year. Any such change results in an allocation percentage adjustment and is 
shown on the schedule of revenues, expenses and changes in net position—proportionate shares, if 
applicable. The following supplementary schedules include a schedule of net position and schedule of 
revenues, expenses and changes in net position presenting the proportionate shares of Hildale City 
and Colorado City. 
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35.00% 65.00% 100.00%

Hildale City Colorado City Total
Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 90,756$        168,547$      259,303$      
Receivables, net of allowance 43,832          81,402          125,234        

Total current assets 134,588        249,949        384,537        

Non current assets:
Restricted cash - deposits 71,611          132,992        204,603        
Property and equipment 1,069,714     1,986,612     3,056,326     
Accumulated depreciation (546,822)       (1,015,526)    (1,562,348)    

Total noncurrent assets 594,503        1,104,078     1,698,581     

Total assets 729,091        1,354,027     2,083,118     

Liabilities 

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 9,333            17,333          26,666          
Customer deposits 71,611          132,992        204,603        
Compensated absences 624              1,157            1,781            
Notes payable - current portion 11,621          21,583          33,204          

Total current liabilities 93,189          173,065        266,254        

Non current liabilities:
Compensated absences 935              1,737            2,672            
Notes payable-net of current portion 76,166          141,452        217,618        

Total non current liabilities 77,101          143,189        220,290        

  Total liabilities 170,290        316,254        486,544        

Net position

Net investment in capital assets 435,105        808,051        1,243,156     
Unrestricted 123,696        229,722        353,418        

Total net position 558,801$      1,037,773$   1,596,574$   
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35.00% 65.00% 100.00%

Hildale City Colorado City Total
Operating revenues

Charges for services 234,481$       435,465$       669,946$      
Other revenues 8,173            15,177           23,350         
Late charges and penalties 11,295           20,976           32,271         

Total operating revenues 253,949         471,618         725,567       

Operating expenses

Personnel expenses 50,368           93,540           143,908       
Office expenses and travel 2,831            5,258            8,089           
Services, supplies and other 51,224           95,128           146,352       
Utilities 23,040           42,788           65,828         
Insurance 12,601           23,403           36,004         
Professional fees (non-legal) 9,094            16,890           25,984         
Legal expenses 329               612               941              
Purchased water 24,218           44,975           69,193         
Equipment rent 405               751               1,156           
Administrative cost allocation 43,750           81,250           125,000       
Depreciation/amortization 33,972           63,090           97,062         

Total operating expenses 251,832         467,685         719,517       

Operating income (loss) 2,117            3,933            6,050           

Nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Interest income 4,088            7,591            11,679         
Impact fees (4,137)           (7,683)           (11,820)        
Other revenues 2,625            4,875            7,500           
Interest expense and fiscal charges (2,349)           (4,362)           (6,711)          

Total nonoperating revenues (expense) 227               421               648              

Income (loss) before capital contributions 2,344            4,354            6,698           

Capital contributions 3,927            7,293            11,220         

Change in net position 6,271            11,647           17,918         

Total net position, beginning of year 552,530         1,026,126      1,578,656     

Total net position, end of year 558,801$       1,037,773$    1,596,574$   
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control 
Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and 

Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

 
 
Executive Director and Members of the Board of  
Hildale/Colorado City Utility Systems 
 
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the business-type activities and 
each major fund of the Water Departments of Hildale/Colorado City (the Water Departments), as of and for 
the year ended June 30, 2019, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise 
the Water Departments’ basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated January 6, 2020. 
 
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Water Departments’ 
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but 
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Water Departments’ internal control. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Water Departments’ internal control. 
 
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management 
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness  is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency  is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, 
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 
 
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses 
or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have 
not been identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. We did identify certain deficiencies in internal control, 
described in the schedule of findings and recommendations in the Hildale City’s financial statements that we 
consider to be significant deficiencies. 

 
2014-001.   Misstatements and Reconciliations 
2007-002.   Capital and Other Assets—Accounting and Controls 
2007-004.   Segregation of Duties 
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Compliance and Other Matters 
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Water Departments’ financial statements are 
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material 
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance 
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 
The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 
reported under Government Auditing Standards. 
 
Purpose of this Report 
 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or 
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is 
not suitable for any other purpose. 
 

 
HintonBurdick, PLLC 
St. George, Utah 
January 6, 2020 
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Findings and Recommendations 

 
 
 
 
Executive Director and Members of the Board of  
Hildale/Colorado City Utility Systems 
 
During our audit of the funds of the Water Departments of Hildale/Colorado City (the Water 
Departments) for fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, we noted a few areas that need corrective action in 
order to be in compliance with laws and regulations and we found a few circumstances that, if improved, 
would strengthen the Water Departments' accounting system and control over its assets.   
 
Since the Water Departments' accounting system is fully integrated with Hildale City’s accounting 
system, we have included all of our findings and recommendations in the Hildale City management letter 
which is made available to each participating governing body. 
 
It has been a pleasure to be of service to the Water Departments this past year.  We would like to express 
special thanks to all those who assisted us in this year's audit.  We invite you to ask questions of us 
throughout the year as you feel it necessary and we look forward to a continued pleasant professional 
relationship. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
HintonBurdick, PLLC 
St. George, Utah 
January 6, 2020 
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HILDALE CITY 
Other Items Communicated to Management 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2019 
 
Management 
Hildale City, Utah 
 
The following are findings and recommendations that have not been included with our finding 
and recommendations letter to the governing body since they include additional details of those 
findings, are only related to suggestions for improvements to accounting functions, and/or they 
may be deemed to be less significant and/or management is aware of the findings and are working 
on resolutions. 
 
2019-001. Bank Reconciliations 
 

The June 30, 2019 bank reconciliations for the Zions Revenue and Xpress 
Deposit accounts included incorrect outstanding items that related to offsetting 
differences in the cash clearing account. We also noted a reconciling difference 
(relatively immaterial) with the general ledger for the Zions Revenue account as 
of June 30, 2019.  
 
Recommendation 
 
We recommend the City follow its policies and procedures to prepare and review 
monthly bank reconciliations. The City’s policies and procedures should ensure 
that the bank reconciliations are prepared timely and accurately. Such 
reconciliations of bank accounts provide important safeguards and controls to 
ensure the proper recording, deposit and disposition of the City’s funds.  

 
2019-002. Treasurer’s Bond 
 

The schedule in Utah Code R628-4-4 indicates the amount of bond or crime 
insurance a public treasure shall secure, which is based on budgeted gross 
revenue of the previous fiscal year. For fiscal year 2019, the bonded amount for 
the city treasurer was slightly below the required minimum amount.  
 
Recommendation 
 
We recommend the City establish procedures that will ensure the city treasurer is 
bonded for at least the state required minimum.  

 
2018-001. Payroll Reporting and Documentation 
 

The City could not locate copies of two of the quarterly payroll reports. It’s 
uncertain if the payroll quarterly reports were timely filed. 
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Recommendation  
 
The City should ensure it has procedures in place that will allow payroll reports 
to be timely filed and properly maintained.   
  

2017-002.  Accounts Receivable—Write Offs, Allowances and Contracts 
 

It’s our understanding that the City adopted a formal collection and write-off 
policy in April 2010. The policy mentions sending all accounts over 90 days to 
collections and that write-offs are considered separately and should be formally 
approved. The City continues to have an increasing number of accounts that are 
past due and some write-offs may have not been done in accordance with the 
City’s policy. Furthermore, there appears to be some uncertainty surrounding the 
City’s collection and write-off policy. The City has also established an allowance 
for uncollectible accounts, but there is not a formal policy regarding an 
allowance and how it relates to the collection and write-off policy.   
 
We also noted that the City has some receivables on a contract basis (i.e. working 
with past due customers to establish a payment plan). It’s our understanding that 
management discussed this relatively new process with the city council but there 
are no formal policy and procedures. Furthermore, with the personnel changes in 
fiscal year 2018, it appears there is increased uncertainty surrounding the contract 
receivable process and balances.  
 
Recommendation 
 
It’s our understanding that management and accounting staff are aware of these 
issues and are addressing them. We recommend the City revisit its collection and 
write-off policy and determine if changes or updates are needed. The write-off 
policy should ensure that write-offs are appropriately approved and documented 
and recorded in the correct period. The City should establish an allowance for 
uncollectible accounts policy in connection with its collection and write-off 
policy. The City should establish procedures to ensure that the City is following 
its policies.  
 
We recommend the City either formalize its process for establishing contract 
receivables or eliminate the additional process and combine it with the regular 
accounts receivable process. The City should ensure that any contract receivables 
are being regularly monitored, tracked and reconciled.  

 
2017-003. Accounts Receivable—Accrual and Allocation of Penalties and Interest 
 

The City allocates interest and penalties revenue from water, wastewater and 
solid waste accounts receivable balances only to the water fund.  
 
It appears the City is continuing to accrue penalties and interest revenues on old, 
uncollectible accounts that are likely uncollectible. It may not make sense to 
continue to accrue penalties and interest revenues on uncollectible accounts.  
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Recommendation 
 
Since the interest and penalties charged are based on outstanding accounts 
receivable balances, we recommend the related revenues be allocated to the funds 
based on the respective receivable balances.  
 
The City should consider its policies and procedures over charges for penalties 
and interest and determine if such charges should be put on nonaccrual status (i.e. 
penalties and interest revenues no longer recognized) once certain criteria is met.  

 
2014-002. Reconciliation of Subsidiary Schedules 
 

The utility customer deposit report at June 30, 2019 did not reconcile with the 
related general ledger control accounts. The difference appears to primarily relate 
to prior years and using incorrect subsidiary reports. There has been some 
uncertainty as to which subsidiary schedules should be used.  
 
Some of the utility accounts receivable balances are reconciled to the general 
ledger control accounts; however, at June 30, 2019 there were differences 
(relatively immaterial) between the accounts receivable by service report as 
compared to the respective general ledger accounts.  

 
We’ve noted improvements in recent years in the reconciliation of accounts 
payable, and we expect continued improvement.  However, we noted that the 
unpaid invoice report at June 30, 2019 did not fully reconcile to some of the 
general ledger accounts (accounts payable). We also noted several significant 
unrecorded liabilities as of June 30, 2019.  
 

  Recommendation 
 

We recommend that the accounts receivable and customer deposits differences be 
addressed and that accounts receivable, accounts payable and customer deposits 
subsidiary ledgers be reconciled to the general ledger control accounts regularly 
and timely (i.e. monthly). We also recommend that any future differences be 
investigated and adjusted appropriately in order to facilitate future monthly 
reconciliations. 
 

2010-001. Fraud Risk Management Program 
 

The City has apparently not formally developed a fraud risk management 
program that is appropriate for the size and complexity of the City, including 
identifying fraud risks and taking appropriate action to reduce or eliminate risks. 

 
   Recommendation 
 

We recommend that the City formally develop and adopt a fraud risk 
management program that is appropriate for the size and complexity of the City, 
including identifying fraud risks and taking appropriate action to reduce or 
eliminate the risks. 
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Sincerely, 
 

 
HintonBurdick, PLLC 
January 6, 2020 
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To:  Hildale City Council and Mayor 

From:   Christian Kesselring, Acting Hildale City Manager 

Date:   January 8, 2020 

Subject:  City Manager’s Report    

 
HAPPY NEW YEAR 2020! 

 
City Finance 

With the fiscal year half over, administration is now starting work on preparing next year’s 
budget.  These efforts are still quite preliminary, but you can expect to hear more as they 
progress. 

Staff is in the process of preparing an application for a CDBG grant of over $100,000, with 
which we hope to expand the scope of the 2020-2021 Canyon Street project also being funded 
by UDOT through the Safe Routes to Schools grant program.  The application is due by the end 
of January, and we will hear back sometime in the spring. 

 
Planning and Zoning 

The only action item coming up to the Council from the Planning Commission for consideration 
this month is a preliminary plat application for a small planned development.  We greatly 
appreciate the Council having the special meeting last month to pass a significant rezone that is 
allowing another project to go forward. 

On January 2, 2020, Director Kyle Layton held a public input session to allow residents the 
opportunity to have some input on the off-site improvements issue.  Turnout was excellent, and 
there was substantial discussion.  The planning process on this will continue moving forward in 
the coming months, and you are encouraged to remain engaged throughout this period of 
intensive study. 

Now that the City has purchased a license to self-publish our ordinances through Municode, the 
land use ordinance passed in late 2018 will soon be published online as part of our code.  This 
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is a significant step, as it will make our regulations much more accessible to members of the 
public. 

 
Building 

The Building Department continues to report much higher building permit activity and revenues 
than anticipated.  The new permit management software, City Inspect, will be implemented over 
the next few months. 

 
Parks 

The Parks Department has continued important off-season projects.  We are in need of some 
larger procurements and park improvements, but they are waiting both on BLM approval of 
Hildale’s lease and on the availability of funding.  We anticipate the Council’s work on forming a 
Parks & Recreation Committee will be transformational in terms of what we are able to 
accomplish. 

 
Police 

The Dispatch Center in Colorado City is working to obtain funding to upgrade their systems to 
comply with new national standards.  One great improvement will be text to 911, which they 
anticipate bringing online in the near future. 

 
Public Works 

While not in Hildale, you should be aware that the Public Work Department is currently 
cooperating with Garkane Energy to replace a number of the trees that line the public streets.  
Some of these have been causing issues with high voltage power lines – others have just 
created general public safety issues.  Substantial planning has gone into ensuring that the trees 
are replaced with more ideal species, which in the long run will be easier to maintain and will 
present a better appearance. 

 
Injunction Compliance 

The cities held a Fair Housing training in Colorado City on December 16, and due to a 
miscommunication the announcement of the in-person training did not reach most council and 
board members.  If you have not already, please watch the video and turn in your affidavit, as 
full participation is crucial to injunction compliance. 
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Industrial Park 

Last month, we closed the sale of Lot 31 to Preferred Parts.   

The remaining tenants in the industrial park were mailed letters informing them of possible 
violations of their lease terms.  Other than Catalyst Construction (discussed below), none of the 
other tenants have responded or taken corrective action. 

A question had arisen about the status of the Catalyst Construction lease on Lot 31.  Catalyst 
had apparently dissolved, and the building was being managed by a third party – Air Doctor 
Solutions.  Thankfully the owner cooperated thoroughly with city staff in correcting the problem.  
They filed all of the necessary paperwork to complete and document a merger between Catalyst 
Construction and Air Doctor Solutions.  Because legally Air Doctor Solutions has now replaced 
Catalyst Construction and filed a DBA with that name, Hildale City can continue dealing with 
them under the lease without any need for further changes. 

 
Community Outreach 

The community coalition continues to progress.  We have offered the coalition the use of some 
space in the City’s Mulberry Street building, and in exchange they are bringing together 
resources to make improvements and partially furnish the building. 

 
Utilities 

Negotiations of the master fiber agreement for access to Hildale City’s fiber network are still 
ongoing.  It has been taking longer than anticipated as we continue working out the rate tables 
that ISP’s will pay on. 
 
 
Closing 

As the City moves into a new year and a new decade, we all have much to be proud of, but 
there is yet more work to be done.  We have some fantastic employees working to keep things 
running, but it is your leadership that makes it all possible.  Thank you for all that you do! 
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FINANCIAL REPORT:  REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET FOR THE GENERAL FUND
For the Month ending

67% of the year elapsed

GENERAL FUND SUMMARY

►
►
►

SUMMARY REPORT PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUE 6,157.26              769,564.19         2,269,000.00     1,499,435.81     33.9        
TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENSE -                        492,054.55         2,244,000.00     1,751,945.45     21.9        
DIFFERENCE 6,157.26              277,509.64         25,000.00           (252,509.64)       1110.0%

 

February 29, 2020

General Fund Revenues are at 33.9% of budgeted expectation.
General Fund Expenditures are at 21.9% of budgeted expectation.
General Fund Balance revenues over expenditures is at $277,509.64.
     General Fund Expenditures which are set aside as Reserve Funds comes to $0.00.  This includes amounts set aside in 
Departmental R&R Reserves, amounts set aside in Fund Balance Reserves, and the Industrial Park Reserve.
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FINANCIAL REPORT:  REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET FOR THE GENERAL FUND
For the Month ending

67% of the year elapsed
February 29, 2020

GENERAL FUND REVENUES OVERVIEW:
SUMMARY REPORT - REVENUES PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

TAXES 5,282.26              442,921.45         684,880.00         241,958.55         64.7        
LICENSE AND PERMITS 240.00                 23,502.00           14,000.00           (9,502.00)            167.9      
INTERGOV REVENUE -                        174,004.31         477,500.00         303,495.69         36.4        
CHARGES FOR SERVICES -                        23,127.54           115,800.00         92,672.46           20.0        
FINES AND FORFEITURES 635.00                 12,359.24           10,000.00           (2,359.24)            123.6      
MISC. REVENUE -                        93,649.65           238,100.00         144,450.35         39.3        
CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS -                        -                       728,720.00         728,720.00         -          

TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUE 6,157.26              769,564.19         2,269,000.00     1,499,435.81     33.9        

11-31 PROPERTY 
TAX REVENUES

171,116.78
22%

11-31 
OTHER TAX 
REVENUES
271,804.67

35%

11-32 
LICENSES & 

PERMIT 
REVENUES
23,502.00

3%

11-33 INTERGOV 
REVENUES
174,004.31

23%
11-34 CHARGES 
FOR SERVICES

23,127.54
3%

11-35 
FINES AND 

FORFEITURES
12,359.24

2%

11-36 
MISCELLANEOUS 

REVENUES
93,649.65

12%

GENERAL FUND REVENUES YEAR TO DATE ACTUAL
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FINANCIAL REPORT:  REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET FOR THE GENERAL FUND
For the Month ending

67% of the year elapsed
February 29, 2020

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES OVERVIEW:
SUMMARY REPORT - EXPENDITURES PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

GENERAL FUND ADMIN -                        212,655.49         486,600.00         273,944.51         43.7        
MUNICIPAL COURT -                        5,182.80             16,900.00           11,717.20           30.7        
POLICE DEPARTMENT -                        69,465.48           268,600.00         199,134.52         25.9        
FIRE DEPARTMENT -                        39,817.42           343,100.00         303,282.58         11.6        
PLANNING & BUILDING -                        31,409.53           124,800.00         93,390.47           25.2        
DISPATCH DEPARTMENT -                        4,252.23             15,600.00           11,347.77           27.3        
PUBLIC WORKS - STREETS & ROADS -                        85,209.27           745,400.00         660,190.73         11.4        
PUBLIC WORKS - PARKS -                        39,933.61           168,200.00         128,266.39         23.7        
COMMUNITY OUTREACH -                        4,128.72             74,800.00           70,671.28           0.06        
TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES -                        492,054.55         2,244,000.00     1,751,945.45     21.9        

11-41 ADMINISTRATION
209,522.17

43%

11-41 ADMIN - LITIGATION & 
JUDGMENTS

3,133.32
1%

11-42 MUNICIPAL COURT
5,182.80

1%

11-43 
POLICE DEPARTMENT

69,465.48
14%

11-44 
FIRE DEPARTMENT

39,817.42
8%

11-45 BUILDING 
DEPARTMENT

31,409.53
6%

11-46 DISPATCH 
DEPARTMENT

4,252.23
1%

11-47 STREETS AND ROADS
85,209.27

18%

11-48 
PARKS & PUBLIC PROPERTY

39,933.61
8%

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES YEAR TO DATE ACTUAL
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FINANCIAL REPORT:  REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET FOR THE GENERAL FUND
For the Month ending

67% of the year elapsed
February 29, 2020

TAX REVENUE PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

11-31-100 PROPERTY TAX - CURRENT YEAR -                        122,655.79         95,980.00           (26,675.79)         127.8      
11-31-200 PROP TAX - DELINQUENT PR YR -                        48,460.99           134,700.00         86,239.01           36.0        
11-31-300 GENERAL SALES & USE TAX -                        189,098.33         269,700.00         80,601.67           70.1        
11-31-301 RAP TAX 2,967.17              25,437.48           33,200.00           7,762.52             76.6        
11-31-401 ENERGY & USE TAX 2,315.09              40,002.14           93,200.00           53,197.86           42.9        
11-31-402 TELECOM LICENSE TAX -                        2,724.06             9,300.00             6,575.94             29.3        
11-31-403 TRANSIENT ROOM TAX -                        1,348.32             1,000.00             (348.32)               134.8      
11-31-410 EMERGENCY 9-1-1 TAX -                        -                       -                       -                       
11-31-700 FEE-IN-LIEU TX - PERSONAL PROP -                        11,047.02           39,900.00           28,852.98           27.7        
11-31-900 PNLTY & INT ON DELINQ TAXES -                        2,147.32             7,900.00             5,752.68             27.2        

TOTAL TAX REVENUE 5,282.26              442,921.45         684,880.00         241,958.55         64.7        

LICENSES AND PERMITS PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

11-32-100 BUSINESS LICENSE FEES 200.00                 1,340.00             2,000.00             660.00                67.0        
11-32-200 BUILDING PERMITS 40.00                    17,347.00           12,000.00           (5,347.00)            144.6      
11-32-300 LAND USE FEE'S -                        4,815.00             -                       (4,815.00)            

TOTAL LICENSES AND PERMITS 240.00                 23,502.00           14,000.00           (9,502.00)            167.9      

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

11-33-421 FD ASSISTANCE GRANT -                        -                       1,000.00             1,000.00             -          
11-33-433 UDOT SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL GRA -                        86,520.10           180,000.00         93,479.90           48.1        
11-33-434 2020 UDOT SRTS -                        -                       180,000.00         180,000.00         -          
11-33-472 FLOOD MITIGATION LOAN- CIB -                        -                       -                       -                       
11-33-560 CLASS "C" ROAD FUND -                        87,484.21           106,500.00         19,015.79           82.1        
11-33-581 COUNTY TOURISM GRANT -                        -                       10,000.00           10,000.00           -          

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE -                        174,004.31         477,500.00         303,495.69         36.4        

CHARGES FOR SERVICES PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

11-34-120 GRAMA, COPYING, ETC. -                        18.10                   200.00                181.90                9.1          
11-34-130 ZONING & SUBDIVISION FEES -                        -                       3,000.00             3,000.00             -          
11-34-131 LAND SALES FEES -                        -                       -                       -                       
11-34-191 TAX COLLECTION FEES - UT -                        -                       100.00                100.00                -          
11-34-192 TAX COLLECTION FEES - AZ -                        -                       100.00                100.00                -          
11-34-250 FIRE DEPT SERVICES -                        -                       50,000.00           50,000.00           -          
11-34-910 SOLID WASTE- AZ STRIP LANDFILL -                        11,900.00           20,400.00           8,500.00             58.3        
11-34-911 UEP COTTONWOOD PARK MAINTENANC -                        11,209.44           36,000.00           24,790.56           31.1        
11-34-912 FIBER RELATED REVENUES -                        -                       6,000.00             6,000.00             -          

TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES -                        23,127.54           115,800.00         92,672.46           20.0        
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FINANCIAL REPORT:  REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET FOR THE GENERAL FUND
For the Month ending

67% of the year elapsed
February 29, 2020

FINES AND FORFEITURES PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

11-35-110 COURT FINES 635.00                 12,359.24           9,400.00             (2,959.24)            131.5      
11-35-210 BAIL AND BOND FORFEITURE -                        -                       600.00                600.00                -          

TOTAL FINES AND FORFEITURES 635.00                 12,359.24           10,000.00           (2,359.24)            123.6      

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

11-36-100 INTEREST EARNINGS - GEN FUND -                        7,956.76             6,800.00             (1,156.76)            117.0      
11-36-210 RENTAL - OFFICES IN CITY BLDG -                        -                       11,700.00           11,700.00           -          
11-36-600 SUNDRY REVENUES -                        75.68                   -                       (75.68)                 
11-36-800 LOT LEASES -                        26,148.65           66,600.00           40,451.35           39.3        
11-36-810 LAND SALES - INDUSTRIAL PARK -                        32,600.00           32,000.00           (600.00)               101.9      
11-36-910 SUNDRY REV - GEN FUND -                        1,868.56             11,000.00           9,131.44             17.0        
11-36-911 CCFD EQUIPMENT REVENUE -                        25,000.00           60,000.00           35,000.00           41.7        
11-36-920 SUNDRY REV - FIRE DEPT -                        -                       50,000.00           50,000.00           -          

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE -                        93,649.65           238,100.00         144,450.35         39.3        

CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

11-38-101 TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS -                        -                       -                       -                       
11-38-701 Hildale City Community Outreac -                        -                       3,000.00             3,000.00             -          
11-38-702 CONTRIBUTIONS-COMMUNITY OUTREA -                        -                       4,600.00             4,600.00             -          
11-38-910 APPROP - GEN FUND BALANCE -                        -                       100,000.00         100,000.00         -          
11-38-920 APPROP - CAPITAL PROJECTS -                        -                       496,120.00         496,120.00         -          
11-38-913 APPROP - LIQUOR FUND FROM PY -                        -                       -                       -                       
11-38-914 APPROP - GEN FUND BAL - F DEPT -                        -                       -                       -                       
11-38-927 APPROP - 2015 FLOOD GRANT PROJ -                        -                       -                       -                       
11-38-928 CONTINGENCY -                        -                       125,000.00         125,000.00         -          

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS -                        -                       728,720.00         728,720.00         -          

TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES 6,157.26              769,564.19         2,269,000.00     1,499,435.81     33.9        
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FINANCIAL REPORT:  REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET FOR THE GENERAL FUND
For the Month ending

67% of the year elapsed
February 29, 2020

GENERAL FUND ADMINISTRATION
GENERAL FUND ADMIN REVENUES PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

11-34-131 LAND SALES FEES -                        -                       -                       -                       
11-34-910 SOLID WASTE- AZ STRIP LANDFILL -                        11,900.00           20,400.00           8,500.00             58.3        
11-34-191 TAX COLLECTION FEES - UT -                        -                       100.00                100.00                -          
11-34-192 TAX COLLECTION FEES - AZ -                        -                       100.00                100.00                -          
11-36-810 LAND SALES - INDUSTRIAL PARK -                        32,600.00           32,000.00           (600.00)               101.9      
11-38-101 TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS -                        -                       -                       -                       
11-xx-xxx GEN FUND ADMIN REVENUES 35.6% 908.86                 167,286.11         268,400.00         101,121.79         62.3        

TOTAL GENERAL FUND ADMIN REVENUES 908.86                 211,786.11         321,000.00         109,221.79         66.0        

GENERAL FUND ADMIN EXPENDITURES PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL W/ENC BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

11-41-971 RESTRICTED INDUST PARK RESERVE -                        -                       -                       -                       
OTHER ADMIN EXPENSES -                        212,655.49         486,600.00         273,944.51         43.7        
TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES -                        212,655.49         486,600.00         273,944.51         43.7        

DIFFERENCE 908.86                 (869.38)               (165,600.00)       (164,722.72)       

11-41-100  
SALARIES, 

WAGES, AND 
STIPENDS

127,321.04 …

11-41-200  
MATERIALS AND 

SUPPLIES
11,835.03 

6%

11-41-300  
SERVICES
37,457.79 

18%

11-41-500  
OTHER 

CHARGES
27,958.76 

13%

11-41-700  
CAPITAL 
OUTLAY

-
0%

11-41-900  
INTRA & 

INTERGOV 
CHARGES
3,133.32 

2%

11-41-9xx  
INDUSTRIAL PARK 

RESERVE
-

0%

GENERAL FUND ADMIN YEAR TO DATE EXPENDITURES
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FINANCIAL REPORT:  REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET FOR THE GENERAL FUND
For the Month ending

67% of the year elapsed
February 29, 2020

GENERAL FUND ADMINISTRATION (Continued)
►
►
►

GEN GOVT ADMINISTRATION PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL W/ENC BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

11-41-111 SECRETARIAL STAFF -                        370.66                40,000.00           39,629.34           0.9%
11-41-112 MAYOR -                        12,750.00           21,000.00           8,250.00             60.7%
11-41-113 MANAGER -                        19,475.61           27,000.00           7,524.39             72.1%
11-41-114 TREASURER -                        -                       10,000.00           10,000.00           0.0%
11-41-115 RECORDER -                        10,493.75           14,000.00           3,506.25             75.0%
11-41-116 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT -                        -                       -                       -                       
11-41-117 ATTORNEY -                        57,692.25           40,000.00           (17,692.25)         144.2%
11-41-118 SALARIES - IT -                        -                       -                       -                       
11-41-120 SALARIES-TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES -                        -                       -                       -                       
11-41-130 PAYROLL TAXES -                        9,755.85             23,000.00           13,244.15           42.4%
11-41-140 BENEFITS-OTHER -                        8,172.92             -                       (8,172.92)            
11-41-151 STIPENDS - CITY COUNCIL -                        5,880.00             5,000.00             (880.00)               117.6%
11-41-152 STIPENDS - PLANNING COMMISSION -                        2,730.00             5,000.00             2,270.00             54.6%
11-41-153 STIPENDS - ADJUSTMENTS BOARD -                        -                       500.00                500.00                0.0%
11-41-210 BOOKS, SUBSCR, & MEMBERSHIPS -                        276.79                500.00                223.21                55.4%
11-41-220 PUBLIC NOTICES -                        -                       1,000.00             1,000.00             0.0%
11-41-230 TRAVEL -                        531.81                3,000.00             2,468.19             17.7%
11-41-235 FOOD & REFRESHMENT -                        397.45                1,500.00             1,102.55             26.5%
11-41-240 OFFICE EXPENSE & SUPPLIES -                        794.25                2,000.00             1,205.75             39.7%
11-41-241 COPIER & PRINTER -                        794.13                2,000.00             1,205.87             39.7%
11-41-242 SERVICE FEES -                        -                       -                       -                       
11-41-244 PRINT & POSTAGE -                        1,748.60             1,000.00             (748.60)               174.9%
11-41-250 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES & MAINT -                        78.74                   500.00                421.26                15.7%
11-41-257 FUEL -                        1,084.22             2,000.00             915.78                54.2%
11-41-260 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT-NON CAPITAL -                        -                       1,000.00             1,000.00             0.0%
11-41-271 MAINT & SUPPLY - BUILDING -                        637.63                2,800.00             2,162.37             22.8%
11-41-272 MAINT & SUPPLY - IT -                        (16.20)                 1,000.00             1,016.20             -1.6%
11-41-280 UTILITIES -                        2,090.57             5,000.00             2,909.43             41.8%
11-41-285 POWER -                        2,070.26             2,000.00             (70.26)                 103.5%
11-41-287 TELEPHONE -                        1,346.78             2,000.00             653.22                67.3%
11-41-310 PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL -                        5,794.58             16,200.00           10,405.42           35.8%
11-41-311 ENGINEER -                        -                       3,500.00             3,500.00             0.0%
11-41-313 AUDITOR -                        11,500.00           30,600.00           19,100.00           37.6%
11-41-315 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY - SYSTE -                        9,540.08             -                       (9,540.08)            
11-41-316 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY - SERVI -                        804.53                -                       (804.53)               

General Fund Administration revenues are at 66% of budgeted expectation.
General Fund Administration expenditures are at 43.7% of budgeted expectation.
General Fund Administration balance revenues over expenditures is at ($869.38).
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FINANCIAL REPORT:  REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET FOR THE GENERAL FUND
For the Month ending

67% of the year elapsed
February 29, 2020

11-41-317 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY - CONS -                        1,627.44             5,100.00             3,472.56             31.9%
11-41-318 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY - SOFTW -                        6,439.16             -                       (6,439.16)            
11-41-319 CONTINGENCY -                        -                       100,000.00         100,000.00         0.0%
11-41-330 EDUCATION -                        1,752.00             10,000.00           8,248.00             17.5%
11-41-350 ELECTIONS -                        664.61                -                       (664.61)               
11-41-510 INSURANCE -                        27,297.58           30,500.00           3,202.42             89.5%
11-41-521 CREDIT CARD EXPENSE -                        661.18                -                       (661.18)               
11-41-720 BUILDINGS -                        -                       -                       -                       
11-41-741 EQUIPMENT - OFFICE -                        -                       5,000.00             5,000.00             0.0%
11-41-743 EQUIPMENT - VEHICLE -                        260.00                3,000.00             2,740.00             8.7%
11-41-744 MAINTENANCE & OPERATION LOT 38 -                        -                       -                       -                       
11-41-745 MAINT & SUPPLY FIBER SYSTEM -                        -                       -                       -                       
11-41-900 CASH SHORT & OVER -                        -                       -                       -                       
11-41-914 TRANSFER TO FUND 63 -                        4,024.94             40,000.00           35,975.06           10.1%
11-41-916 TRANSFER TO FUND 64 -                        3,133.32             17,900.00           14,766.68           17.5%
11-41-960 TRANSFER TO FUND 45 CAP PROJ -                        -                       12,000.00           12,000.00           0.0%

TOTAL GEN GOVT ADMINISTRATION 0.00 212,655.49 486,600.00 273,944.51 43.7%
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FINANCIAL REPORT:  REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET FOR THE GENERAL FUND
For the Month ending

67% of the year elapsed
February 29, 2020

Municipal Court
►
►
►

MUNICIPAL COURT SUMMARY PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL W/ENC BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

11-35-110 COURT FINES 61% 387.35                 7,539.14             5,734.00             (1,805.14)            131.5      
11-xx-xxx OTHER REVENUES 1.3% 32.74                    6,026.38             9,669.23             3,642.85             62.3        

TOTAL MUNICIPAL COURT REVENUES 420.09                 13,565.51           15,403.23           1,837.71             88.1        

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL W/ENC BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

MUNICIPAL COURT EXPENSES -                        5,182.80             16,900.00           11,717.20           30.7        

DIFFERENCE 420.09                 8,382.71             (1,496.77)            (9,879.49)            

MUNICIPAL COURT EXPENDITURES PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

11-42-110 SALARIES-PERMANENT EMPLOYEES -                        4,326.90             11,300.00           6,973.10             38.3%
11-42-130 PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS -                        330.90                900.00                569.10                36.8%
11-42-140 BENEFITS-OTHER -                        -                       300.00                300.00                0.0%
11-42-210 BOOKS, SUBSCR, & MEMBERSHIPS -                        -                       100.00                100.00                0.0%
11-42-230 TRAVEL -                        -                       600.00                600.00                0.0%
11-42-310 PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL -                        525.00                -                       (525.00)               
11-42-330 EDUCATION -                        -                       400.00                400.00                0.0%
11-42-550 FINES, SURCHARGES - AOC -                        -                       3,000.00             3,000.00             0.0%
11-42-960 TRANSFER TO FUND 45 CAP PROJ -                        -                       300.00                300.00                0.0%

TOTAL MUNICIPAL COURT EXPENDITURES 0.00 5,182.80 16,900.00 11,717.20 30.7%

Municipal Court revenues are at 88.1% of budgeted expectation.
Municipal Court expenditures are at 30.7% of budgeted expectation.
Municipal Court year-to-date balance revenues over expenditures is at $8,382.71.
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FINANCIAL REPORT:  REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET FOR THE GENERAL FUND
For the Month ending

67% of the year elapsed
February 29, 2020

Police Department
►
►
►

POLICE DEPARTMENT SUMMARY PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

11-33-431 POLICE BEMS GRANT -                        -                       -                       -                       
11-33-580 LIQUOR FUND ALLOTMENT -                        -                       -                       -                       
11-31-xxx TAX REVENUES 5% 115.75                 20,874.20           32,600.00           11,709.80           64.0        
11-xx-xxx POLICE DEPT REVENUES 17% 429.61                 79,074.55           126,873.86         47,799.31           62.3        

TOTAL POLICE DEPT REVENUES 545.36                 99,948.75           159,473.86         59,509.11           62.7        

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL W/ENC BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

TOTAL POLICE DEPT EXPENDITURES -                        69,465.48           268,600.00         199,134.52         25.9        

DIFFERENCE 545.36                 30,483.27           (109,126.14)       (139,625.41)       

11-43-110 SALARIES-PERMANENT EMPLOYEES -                        -                       -                       -                       
11-43-140 BENEFITS-OTHER -                        -                       1,600.00             1,600.00             0.0%
11-43-287 TELEPHONE -                        2,730.43             2,000.00             (730.43)               136.5%
11-43-310 PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL -                        12,104.20           10,000.00           (2,104.20)            121.0%
11-43-315 LEGAL - GENERAL -                        -                       -                       -                       
11-43-743 EQUIPMENT - VEHICLE -                        -                       -                       -                       
11-43-810 POLICE DEPT GRANT TRANSFER -                        -                       -                       -                       
11-43-820 LIQUOR FUND ALLOTMENT TRANSFER -                        -                       -                       -                       
11-43-960 TRANSFER TO FUND 45 CAP PROJ -                        -                       25,000.00           25,000.00           0.0%
11-43-980 INTRA-GOVT CHARGES -                        54,630.85           230,000.00         175,369.15         23.8%

TOTAL POLICE DEPT EXPENDITURES 0.00 69,465.48 268,600.00 199,134.52 25.9%

Police Department revenues are at 62.7% of budgeted expectation.
Police Department expenditures are at 25.9% of budgeted expectation.
Police Department balance revenues over expenditures is at $30,483.27.
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Fire Department
►
►
►

FIRE DEPARTMENT REVENUES PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

11-33-411 FD BEMS GRANT -                        -                       -                       -                       
11-33-421 FD ASSISTANCE GRANT -                        -                       1,000.00             1,000.00             -          
11-36-911 CCFD EQUIPMENT REVENUE -                        25,000.00           60,000.00           35,000.00           41.7        
11-36-920 SUNDRY REV - FIRE DEPT -                        -                       50,000.00           50,000.00           -          
11-38-910 APPROP - GEN FUND BALANCE -                        -                       13,509.58           13,509.58           -          
11-xx-xxx FIRE DEPT REVENUES 15% 379.92                 69,929.31           112,200.47         42,271.16           62.3        

TOTAL POLICE DEPT REVENUES 379.92                 94,929.31           236,710.05         141,780.74         40.1        

FIRE DEPT EXPENDITURES PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL W/ENC BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FIRE DEPT EXPENDITURES -                        39,817.42           343,100.00         303,282.58         11.6        
TOTAL FIRE DEPT EXPENDITURES -                        39,817.42           343,100.00         303,282.58         11.6        

DIFFERENCE 379.92                 55,111.89           (106,389.95)       (161,501.84)       

FIRE DEPARTMENT PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL W/ENC BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

11-44-510 INSURANCE -                        359.16                800.00                440.84                44.9%
11-44-620 MISC. SERVICES -                        -                       50,000.00           50,000.00           0.0%
11-44-850 DEBT SERVICE - VEHICLE & EQUIP -                        -                       110,000.00         110,000.00         0.0%
11-44-952 STATE GRANT OFFSET -                        12,458.26           -                       (12,458.26)         
11-44-960 TRANSFER TO FUND 45 CAP PROJ -                        -                       92,300.00           92,300.00           0.0%
11-44-980 INTRA-GOVT CHARGES -                        27,000.00           90,000.00           63,000.00           30.0%

TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT -                        39,817.42           343,100.00         303,282.58         11.6%

Fire Department revenues are at 40.1% of budgeted expectation.
Fire Department expenditures are at 11.6% of budgeted expectation.
Fire Department balance revenues over expenditures is at $55,111.89.
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For the Month ending

67% of the year elapsed
February 29, 2020

Building Department
►
►
►

BUILDING DEPARTMENT SUMMARY PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL W/ENC BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

BUILDING DEPT REVENUES 5% 133.35                 24,544.90           39,381.90           14,837.00           62.3        
BUILDING DEPT EXPENSES -                        31,409.53           124,800.00         93,390.47           25.2        

DIFFERENCE 133.35                 (6,864.63)            (85,418.10)         (78,553.47)         

BUILDING DEPARTMENT PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL W/ENC BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

11-45-110 SALARIES-PERMANENT EMPLOYEES -                        29,801.78           40,000.00           10,198.22           74.5%
11-45-130 PAYROLL TAXES -                        -                       4,000.00             4,000.00             0.0%
11-45-140 BENEFITS-OTHER -                        -                       14,000.00           14,000.00           0.0%
11-45-210 BOOKS, SUBSCR, & MEMBERSHIPS -                        -                       300.00                300.00                0.0%
11-45-250 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES & MAINT -                        -                       1,900.00             1,900.00             0.0%
11-45-311 ENGINEER -                        1,293.75             -                       (1,293.75)            
11-45-330 EDUCATION -                        314.00                2,100.00             1,786.00             15.0%
11-45-550 SURCHARGES FOR BLDG PERMITS -                        -                       100.00                100.00                0.0%
11-45-960 TRANSFER TO FUND 45 CAP PROJ -                        -                       62,400.00           62,400.00           0.0%

TOTAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT -                        31,409.53           124,800.00         93,390.47           25.2%

Building Department revenues are at 62.3% of budgeted expectation.
Building Department expenditures are at 25.2% of budgeted expectation.
Building Department balance revenues over expenditures is at ($6,864.63).
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Public Safety Dispatch Department
►
►
►

DISPATCH DEPARTMENT SUMMARY PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

11-31-xxx TAX REVENUES 1% 23.15                    4,174.84             6,500.00             2,341.96             64.2        
11-31-410 EMERGENCY 9-1-1 TAX -                        -                       -                       -                       
11-xx-xxx DISPATCH DEPT REVENUES 0.6% 16.03                    2,950.12             4,733.43             1,783.30             62.3        

TOTAL DISPATCH DEPT REVENUES 39.18                    7,124.96             11,233.43           4,125.26             63.4        

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL W/ENC BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

TOTAL DISPATCH DEPT EXPENDITURES -                        4,252.23             15,600.00           11,347.77           27.3        

DIFFERENCE 39.18                    2,872.73             (4,366.57)            (7,222.51)            

DISPATCH DEPT EXPENDITURES PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL W/ENC BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

11-46-910 TRANSFERS OF 911 REVENUE -                        -                       -                       -                       
11-46-980 INTRA-GOVT CHARGES -                        4,252.23             15,600.00           11,347.77           27.3%

TOTAL DISPATCH DEPT EXPENDITURES -                        4,252.23             15,600.00           11,347.77           27.3%

Dispatch Department revenues are at 63.4% of budgeted expectation.
Dispatch Department expenditures are at 27.3% of budgeted expectation.
Dispatch Department balance revenues over expenditures is at $2,872.73.
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FINANCIAL REPORT:  REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET FOR THE GENERAL FUND
For the Month ending

67% of the year elapsed
February 29, 2020

Public Works - Streets & Roads Department
►
►
►

PUBLIC WORKS DEPT SUMMARY PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

11-33-471 FLOOD MITIGATION GRANT - CIB -                        -                       -                       -                       

11-33-472 FLOOD MITIGATION LOAN- CIB -                        -                       -                       -                       
11-35-110 COURT FINES 39% 247.65                 4,820.10             3,666.00             (1,154.10)            131.5      
11-33-560 CLASS "C" ROAD FUND -                        87,484.21           106,500.00         19,015.79           82.1        
11-38-910 APPROP - GEN FUND BALANCE -                        -                       86,490.42           86,490.42           -          
11-38-927 APPROP - 2015 FLOOD GRANT PROJ -                        -                       -                       -                       
11-xx-xxx PUBLIC WORKS DEPT REVENUES 20.4% 522.51                 96,173.96           154,309.59         58,135.63           62.3        

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS REVENUES 770.16                 190,346.84         361,966.01         171,619.17         52.6        

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL W/ENC BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS DEPT EXPENDITURES -                        85,209.27           745,400.00         660,190.73         11.4        
DIFFERENCE 770.16                 105,137.57         (383,433.99)       (488,571.56)       

PW - STREETS & ROADS EXPENDITURES PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL W/ENC BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

11-47-110 SALARIES-PERMANENT EMPLOYEES -                        39,999.83           90,000.00           50,000.17           44.4%
11-47-130 PAYROLL TAXES -                        799.03                6,800.00             6,000.97             11.8%
11-47-140 BENEFITS-OTHER -                        -                       36,000.00           36,000.00           0.0%
11-47-230 TRAVEL -                        -                       500.00                500.00                0.0%
11-47-250 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES & MAINT -                        2,719.49             10,000.00           7,280.51             27.2%
11-47-255 EQUIPMENT RENT OR LEASE -                        -                       15,000.00           15,000.00           0.0%
11-47-257 FUEL -                        2,104.67             10,600.00           8,495.33             19.9%
11-47-258 BULK OIL -                        -                       -                       -                       
11-47-260 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT-NON CAPITAL -                        -                       6,000.00             6,000.00             0.0%
11-47-273 MAINT & SUPPLY - SYSTEM -                        -                       23,200.00           23,200.00           0.0%
11-47-286 STREET LIGHTS -                        2,755.80             5,300.00             2,544.20             52.0%
11-47-311 ENGINEER -                        -                       5,600.00             5,600.00             0.0%
11-47-330 EDUCATION -                        -                       800.00                800.00                0.0%
11-47-410 SPEC DEPT MATERIALS & SUPPLIES -                        -                       30,000.00           30,000.00           0.0%
11-47-510 INSURANCE -                        889.35                3,600.00             2,710.65             24.7%
11-47-850 DEBT SERVICE -                        15,136.98           30,000.00           14,863.02           50.5%
11-47-953 SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL -                        9,891.50             -                       (9,891.50)            
11-47-954 LOT 33 OBLIGATION -                        10,912.62           100,000.00         89,087.38           10.9%
11-47-955 SRTS 2020 -                        -                       180,000.00         180,000.00         0.0%
11-47-960 TRANSFER TO FUND 45 CAP PROJ -                        -                       192,000.00         192,000.00         0.0%

TOTAL PW - STREETS & ROADS EXPENDITURES 0.00 85,209.27 745,400.00 660,190.73 11.4%

Public Works Streets & Roads Department revenues are at 52.6% of budgeted expectation.
Public Works Streets & Roads Department expenditures are at 11.4% of budgeted expectation.
Public Works Streets & Roads Department balance revenues over expenditures is at $105,137.57.
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FINANCIAL REPORT:  REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET FOR THE GENERAL FUND
For the Month ending

67% of the year elapsed
February 29, 2020

Parks Department
►
►
►

PARKS DEPT SUMMARY PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

11-31-301 RAP TAX 100% 2,967.17              25,437.48           33,200.00           7,762.52             76.6        
11-34-911 UEP COTTONWOOD PARK MAINTENANC 100% -                        11,209.44           36,000.00           24,790.56           31.1        
11-xx-xxx PARKS DEPT REVENUES 0.4% 9.43                      1,735.02             2,783.81             1,048.79             62.3        

TOTAL PARKS REVENUES 2,976.60              38,381.94           71,983.81           33,601.87           53.3        

TOTAL PARKS DEPT EXPENDITURES -                        39,933.61           168,200.00         128,266.39         23.7        
DIFFERENCE 2,976.60              (1,551.67)            (96,216.19)         (94,664.52)         

PARKS EXPENDITURES PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL W/ENC BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

11-48-110 SALARIES-PERMANENT EMPLOYEES -                        26,584.76           104,000.00         77,415.24           25.6%
11-48-130 PAYROLL TAXES -                        -                       8,100.00             8,100.00             0.0%
11-48-140 BENEFITS-OTHER -                        -                       18,900.00           18,900.00           0.0%
11-48-210 BOOKS, SUBSCR, & MEMBERSHIPS -                        -                       800.00                800.00                0.0%
11-48-230 TRAVEL, MEETINGS, AND TRAINING -                        -                       400.00                400.00                0.0%
11-48-250 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES & MAINT -                        634.57                2,600.00             1,965.43             24.4%
11-48-257 FUEL -                        1,367.85             600.00                (767.85)               228.0%
11-48-260 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT-NON CAPITAL -                        -                       400.00                400.00                0.0%
11-48-272 MAINT & SUPPLY - OTHER -                        7,768.56             7,000.00             (768.56)               111.0%
11-48-273 MAINT & SUPPLY - SYSTEM -                        964.55                10,000.00           9,035.45             9.6%
11-48-280 UTILITIES -                        1,493.60             6,600.00             5,106.40             22.6%
11-48-285 POWER -                        1,034.72             5,200.00             4,165.28             19.9%
11-48-330 EDUCATION -                        85.00                   400.00                315.00                21.3%
11-48-510 INSURANCE -                        -                       3,200.00             3,200.00             0.0%
11-48-960 TRANSFER TO FUND 45 CAP PROJ -                        -                       -                       -                       

TOTAL PARKS EXPENDITURES -                        39,933.61           168,200.00         128,266.39         23.7%

COMMUNITY OUTREACH DEPARTMENT
►
►
►

COMMUNITY OUTREACH DEPARTMENT PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

11-38-701 Hildale City Community Outreac 100% -                        -                       3,000.00             3,000.00             0.0%
11-xx-xxx NO GF ALLOCATION -                        -                       -                       -                       

Parks Department revenues are at 53.3% of budgeted expectation.

Community Outreach Department balance revenues over expenditures is at $4,128.72.

Parks Department expenditures are at 23.7% of budgeted expectation.
Parks Department balance revenues over expenditures is at ($1,551.67).

Community Outreach Department revenues are at 0% of budgeted expectation.
Community Outreach Department expenditures are at 0.1% of budgeted expectation.
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FINANCIAL REPORT:  REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET FOR THE GENERAL FUND
For the Month ending

67% of the year elapsed
February 29, 2020

TOTAL HCCO REVENUES -                        -                       3,000.00             3,000.00             0.0%

TOTAL HCCO EXPENDITURES -                        4,128.72             74,800.00           70,671.28           5.5%

DIFFERENCE -                        (4,128.72)            (71,800.00)         (67,671.28)         

COMMUNITY OUTREACH DEPARTMENT PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL W/ENC BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

11-49-110 SALARIES-PERMANENT EMPLOYEES -                        1,088.36             40,000.00           38,911.64           2.7%
11-49-140 BENEFITS-OTHER -                        -                       1,800.00             1,800.00             0.0%

11-49-242 SERVICE FEES -                        -                       -                       -                       

11-49-250 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES & MAINT -                        -                       -                       -                       

11-49-274 EQUIPMENT PURCHASE -                        2,869.16             10,000.00           7,130.84             28.7%

11-49-285 POWER -                        -                       -                       -                       

11-49-310 PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL -                        -                       -                       -                       

11-49-410 SPECIAL PROJECT -                        87.91                   13,000.00           12,912.09           0.7%
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FINANCIAL REPORT:  REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET FOR THE GENERAL FUND
For the Month ending

67% of the year elapsed
February 29, 2020

11-49-952 COUNTY TOURISM - GRANT OFFSET -                        -                       10,000.00           10,000.00           0.0%
TOTAL COMMUNITY OUTREACH DEPARTMENT -                        4,128.72             74,800.00           70,671.28           5.5%

Risk Management Fund
► Joint Litigation Risk Management revenues are at 17.5% of budgeted expectation.
► Joint Litigation Risk Management expenditures are at 43.8% of budgeted expectation.
► Joint Litigation Risk Management balance revenues over expenditures is at ($18,800.01).

RISK MANAGEMENT SUMMARY
SUMMARY REPORT PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

RISK MGMT REVENUES -                        12,533.34           71,600.00           59,066.66           17.5        
RISK MGMT EXPENDITURES -                        31,333.35           71,600.00           40,266.65           43.8        

DIFFERENCE -                        (18,800.01)         -                       18,800.01           

REVENUES PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

64-38-101 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND -                        3,133.32             17,900.00           14,766.68           17.5%
64-38-102 TRANSFER FROM WATER FUND -                        3,133.34             17,900.00           14,766.66           17.5%
64-38-103 TRANSFER FROM WASTEWATER -                        3,133.34             17,900.00           14,766.66           17.5%
64-38-105 TRANSFER FROM GAS FUND -                        3,133.34             17,900.00           14,766.66           17.5%

TOTAL REVENUES -                        12,533.34           71,600.00           59,066.66           17.5%

EXPENDITURES PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL W/ENC BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

64-41-230 TRAVEL -                        -                       2,700.00             2,700.00             0.0%
64-41-310 PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL -                        -                       -                       -                       
64-41-316 LEGAL - LITIGATION DEFENSE -                        -                       68,900.00           68,900.00           0.0%
64-41-911 JUDGMENTS AND LOSSES -                        31,333.35           -                       (31,333.35)         

TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                        31,333.35$         71,600.00$         40,266.65$         43.8%
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FINANCIAL REPORT:  REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET FOR THE UTILITY BOARD
For the Month ending

67% of the year elapsed
February 29, 2020

Revenue and Expenditure Overview

Joint Utility 
Administrati
Water Department

Wastewater Department

Gas Department

JOINT ADMIN
►

►

►

TOTAL JOINT ADMIN REVENUE -                  240,122.04$                 1,021,164.00$     781,041.96$     24%
TOTAL JOINT ADMIN EXPENSE -                  416,082.46$                 936,932.00$        520,849.54$     44%
DIFFERENCE -                  (175,960.42)$                84,232.00$          260,192.42$     

Gas Department revenues are at 50.9% and expenditures are at 13.5%.

Joint Utility Administration revenues are at 23.5% and expenditures are at 44.4%.

Water Department revenues are at 84.4% and expenditures are at 66%.

Wastewater Department revenues are at 51% and expenditures are at 17.3%.

Joint Utility Administrative revenues are at $240,122.04 or 23.5% of budgeted expectation.

Joint Utility Administrative expenses are at $416,082.46 or 44.4% of budgeted expectation.

Joint Utility Administrative Funds balance revenues over expenditures are at ($175,960.42).

65-41-100 
SALARIES & 

WAGES
275,777.07 …

65-41-200 
MATERIALS & 

SUPPLIES
51,076.57 

12%

65-41-300 
SERVICES
11,967.23 

3%

65-41-500 
OTHER 

CHARGES
59,356.70 

14%

65-41-600 
SUNDRY 

EXPENSES
-

0%

65-41-700 
CAPITAL 
OUTLAY
1,599.88 

0%

65-41-800 
DEBT SERVICE

15,757.04 
4%

65-41-900 
INTRA & 

INTERGOV 
CHARGES

-…

JOINT ADMINISTRATION YEAR TO DATE EXPENDITURES
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February 29, 2020

JOINT UTILITY ADMINISTRATION REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES:

REVENUES PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

65-38-102 TRANSFER FROM WATER FUND -                  105,053.38                   305,130.00          200,076.62        34.4%

65-38-103 TRANSFER FROM WASTEWATER -                  97,549.59                      403,232.00          305,682.41        24.2%

65-38-105 TRANSFER FROM GAS FUND -                  37,519.07                      312,802.00          275,282.93        12.0%

TOTAL REVENUES -                  240,122.04                   1,021,164.00       781,041.96        23.5%

Joint Administration Department revenues are at 24% of budgeted expectation.
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FINANCIAL REPORT:  REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET FOR THE UTILITY BOARD
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EXPENDITURES PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL W/ENC BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

65-41-110 SALARIES-PERMANENT EMPLOYEES -                  188,127.08                   445,568.00          257,440.92        42.2%

65-41-130 PAYROLL TAXES -                  33,728.52                      46,294.00             12,565.48          72.9%

65-41-140 BENEFITS-OTHER -                  47,821.47                      100,470.00          52,648.53          47.6%

65-41-150 STIPENDS - UTILITY BOARD -                  6,100.00                        11,700.00             5,600.00            52.1%

65-41-235 FOOD & REFRESHMENT -                  996.41                           6,000.00               5,003.59            16.6%

65-41-250 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES & MAINT -                  14,115.57                      26,500.00             12,384.43          53.3%

65-41-257 FUEL -                  11,702.17                      28,000.00             16,297.83          41.8%

65-41-260 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT-NON CAPITAL -                  11,215.34                      26,000.00             14,784.66          43.1%

65-41-271 MAINT & SUPPLY - OFFICE -                  2,682.28                        4,000.00               1,317.72            67.1%

65-41-280 UTILITIES -                  7,364.54                        14,000.00             6,635.46            52.6%

65-41-285 POWER -                  3,000.26                        12,900.00             9,899.74            23.3%

65-41-310 PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL -                  11,171.23                      25,300.00             14,128.77          44.2%

65-41-330 EDUCATION -                  796.00                           9,000.00               8,204.00            8.8%

65-41-510 INSURANCE -                  59,356.70                      130,000.00          70,643.30          45.7%

65-41-630 PRE-ACCOUNT HOLDING -                  -                                  -                         -                      

65-41-720 BUILDINGS -                  547.97                           10,000.00             9,452.03            5.5%

65-41-741 EQUIPMENT - OFFICE -                  1,599.88                        3,200.00               1,600.12            50.0%

65-41-780 RESERVE PURCHASES -                  -                                  -                         -                      

65-41-850 DEBT SERVICE - VEHICLE & EQUIP -                  15,757.04                      11,000.00             (4,757.04)           143.2%

65-41-960 TRANSFERS TO RESERVE FUNDS -                  -                                  27,000.00             27,000.00          0.0%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                  416,082.46                   936,932.00          520,849.54        44.4%

Joint Administration Department expenditures are at 44% of budgeted expectation.
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FINANCIAL REPORT:  REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET FOR THE UTILITY BOARD
For the Month ending

67% of the year elapsed
February 29, 2020

WATER FUND
►

►

►

TOTAL WATER FUND REVENUE

Operating Revenue (392.92)$        604,003.08$                 715,930.00$        111,926.92$     84%

Non-Operating Revenue -$                -$                                205,000.00$        205,000.00$     0%

Total Water Revenue (392.92)$        604,003.08$                 920,930.00$        316,926.92$     84%

TOTAL WATER FUND EXPENSE

Operating Expensess -$                (131,082.93)$                (266,800.00)$       ` 49%

Non-Operating Expenses -$                (108,186.72)$                (640,830.00)$       (532,643.28)$    17%

Total Water Expense -$                (239,269.65)$                (907,630.00)$       (532,643.28)$    66%

DIFFERENCE (392.92)$        364,733.43$                 13,300.00$          (215,716.36)$    

Joint Utility Administrative Funds balance revenues over expenditures are at $364,733.43.

Joint Utility Administrative revenues are at $604,003.08 or 84.4% of budgeted expectation.

Joint Utility Administrative expenses are at ($239,269.65) or 66% of budgeted expectation.

81-XX-200 
MATERIALS & 

SUPPLIES
95,399.01 

39%

81-XX-300 
SERVICES
31,216.74 

13%

81-XX-400 
SPECIAL DEPT

4,467.18 
2%

81-XX-500 OTHER 
CHARGES

-
0%

81-XX-700 
CAPITAL OUTLAY

3,005.89 
1%

81-XX-800 DEBT 
SERVICE

-
0%

81-XX-9XX INTRA & 
INTERGOV 
CHARGES
108,186.72 

45%

81-XX-9XX R&R AND 
CONTINGENCY

-
0%

WATER FUND YEAR TO DATE EXPENDITURES
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320 East Newel Avenue
Hildale, UT  84784-0490

FINANCIAL REPORT:  REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET FOR THE UTILITY BOARD
For the Month ending

67% of the year elapsed
February 29, 2020

WATER DEPARTMENT REVENUES:

OPERATING REVENUES PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

81-37-111 WATER SALES - METERED -                  237,629.94                   247,279.00          9,649.06            96.1%

81-37-121 WATER SALES - FLAT RATE -                  216,111.96                   327,651.00          111,539.04        66.0%

81-37-411 INTEREST -                  5,603.26                        3,600.00               (2,003.26)           155.6%

81-37-451 IMPACT FEE - UT -                  -                                  -                         -                      

81-37-452 IMPACT FEE - AZ -                  -                                  -                         -                      
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES (392.92)          604,003.08                   715,930.00          111,926.92        84.4%

NON-OPERATING REVENUE PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

81-38-440 SUNDRY NON-OPERATING REVENUE -                  -                                  5,000.00               5,000.00            0.0%

81-38-999 CONTINGENCY -                  -                                  200,000.00          200,000.00        0.0%

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE -                  -                                  205,000.00          205,000.00        0.0%

Water Department revenues are at 0% of budgeted expectation.

     Connection Charges:  utility service account change-over
     Penalties:   high number of late payments  
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FINANCIAL REPORT:  REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET FOR THE UTILITY BOARD
For the Month ending

67% of the year elapsed
February 29, 2020

WATER DEPARTMENT OPERATING EXPENDITURES:

OPERATING EXPENDITURES PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL W/ENC BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

81-41-110 SALARIES-PERMANENT EMPLOYEES -                  -                                  -                         -                      

81-41-210 BOOKS, SUBSCR, & MEMBERSHIPS -                  100.00                           1,500.00               1,400.00            6.7%

81-41-230 TRAVEL -                  3,005.89                        4,600.00               1,594.11            65.3%

81-41-235 FOOD & REFRESHMENT -                  31.53                              600.00                  568.47                5.3%

81-41-250 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES & MAINT -                  -                                  16,000.00             16,000.00          0.0%

81-41-257 FUEL -                  27.03                              200.00                  172.97                13.5%

81-41-260 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT-NON CAPITAL -                  154.78                           5,000.00               4,845.22            3.1%

81-41-273 MAINT & SUPPLY - SYSTEM -                  18,810.77                      58,000.00             39,189.23          32.4%

81-41-285 POWER -                  73,269.01                      80,000.00             6,730.99            91.6%

81-41-311 ENGINEER -                  14,966.25                      5,000.00               (9,966.25)           299.3%

81-41-314 LABORATORY & TESTING -                  6,233.00                        8,000.00               1,767.00            77.9%

81-41-315 LEGAL - GENERAL -                  -                                  1,000.00               1,000.00            0.0%

81-41-330 EDUCATION -                  -                                  4,000.00               4,000.00            0.0%

81-41-340 SYSTEM CONSTRUCTION SERVICES -                  580.00                           2,000.00               1,420.00            29.0%

81-41-341 CONST-CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION -                  9,437.49                        62,400.00             52,962.51          15.1%

81-41-431 COMMODITY SUPPLY -                  -                                  -                         -                      

81-41-432 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES -                  4,467.18                        18,500.00             14,032.82          24.1%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES -                  131,082.93                   266,800.00          135,717.07        49.1%

Water Department operating expenditures are at 49% of budgeted expectation.
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FINANCIAL REPORT:  REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET FOR THE UTILITY BOARD
For the Month ending

67% of the year elapsed
February 29, 2020

WATER DEPARTMENT NON-OPERATING EXPENDITURES:

NON-OPERATING EXPENDITURES PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL W/ENC BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

81-42-560 BAD DEBT EXPENSE -                  -                                  2,000.00               2,000.00            0.0%
81-42-730 IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BLDGS -                  -                                  2,200.00               2,200.00            0.0%
81-42-742 EQUIPMENT - FIELD -                  -                                  2,500.00               2,500.00            0.0%
81-42-750 SP PROJECTS CAPITAL -                  -                                  -                         -                      

81-42-760 INVENTORY -                  -                                  -                         -                      
81-42-815 PRINC. & INT W.RIGHTS LOAN -                  -                                  41,300.00             41,300.00          0.0%
81-42-911 TRANSFERS TO JOINT ADMIN FUND -                  105,053.38                   305,130.00          200,076.62        34.4%

81-42-912 TRANSFERS TO LITIGATION -                  3,133.34                        17,900.00             14,766.66          17.5%
81-42-913 TRANSFERS TO GF ADMIN -                  -                                  -                         -                      

81-42-960 TRANSFERS TO RESERVE FUNDS -                  -                                  69,800.00             69,800.00          0.0%
81-42-999 CONTINGENCY -                  -                                  200,000.00          200,000.00        0.0%

TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENDITURES -                  108,186.72                   640,830.00          532,643.28        16.9%

     Litigation Defense is approaching anticipated amount.  It will need to be adjusted.
Water Department non-operating expenditures are at 17% of budgeted expectation.
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320 East Newel Avenue
Hildale, UT  84784-0490

FINANCIAL REPORT:  REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET FOR THE UTILITY BOARD
For the Month ending

67% of the year elapsed
February 29, 2020

WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT SUMMARY:

WASTEWATER FUND
SUMMARY REPORT PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

TOTAL WASTEWATER FUND REVENUE -                  558,816.91                   1,094,765.00       535,948.09        51.0%
TOTAL WASTEWATER FUND EXPENDITURE -                  204,753.38                   1,186,600.00       981,846.62        17.3%
DIFFERENCE -                  354,063.53                   (91,835.00)           (445,898.53)      

82-XX-100 OVERTIME, 0%

82-XX-200 MATERIALS & 
SUPPLIES
37,370.39 

18%

82-XX-300 SERVICES
214.50 

0%

82-XX-500 OTHER 
CHARGES

-
0%

82-XX-700 CAPITAL 
OUTLAY
5,381.56 

3%

82-XX-800 DEBT SERVICE
61,104.00 

30%

82-XX-9XX INTRA & 
INTERGOV CHARGES

100,682.93 
49%

82-XX-9XX R&R AND 
CONTINGENCY

-
0%

WASTEWATER FUND
YTD EXPENDITURES
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320 East Newel Avenue
Hildale, UT  84784-0490

FINANCIAL REPORT:  REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET FOR THE UTILITY BOARD
For the Month ending

67% of the year elapsed
February 29, 2020

WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT REVENUES:

OPERATING REVENUES PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

82-37-311 SERVICE CHARGES -                  406,331.81                   640,265.00          233,933.19        63.5%
82-37-312 SERVICE CHARGES - CPMCWID -                  92,516.09                      145,000.00          52,483.91          63.8%
82-37-331 CONNECTION CHARGES -                  (2,320.00)                       10,000.00             12,320.00          -23.2%
82-37-332 SERVICING CUSTOMER INSTALL -                  5,016.88                        20,000.00             14,983.12          25.1%
82-37-411 INTEREST -                  11,322.13                      4,500.00               (6,822.13)           251.6%

82-37-451 IMPACT FEE -                  -                                  10,000.00             10,000.00          0.0%
82-37-452 IMPACT FEE - CPMCWID -                  45,950.00                      10,000.00             (35,950.00)         459.5%

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES -                  558,816.91                   839,765.00          280,948.09        66.5%

NON-OPERATING REVENUES PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

82-38-102 TRANSFERS FROM R&R RESERVE -                  -                                  55,000.00             55,000.00          0.0%
82-38-440 SUNDRY NON-OPERATING REVENUE -                  -                                  -                         -                      
82-38-999 CONTINGENCY -                  -                                  200,000.00          200,000.00        0.0%

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES -                  -                                  255,000.00          255,000.00        0.0%

Wastewater Department revenues are at 51% of budgeted expectation.
     Impact Fees:  9 Hildale/Colorado City fees paid; 39 CPWWID fees paid
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320 East Newel Avenue
Hildale, UT  84784-0490

FINANCIAL REPORT:  REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET FOR THE UTILITY BOARD
For the Month ending

67% of the year elapsed
February 29, 2020

WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT OPERATING EXPENDITURES:

OPERATING EXPENDITURES PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL W/ENC BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

82-41-110 SALARIES-PERMANENT EMPLOYEES -                  -                                  -                         -                      

82-41-210 BOOKS, SUBSCR, & MEMBERSHIPS -                  -                                  500.00                  500.00                0.0%

82-41-230 TRAVEL -                  1,352.59                        4,600.00               3,247.41            29.4%

82-41-235 FOOD & REFRESHMENT -                  -                                  -                         -                      

82-41-250 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES & MAINT -                  959.85                           8,000.00               7,040.15            12.0%

82-41-257 FUEL -                  801.96                           2,500.00               1,698.04            32.1%

82-41-260 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT-NON CAPITAL -                  1,413.94                        7,000.00               5,586.06            20.2%

82-41-273 MAINTENANCE & SUPPLY - SYSTEM -                  22,292.02                      55,000.00             32,707.98          40.5%

82-41-285 POWER -                  10,550.03                      36,000.00             25,449.97          29.3%

82-41-311 ENGINEER -                  -                                  500.00                  500.00                0.0%

82-41-314 LABORATORY & TESTING -                  -                                  1,500.00               1,500.00            0.0%

82-41-315 LEGAL - GENERAL -                  -                                  1,000.00               1,000.00            0.0%

82-41-330 EDUCATION -                  -                                  5,000.00               5,000.00            0.0%

82-41-340 SYSTEM CONSTRUCTION SERVICES -                  -                                  5,000.00               5,000.00            0.0%

82-41-341 CONST-CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION -                  214.50                           20,000.00             19,785.50          1.1%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES -                  37,584.89                      146,600.00          109,015.11        25.6%

Wastewater Department operating expenditures are at 26% of budgeted expectation.

     Power:  Pumps and aerators used in Summer, Garkane's power rates increased
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320 East Newel Avenue
Hildale, UT  84784-0490

FINANCIAL REPORT:  REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET FOR THE UTILITY BOARD
For the Month ending

67% of the year elapsed
February 29, 2020

WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT NON-OPERATING EXPENDITURES:

NON-OPERATING EXPENSES PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL W/ENC BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

82-42-560 BAD DEBT EXPENSE -                  -                                  1,500.00               1,500.00            0.0%
82-42-720 BUILDINGS -                  -                                  5,000.00               5,000.00            0.0%
82-42-742 EQUIPMENT - FIELD -                  -                                  5,400.00               5,400.00            0.0%
82-42-760 INVENTORY -                  -                                  -                         -                      
82-42-780 RESERVE PURCHASES -                  5,381.56                        55,000.00             49,618.44          9.8%
82-42-811 PRINCIPAL ON BONDS - RDA A -                  -                                  -                         -                      
82-42-812 PRINCIPAL ON BONDS - RDA B -                  23,310.78                      33,500.00             10,189.22          69.6%
82-42-813 PRINCIPAL ON BONDS - RDA - C -                  3,448.41                        6,400.00               2,951.59            53.9%
82-42-816 PRINCIPAL ON BONDS - DWQ -                  -                                  80,000.00             80,000.00          0.0%
82-42-821 INTEREST ON BONDS - RDA A -                  -                                  -                         -                      
82-42-822 INTEREST ON BONDS - RDA - B -                  28,073.22                      69,300.00             41,226.78          40.5%
82-42-823 INTEREST ON BONDS - RDA - C -                  6,271.59                        13,100.00             6,828.41            47.9%

82-42-911 TRANSFERS TO JOINT ADMIN FUND -                  97,549.59                      460,000.00          362,450.41        21.2%
82-42-912 TRANSFERS TO LITIGATION -                  3,133.34                        17,900.00             14,766.66          17.5%
82-42-913 TRANSFERS TO GF ADMIN -                  -                                  -                         -                      

82-42-960 TRANSFERS TO RESERVE FUNDS -                  -                                  92,900.00             92,900.00          0.0%
82-42-999 CONTINGENCY -                  -                                  200,000.00          200,000.00        0.0%

TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES -                  167,168.49                   1,040,000.00       872,831.51        16.1%

Wastewater Department non-operating expenditures are at 16% of budgeted expectation.
     Reserve Purchases:  effluent pump $15K, utility truck $47.2K
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320 East Newel Avenue
Hildale, UT  84784-0490

FINANCIAL REPORT:  REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET FOR THE UTILITY BOARD
For the Month ending

67% of the year elapsed
February 29, 2020

GAS DEPARTMENT SUMMARY:

GAS FUND
SUMMARY REPORT PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

TOTAL GAS FUND REVENUE 42.29              514,595.08                   1,010,474.00       495,878.92        50.9%
TOTAL GAS FUND EXPENDITURE -                  155,685.45                   1,151,202.00       995,516.55        13.5%
DIFFERENCE 42.29              358,909.63                   (140,728.00)         (499,637.63)      -255.0%

84-XX-200 
MATERIALS & 

SUPPLIES
11,616.91 

8%

84-XX-300 
SERVICES
20,671.20 

13% 84-XX-400 
SPECIAL DEPT

54,412.02 
35%

84-XX-500 OTHER 
CHARGES
3,197.52 

2%

84-XX-700 
CAPITAL OUTLAY

24,868.91 
16%

84-XX-800 DEBT 
SERVICE

-
0%

84-XX-9XX INTRA 
& INTERGOV 

CHARGES
40,652.41 

26%

84-XX-9XX R&R AND 
CONTINGENCY

-
0%

GAS FUND YEAR TO DATE EXPENDITURES
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320 East Newel Avenue
Hildale, UT  84784-0490

FINANCIAL REPORT:  REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET FOR THE UTILITY BOARD
For the Month ending

67% of the year elapsed
February 29, 2020

GAS DEPARTMENT REVENUES:

OPERATING REVENUES PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

84-37-111 GAS SALES - METERED NAT GAS -                  134,137.99                   150,000.00          15,862.01          89.4%
84-37-112 GAS SALES - METERED PROPANE 42.29              252,842.76                   379,874.00          127,031.24        66.6%
84-37-113 GAS SALES - CYLINDER -                  2,180.63                        10,600.00             8,419.37            20.6%
84-37-114 GAS SALES - CYLINDER EXCHANGE -                  1,040.54                        3,500.00               2,459.46            29.7%

84-37-121 NATURAL GAS SALES - FLAT RATE -                  17,028.26                      25,000.00             7,971.74            68.1%

84-37-122 PROPANE GAS - FLAT RATE -                  22,353.44                      34,000.00             11,646.56          65.7%
84-37-160 CONSTRUCTION REVENUE -                  12,622.86                      125,000.00          112,377.14        10.1%

84-37-331 CONNECTION CHARGES -                  4,535.00                        5,000.00               465.00                90.7%
84-37-351 SUNDRY OPERATING REVENUE -                  -                                  47,000.00             47,000.00          0.0%
84-37-411 INTEREST -                  7,237.49                        3,500.00               (3,737.49)           206.8%
84-37-412 PENALTIES -                  60,616.11                      25,000.00             (35,616.11)         242.5%

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 42.29              514,595.08                   808,474.00          293,878.92        63.7%

NON-OPERATING REVENUES PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

84-38-102 TRANSFERS FROM R&R RESERVE -                  -                                  180,000.00          180,000.00        0.0%

84-38-901 APPROP - UTILITY FUND BALANCE -                  -                                  22,000.00             22,000.00          0.0%

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES -                  -                                  202,000.00          202,000.00        0.0%

Gas Department revenues are at 51% of budgeted expectation.
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320 East Newel Avenue
Hildale, UT  84784-0490

FINANCIAL REPORT:  REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET FOR THE UTILITY BOARD
For the Month ending

67% of the year elapsed
February 29, 2020

GAS DEPARTMENT OPERATING EXPENDITURES:

OPERATING EXPENDITURES PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL W/ENC BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

84-41-110 SALARIES-PERMANENT EMPLOYEES -                  -                                  -                         -                      

84-41-140 BENEFITS-OTHER -                  266.48                           3,000.00               2,733.52            8.9%

84-41-210 BOOKS, SUBSCR, & MEMBERSHIPS -                  800.00                           2,000.00               1,200.00            40.0%

84-41-230 TRAVEL -                  -                                  4,000.00               4,000.00            0.0%

84-41-235 FOOD & REFRESHMENT -                  -                                  -                         -                      

84-41-250 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES & MAINT -                  679.45                           5,000.00               4,320.55            13.6%

84-41-257 FUEL -                  673.36                           1,500.00               826.64                44.9%

84-41-260 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT-NON CAPITAL -                  2,367.66                        5,000.00               2,632.34            47.4%

84-41-273 MAINT & SUPPLY SYSTEM -                  6,514.85                        11,700.00             5,185.15            55.7%

84-41-285 POWER -                  581.59                           1,000.00               418.41                58.2%

84-41-330 EDUCATION -                  3,202.38                        8,000.00               4,797.62            40.0%

84-41-340 SYSTEM CONSTRUCTION SERVICES -                  -                                  -                         -                      
84-41-341 CONST-CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION -                  17,468.82                      125,000.00          107,531.18        14.0%

84-41-431 NATURAL GAS COMMODITY SUPPLY -                  (5,045.63)                       65,000.00             70,045.63          -7.8%
84-41-432 PROPANE GAS COMMODITY SUPPLY -                  86,111.22                      250,000.00          163,888.78        34.4%
84-41-434 NAT GAS COMMODITY TRANSPORT -                  (26,653.57)                    19,000.00             45,653.57          -140.3%
84-41-580 RENT OR LEASE -                  3,197.52                        4,500.00               1,302.48            71.1%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES -                  90,164.13                      504,700.00          414,535.87        17.9%

Gas Department operating expenditures are at 18% of budgeted expectation.

     Fuel: Transport to other cities and towns
     Tools (non-capital):  Fusing Iron, Hats & Jackets for field crew and Pipeline Safety
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320 East Newel Avenue
Hildale, UT  84784-0490

FINANCIAL REPORT:  REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET FOR THE UTILITY BOARD
For the Month ending

67% of the year elapsed
February 29, 2020

GAS DEPARTMENT NON-OPERATING EXPENDITURES:

NON-OPERATING EXPENDITURES PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL W/ENC BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

84-42-560 BAD DEBT EXPENSE -                  -                                  600.00                  600.00                0.0%
84-42-750 SP PROJECTS CAPITAL -                  21,658.46                      37,000.00             15,341.54          58.5%
84-42-760 INVENTORY -                  -                                  -                         -                      
84-42-780 RESERVE PURCHASES -                  3,210.45                        180,000.00          176,789.55        1.8%
84-42-890 OTHER DEBT SERVICE -                  -                                  -                         -                      
84-42-911 TRANSFERS TO JOINT ADMIN FUND -                  37,519.07                      312,802.00          275,282.93        12.0%
84-42-912 TRANSFERS TO LITIGATION -                  3,133.34                        17,900.00             14,766.66          17.5%
84-42-913 TRANSFERS TO GF ADMIN -                  -                                  -                         -                      
84-42-960 TRANSFERS TO RESERVE FUNDS -                  -                                  98,200.00             98,200.00          0.0%

TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENDITURES -                  65,521.32                      646,502.00          580,980.68        10.1%

     Reserve Purchases:  gas valves; propane truck repairs, and new utility truck
Gas Department non-operating expenditures are at 10% of budgeted expectation.
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CITY OF HILDALE

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2020

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/11/2020     11:31AM       PAGE: 1

TAXES

11-31-100 PROPERTY TAX - CURRENT YEAR 122,655.79 122,655.79 95,980.00 (              26,675.79) 127.8

11-31-200 PROP TAX - DELINQUENT PR YR 48,460.99 48,460.99 134,700.00 86,239.01 36.0

11-31-300 GENERAL SALES & USE TAX 189,098.33 189,098.33 269,700.00 80,601.67 70.1

11-31-301 RAP TAX 25,437.48 25,437.48 33,200.00 7,762.52 76.6

11-31-401 ENERGY & USE TAX 40,002.14 40,002.14 93,200.00 53,197.86 42.9

11-31-402 TELECOM LICENSE TAX 2,724.06 2,724.06 9,300.00 6,575.94 29.3

11-31-403 TRANSIENT ROOM TAX 1,348.32 1,348.32 1,000.00 (                   348.32) 134.8

11-31-700 FEE-IN-LIEU TX - PERSONAL PROP 11,047.02 11,047.02 39,900.00 28,852.98 27.7

11-31-900 PNLTY & INT ON DELINQ TAXES 2,147.32 2,147.32 7,900.00 5,752.68 27.2

TOTAL TAXES 442,921.45 442,921.45 684,880.00 241,958.55 64.7

LICENSES AND PERMITS

11-32-100 BUSINESS LICENSE FEES 1,340.00 1,340.00 2,000.00 660.00 67.0

11-32-200 BUILDING PERMITS 17,347.00 17,347.00 12,000.00 (                5,347.00) 144.6

11-32-300 LAND USE FEE'S 4,815.00 4,815.00 .00 (                4,815.00) .0

TOTAL LICENSES AND PERMITS 23,502.00 23,502.00 14,000.00 (                9,502.00) 167.9

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

11-33-421 FD ASSISTANCE GRANT .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

11-33-433 UDOT SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL GRA 86,520.10 86,520.10 180,000.00 93,479.90 48.1

11-33-434 2020 UDOT SRTS .00 .00 180,000.00 180,000.00 .0

11-33-560 CLASS "C" ROAD FUND 87,484.21 87,484.21 106,500.00 19,015.79 82.1

11-33-581 COUNTY TOURISM GRANT .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE 174,004.31 174,004.31 477,500.00 303,495.69 36.4

CHARGES FOR SERVICES

11-34-120 GRAMA, COPYING, ETC. 18.10 18.10 200.00 181.90 9.1

11-34-130 ZONING & SUBDIVISION FEES .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

11-34-191 TAX COLLECTION FEES - UT .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

11-34-192 TAX COLLECTION FEES - AZ .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

11-34-250 FIRE DEPT SERVICES .00 .00 50,000.00 50,000.00 .0

11-34-910 SOLID WASTE- AZ STRIP LANDFILL 11,900.00 11,900.00 20,400.00 8,500.00 58.3

11-34-911 UEP COTTONWOOD PARK MAINTENANC 11,209.44 11,209.44 36,000.00 24,790.56 31.1

11-34-912 FIBER RELATED REVENUES .00 .00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .0

TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES 23,127.54 23,127.54 115,800.00 92,672.46 20.0
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CITY OF HILDALE

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2020

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/11/2020     11:31AM       PAGE: 2

FINES AND FORFEITURES

11-35-110 COURT FINES 12,359.24 12,359.24 9,400.00 (                2,959.24) 131.5

11-35-210 BAIL AND BOND FORFEITURE .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .0

TOTAL FINES AND FORFEITURES 12,359.24 12,359.24 10,000.00 (                2,359.24) 123.6

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

11-36-100 INTEREST EARNINGS - GEN FUND 7,956.76 7,956.76 6,800.00 (                1,156.76) 117.0

11-36-210 RENTAL - OFFICES IN CITY BLDG .00 .00 11,700.00 11,700.00 .0

11-36-600 SUNDRY REVENUES 75.68 75.68 .00 (                     75.68) .0

11-36-800 LOT LEASES 26,148.65 26,148.65 66,600.00 40,451.35 39.3

11-36-810 LAND SALES - INDUSTRIAL PARK 32,600.00 32,600.00 32,000.00 (                   600.00) 101.9

11-36-910 SUNDRY REV - GEN FUND 1,868.56 1,868.56 11,000.00 9,131.44 17.0

11-36-911 CCFD EQUIPMENT REVENUE 25,000.00 25,000.00 60,000.00 35,000.00 41.7

11-36-920 SUNDRY REV - FIRE DEPT .00 .00 50,000.00 50,000.00 .0

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 93,649.65 93,649.65 238,100.00 144,450.35 39.3

CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS

11-38-701 HILDALE CITY COMMUNITY OUTREAC .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

11-38-702 CONTRIBUTIONS-COMMUNITY OUTREA .00 .00 4,600.00 4,600.00 .0

11-38-910 APPROP - GEN FUND BALANCE .00 .00 100,000.00 100,000.00 .0

11-38-920 APPROP - CAPITAL PROJECTS .00 .00 496,120.00 496,120.00 .0

11-38-928 CONTINGENCY .00 .00 125,000.00 125,000.00 .0

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS .00 .00 728,720.00 728,720.00 .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 769,564.19 769,564.19 2,269,000.00 1,499,435.81 33.9
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CITY OF HILDALE

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2020

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/11/2020     11:31AM       PAGE: 3

GEN GOVT ADMINISTRATION

11-41-110 SALARIES-PERMANENT EMPLOYEES .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .0

11-41-111 SECRETARIAL STAFF 370.66 370.66 40,000.00 39,629.34 .9

11-41-112 MAYOR 12,750.00 12,750.00 21,000.00 8,250.00 60.7

11-41-113 MANAGER 19,475.61 19,475.61 27,000.00 7,524.39 72.1

11-41-114 TREASURER .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0

11-41-115 RECORDER 10,493.75 10,493.75 14,000.00 3,506.25 75.0

11-41-117 ATTORNEY 57,692.25 57,692.25 40,000.00 (              17,692.25) 144.2

11-41-130 PAYROLL TAXES 9,755.85 9,755.85 23,000.00 13,244.15 42.4

11-41-140 BENEFITS-OTHER 8,172.92 8,172.92 .00 (                8,172.92) .0

11-41-151 STIPENDS - CITY COUNCIL 5,880.00 5,880.00 5,000.00 (                   880.00) 117.6

11-41-152 STIPENDS - PLANNING COMMISSION 2,730.00 2,730.00 5,000.00 2,270.00 54.6

11-41-153 STIPENDS - ADJUSTMENTS BOARD .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

11-41-210 BOOKS, SUBSCR, & MEMBERSHIPS 276.79 276.79 500.00 223.21 55.4

11-41-220 PUBLIC NOTICES .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

11-41-230 TRAVEL 531.81 531.81 3,000.00 2,468.19 17.7

11-41-235 FOOD & REFRESHMENT 397.45 397.45 1,500.00 1,102.55 26.5

11-41-240 OFFICE EXPENSE & SUPPLIES 794.25 794.25 2,000.00 1,205.75 39.7

11-41-241 COPIER & PRINTER 794.13 794.13 2,000.00 1,205.87 39.7

11-41-244 PRINT & POSTAGE 1,223.60 1,223.60 1,000.00 (                   223.60) 122.4

11-41-250 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES & MAINT 78.74 78.74 500.00 421.26 15.8

11-41-257 FUEL 1,084.22 1,084.22 2,000.00 915.78 54.2

11-41-260 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT-NON CAPITAL .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

11-41-271 MAINT & SUPPLY - BUILDING 637.63 637.63 2,800.00 2,162.37 22.8

11-41-272 MAINT & SUPPLY - IT (                     16.20) (                     16.20) 1,000.00 1,016.20 (    1.6)

11-41-280 UTILITIES 2,090.57 2,090.57 5,000.00 2,909.43 41.8

11-41-285 POWER 2,070.26 2,070.26 2,000.00 (                     70.26) 103.5

11-41-287 TELEPHONE 1,346.78 1,346.78 2,000.00 653.22 67.3

11-41-310 PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL 5,794.58 5,794.58 16,200.00 10,405.42 35.8

11-41-311 ENGINEER .00 .00 3,500.00 3,500.00 .0

11-41-313 AUDITOR 11,500.00 11,500.00 30,600.00 19,100.00 37.6

11-41-315 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY - SYSTE 4,779.08 4,779.08 .00 (                4,779.08) .0

11-41-316 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY - SERVI 804.53 804.53 .00 (                   804.53) .0

11-41-317 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY - CONS 1,627.44 1,627.44 5,100.00 3,472.56 31.9

11-41-318 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY - SOFTW 6,439.16 6,439.16 .00 (                6,439.16) .0

11-41-319 CONTINGENCY .00 .00 100,000.00 100,000.00 .0

11-41-330 EDUCATION 1,752.00 1,752.00 10,000.00 8,248.00 17.5

11-41-350 ELECTIONS 664.61 664.61 .00 (                   664.61) .0

11-41-510 INSURANCE 27,297.58 27,297.58 30,500.00 3,202.42 89.5

11-41-521 CREDIT CARD EXPENSE 661.18 661.18 .00 (                   661.18) .0

11-41-741 EQUIPMENT - OFFICE .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

11-41-743 EQUIPMENT - VEHICLE 260.00 260.00 3,000.00 2,740.00 8.7

11-41-914 TRANSFER TO FUND 63 4,024.94 4,024.94 40,000.00 35,975.06 10.1

11-41-916 TRANSFER TO FUND 64 3,133.32 3,133.32 17,900.00 14,766.68 17.5

11-41-960 TRANSFER TO FUND 45 CAP PROJ .00 .00 12,000.00 12,000.00 .0

TOTAL GEN GOVT ADMINISTRATION 207,369.49 207,369.49 511,600.00 304,230.51 40.5

183



CITY OF HILDALE

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 8 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2020

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 67 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/11/2020     11:31AM       PAGE: 4

MUNICIPAL COURT

11-42-110 SALARIES-PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 4,326.90 4,326.90 11,300.00 6,973.10 38.3

11-42-130 PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS 330.90 330.90 900.00 569.10 36.8

11-42-140 BENEFITS-OTHER .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0

11-42-210 BOOKS, SUBSCR, & MEMBERSHIPS .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

11-42-230 TRAVEL .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .0

11-42-310 PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL 525.00 525.00 .00 (                   525.00) .0

11-42-330 EDUCATION .00 .00 400.00 400.00 .0

11-42-550 FINES, SURCHARGES - AOC .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

11-42-960 TRANSFER TO FUND 45 CAP PROJ .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0

TOTAL MUNICIPAL COURT 5,182.80 5,182.80 16,900.00 11,717.20 30.7

POLICE DEPARTMENT

11-43-140 BENEFITS-OTHER .00 .00 1,600.00 1,600.00 .0

11-43-287 TELEPHONE 2,730.43 2,730.43 2,000.00 (                   730.43) 136.5

11-43-310 PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL 12,104.20 12,104.20 10,000.00 (                2,104.20) 121.0

11-43-960 TRANSFER TO FUND 45 CAP PROJ .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .0

11-43-980 INTRA-GOVT CHARGES 54,630.85 54,630.85 230,000.00 175,369.15 23.8

TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT 69,465.48 69,465.48 268,600.00 199,134.52 25.9

FIRE DEPARTMENT

11-44-510 INSURANCE 359.16 359.16 800.00 440.84 44.9

11-44-620 MISC. SERVICES .00 .00 50,000.00 50,000.00 .0

11-44-850 DEBT SERVICE - VEHICLE & EQUIP .00 .00 110,000.00 110,000.00 .0

11-44-952 STATE GRANT OFFSET 12,458.26 12,458.26 .00 (              12,458.26) .0

11-44-960 TRANSFER TO FUND 45 CAP PROJ .00 .00 92,300.00 92,300.00 .0

11-44-980 INTRA-GOVT CHARGES 27,000.00 27,000.00 90,000.00 63,000.00 30.0

TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT 39,817.42 39,817.42 343,100.00 303,282.58 11.6

BUILDING DEPARTMENT

11-45-110 SALARIES-PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 29,801.78 29,801.78 40,000.00 10,198.22 74.5

11-45-130 PAYROLL TAXES .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0

11-45-140 BENEFITS-OTHER .00 .00 14,000.00 14,000.00 .0

11-45-210 BOOKS, SUBSCR, & MEMBERSHIPS .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0

11-45-250 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES & MAINT .00 .00 1,900.00 1,900.00 .0

11-45-311 ENGINEER 1,293.75 1,293.75 .00 (                1,293.75) .0

11-45-330 EDUCATION 314.00 314.00 2,100.00 1,786.00 15.0

11-45-550 SURCHARGES FOR BLDG PERMITS .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

11-45-960 TRANSFER TO FUND 45 CAP PROJ .00 .00 62,400.00 62,400.00 .0

TOTAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT 31,409.53 31,409.53 124,800.00 93,390.47 25.2
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PUBLIC SAFETY DISPATCH

11-46-980 INTRA-GOVT CHARGES 4,252.23 4,252.23 15,600.00 11,347.77 27.3

TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY DISPATCH 4,252.23 4,252.23 15,600.00 11,347.77 27.3

PUBLIC WORKS - STREETS & ROADS

11-47-110 SALARIES-PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 39,999.83 39,999.83 90,000.00 50,000.17 44.4

11-47-130 PAYROLL TAXES 799.03 799.03 6,800.00 6,000.97 11.8

11-47-140 BENEFITS-OTHER .00 .00 36,000.00 36,000.00 .0

11-47-230 TRAVEL .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

11-47-250 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES & MAINT 2,651.99 2,651.99 10,000.00 7,348.01 26.5

11-47-255 EQUIPMENT RENT OR LEASE .00 .00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .0

11-47-257 FUEL 2,104.67 2,104.67 10,600.00 8,495.33 19.9

11-47-260 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT-NON CAPITAL .00 .00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .0

11-47-273 MAINT & SUPPLY - SYSTEM .00 .00 23,200.00 23,200.00 .0

11-47-286 STREET LIGHTS 2,755.80 2,755.80 5,300.00 2,544.20 52.0

11-47-311 ENGINEER .00 .00 5,600.00 5,600.00 .0

11-47-330 EDUCATION .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .0

11-47-410 SPEC DEPT MATERIALS & SUPPLIES .00 .00 30,000.00 30,000.00 .0

11-47-510 INSURANCE 889.35 889.35 3,600.00 2,710.65 24.7

11-47-850 DEBT SERVICE 15,136.98 15,136.98 30,000.00 14,863.02 50.5

11-47-953 SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL 9,891.50 9,891.50 .00 (                9,891.50) .0

11-47-954 LOT 33 OBLIGATION 10,912.62 10,912.62 100,000.00 89,087.38 10.9

11-47-955 SRTS 2020 .00 .00 180,000.00 180,000.00 .0

11-47-960 TRANSFER TO FUND 45 CAP PROJ .00 .00 192,000.00 192,000.00 .0

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS - STREETS & ROADS 85,141.77 85,141.77 745,400.00 660,258.23 11.4

PUBLIC WORKS - PARKS

11-48-110 SALARIES-PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 26,584.76 26,584.76 104,000.00 77,415.24 25.6

11-48-130 PAYROLL TAXES .00 .00 8,100.00 8,100.00 .0

11-48-140 BENEFITS-OTHER .00 .00 18,900.00 18,900.00 .0

11-48-210 BOOKS, SUBSCR, & MEMBERSHIPS .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .0

11-48-230 TRAVEL, MEETINGS, AND TRAINING .00 .00 400.00 400.00 .0

11-48-250 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES & MAINT 410.61 410.61 2,600.00 2,189.39 15.8

11-48-257 FUEL 1,367.85 1,367.85 600.00 (                   767.85) 228.0

11-48-260 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT-NON CAPITAL .00 .00 400.00 400.00 .0

11-48-272 MAINT & SUPPLY - OTHER 7,112.06 7,112.06 7,000.00 (                   112.06) 101.6

11-48-273 MAINT & SUPPLY - SYSTEM 964.55 964.55 10,000.00 9,035.45 9.7

11-48-280 UTILITIES 1,493.60 1,493.60 6,600.00 5,106.40 22.6

11-48-285 POWER 1,034.72 1,034.72 5,200.00 4,165.28 19.9

11-48-330 EDUCATION 85.00 85.00 400.00 315.00 21.3

11-48-510 INSURANCE .00 .00 3,200.00 3,200.00 .0

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS - PARKS 39,053.15 39,053.15 168,200.00 129,146.85 23.2
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COMMUNITY OUTREACH DEPARTMENT

11-49-110 SALARIES-PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 1,088.36 1,088.36 40,000.00 38,911.64 2.7

11-49-130 PAYROLL TAXES 83.29 83.29 .00 (                     83.29) .0

11-49-140 BENEFITS-OTHER .00 .00 1,800.00 1,800.00 .0

11-49-274 EQUIPMENT PURCHASE 2,869.16 2,869.16 10,000.00 7,130.84 28.7

11-49-410 SPECIAL PROJECT 87.91 87.91 13,000.00 12,912.09 .7

11-49-952 COUNTY TOURISM - GRANT OFFSET .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0

TOTAL COMMUNITY OUTREACH DEPARTME 4,128.72 4,128.72 74,800.00 70,671.28 5.5

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 485,820.59 485,820.59 2,269,000.00 1,783,179.41 21.4

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 283,743.60 283,743.60 .00 (            283,743.60) .0
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SOURCE 34

31-34-801 TRANS FOR LADDER TRUCK PMT .00 .00 60,000.00 60,000.00 .0

31-34-802 TRANS FOR CIB EQUIP BOND PMT .00 .00 79,000.00 79,000.00 .0

31-34-803 2018 CIB DETENTION POND .00 .00 30,000.00 30,000.00 .0

TOTAL SOURCE 34 .00 .00 169,000.00 169,000.00 .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 .00 169,000.00 169,000.00 .0
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FIRE DEPT DEBT SERVICE

31-44-711 FIRE EQ 2015 BOND DEBT SERVICE 71,000.00 71,000.00 69,000.00 (                2,000.00) 102.9

31-44-712 FIRE EQ 2015 BOND INTEREST 7,824.60 7,824.60 10,000.00 2,175.40 78.3

31-44-721 LADDER TRUCK DEBT PRINCIPAL .00 .00 56,200.00 56,200.00 .0

31-44-722 LADDER TRUCK DEBT INTEREST .00 .00 3,800.00 3,800.00 .0

31-44-723 2018 CIB DETENTION POND 18,000.00 18,000.00 30,000.00 12,000.00 60.0

31-44-724 2018 CIB DETEN POND INTEREST 11,250.00 11,250.00 .00 (              11,250.00) .0

TOTAL FIRE DEPT DEBT SERVICE 108,074.60 108,074.60 169,000.00 60,925.40 64.0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 108,074.60 108,074.60 169,000.00 60,925.40 64.0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (            108,074.60) (            108,074.60) .00 108,074.60 .0
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INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

41-33-801 LIQUOR FUND ALLOTMENT 1,601.93 1,601.93 2,000.00 398.07 80.1

41-33-802 JAG GRANT .00 .00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .0

41-33-803 PD BEMS GRANT .00 .00 7,500.00 7,500.00 .0

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE 1,601.93 1,601.93 15,500.00 13,898.07 10.3

SOURCE 34

41-34-801 FD ASSIST PERCAPITA GRANT .00 .00 14,700.00 14,700.00 .0

41-34-802 FD BEMS GRANT 4,454.00 4,454.00 4,500.00 46.00 99.0

TOTAL SOURCE 34 4,454.00 4,454.00 19,200.00 14,746.00 23.2

SOURCE 36

41-36-800 LOCAL PARTICIPATION MATCH .00 .00 22,500.00 22,500.00 .0

41-36-801 USDA PSAP DISPATCH GRANT .00 .00 27,500.00 27,500.00 .0

TOTAL SOURCE 36 .00 .00 50,000.00 50,000.00 .0

SOURCE 37

41-37-411 INTEREST 199.01 199.01 .00 (                   199.01) .0

TOTAL SOURCE 37 199.01 199.01 .00 (                   199.01) .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 6,254.94 6,254.94 84,700.00 78,445.06 7.4
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POLICE GRANTS/LOANS/ALLOTMENTS

41-43-212 DUI PATROL & ALLOTMENT EXP .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

41-43-702 POLICE JAG GRANT EXPENSE .00 .00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .0

41-43-703 POLICE BEMS GRANT EXPENSE .00 .00 7,500.00 7,500.00 .0

TOTAL POLICE GRANTS/LOANS/ALLOTMEN .00 .00 15,500.00 15,500.00 .0

FIRE GRANTS/LOANS/ALLOTMENTS

41-44-220 FD ASSISTANCE GRANT EXPENSE 1,156.09 1,156.09 14,700.00 13,543.91 7.9

41-44-250 FD BEMS GRANT EXPENSE 4,389.50 4,389.50 4,500.00 110.50 97.5

TOTAL FIRE GRANTS/LOANS/ALLOTMENTS 5,545.59 5,545.59 19,200.00 13,654.41 28.9

PSAP GRANTS/LOANS/ALLOTMENTS

41-46-700 USDA PSAP DISPATCH GRANT EXP. .00 .00 50,000.00 50,000.00 .0

TOTAL PSAP GRANTS/LOANS/ALLOTMENTS .00 .00 50,000.00 50,000.00 .0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 5,545.59 5,545.59 84,700.00 79,154.41 6.6

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 709.35 709.35 .00 (                   709.35) .0
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SOURCE 31

45-31-800 CAP PROJ TRANS ADMIN DEPT .00 .00 12,000.00 12,000.00 .0

TOTAL SOURCE 31 .00 .00 12,000.00 12,000.00 .0

SOURCE 32

45-32-800 CAP PROJ TRANS JUSTICE COURT .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0

TOTAL SOURCE 32 .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0

CAPITAL PROJ. REV. TRANSFERS

45-33-800 CAP PROJ TRANS POLICE DEPT .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .0

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJ. REV. TRANSFERS .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .0

SOURCE 35

45-35-800 CAP PROJ TRANS BUILDING DEPT .00 .00 2,400.00 2,400.00 .0

TOTAL SOURCE 35 .00 .00 2,400.00 2,400.00 .0

SOURCE 37

45-37-800 CAP PROJ TRANS STREETS & ROADS (                1,777.77) (                1,777.77) 372,000.00 373,777.77 (      .5)

TOTAL SOURCE 37 (                1,777.77) (                1,777.77) 372,000.00 373,777.77 (      .5)

SOURCE 38

45-38-800 CAP PROJ TRANS PARKS DEPT .00 .00 80,000.00 80,000.00 .0

TOTAL SOURCE 38 .00 .00 80,000.00 80,000.00 .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE (                1,777.77) (                1,777.77) 491,700.00 493,477.77 (      .4)
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CAP PROJECTS ADMIN DEPT

45-41-990 APPROPRIATION FOR FUND BALANCE .00 .00 12,000.00 12,000.00 .0

TOTAL CAP PROJECTS ADMIN DEPT .00 .00 12,000.00 12,000.00 .0

CAP PROJECTS JUSTICE COURT

45-42-990 APPROPRIATION FOR FUND BALANCE .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0

TOTAL CAP PROJECTS JUSTICE COURT .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0

CAP PROJECTS POLICE DEPT.

45-43-720 BUILDINGS - POLICE DEPARTMENT .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .0

TOTAL CAP PROJECTS POLICE DEPT. .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .0

CAP PROJECTS BUILDING DEPT.

45-45-742 GENERAL PLANNING - COMMUNITY D .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .0

45-45-990 APPROPRIATION FOR FUND BALANCE .00 .00 37,400.00 37,400.00 .0

TOTAL CAP PROJECTS BUILDING DEPT. .00 .00 62,400.00 62,400.00 .0

CAP PROJECTS STREETS & ROADS

45-47-730 SYSTEM & INFRASTRUCTURE IMP .00 .00 180,000.00 180,000.00 .0

45-47-990 APPROPRIATION FOR FUND BALANCE .00 .00 192,000.00 192,000.00 .0

TOTAL CAP PROJECTS STREETS & ROADS .00 .00 372,000.00 372,000.00 .0

CAP PROJECTS PARKS DEPT.

45-48-990 APPROPRIATION FOR FUND BALANCE .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .0

TOTAL CAP PROJECTS PARKS DEPT. .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 491,700.00 491,700.00 .0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (                1,777.77) (                1,777.77) .00 1,777.77 .0
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REVENUES

63-38-101 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 4,024.94 4,024.94 40,000.00 35,975.06 10.1

63-38-102 TRANSFER FROM WATER FUND 1,341.65 1,341.65 13,600.00 12,258.35 9.9

63-38-103 TRANSFER FROM WASTEWATER 1,341.65 1,341.65 13,300.00 11,958.35 10.1

63-38-105 TRANSFER FROM GAS FUND 1,341.65 1,341.65 13,600.00 12,258.35 9.9

TOTAL REVENUES 8,049.89 8,049.89 80,500.00 72,450.11 10.0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 8,049.89 8,049.89 80,500.00 72,450.11 10.0
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EXPENDITURES

63-41-310 PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL 18,256.97 18,256.97 60,500.00 42,243.03 30.2

63-41-315 LEGAL - GENERAL .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 18,256.97 18,256.97 80,500.00 62,243.03 22.7

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 18,256.97 18,256.97 80,500.00 62,243.03 22.7

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (              10,207.08) (              10,207.08) .00 10,207.08 .0
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REVENUES

64-38-101 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 3,133.32 3,133.32 17,900.00 14,766.68 17.5

64-38-102 TRANSFER FROM WATER FUND 3,133.34 3,133.34 17,900.00 14,766.66 17.5

64-38-103 TRANSFER FROM WASTEWATER 3,133.34 3,133.34 17,900.00 14,766.66 17.5

64-38-105 TRANSFER FROM GAS FUND 3,133.34 3,133.34 17,900.00 14,766.66 17.5

TOTAL REVENUES 12,533.34 12,533.34 71,600.00 59,066.66 17.5

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 12,533.34 12,533.34 71,600.00 59,066.66 17.5
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EXPENDITURES

64-41-230 TRAVEL .00 .00 2,700.00 2,700.00 .0

64-41-250 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES & MAINT 116.84 116.84 .00 (                   116.84) .0

64-41-316 LEGAL - LITIGATION DEFENSE .00 .00 68,900.00 68,900.00 .0

64-41-911 JUDGMENTS AND LOSSES 31,333.35 31,333.35 .00 (              31,333.35) .0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 31,450.19 31,450.19 71,600.00 40,149.81 43.9

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 31,450.19 31,450.19 71,600.00 40,149.81 43.9

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (              18,916.85) (              18,916.85) .00 18,916.85 .0
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REVENUES

65-38-102 TRANSFER FROM WATER FUND 105,053.38 105,053.38 305,130.00 200,076.62 34.4

65-38-103 TRANSFER FROM WASTEWATER 97,549.59 97,549.59 403,232.00 305,682.41 24.2

65-38-105 TRANSFER FROM GAS FUND 37,519.07 37,519.07 312,802.00 275,282.93 12.0

65-38-900 SUNDRY REVENUES 9,353.50 9,353.50 .00 (                9,353.50) .0

TOTAL REVENUES 249,475.54 249,475.54 1,021,164.00 771,688.46 24.4

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 249,475.54 249,475.54 1,021,164.00 771,688.46 24.4
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EXPENDITURES

65-41-110 SALARIES-PERMANENT EMPLOYEES 188,127.08 188,127.08 445,568.00 257,440.92 42.2

65-41-117 ATTORNEY SALARY .00 .00 40,000.00 40,000.00 .0

65-41-130 PAYROLL TAXES 33,728.52 33,728.52 46,294.00 12,565.48 72.9

65-41-140 BENEFITS-OTHER 47,821.47 47,821.47 100,470.00 52,648.53 47.6

65-41-144 PRINT AND POSTAGE 258.47 258.47 10,000.00 9,741.53 2.6

65-41-150 STIPENDS - UTILITY BOARD 6,100.00 6,100.00 11,700.00 5,600.00 52.1

65-41-160 MERCHANT PROCESSING 8,501.26 8,501.26 30,000.00 21,498.74 28.3

65-41-165 CAPITAL BUILDING .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

65-41-170 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

65-41-175 CAPITAL RESERVES PURCHASES .00 .00 12,000.00 12,000.00 .0

65-41-230 TRAVEL 175.06 175.06 .00 (                   175.06) .0

65-41-235 FOOD & REFRESHMENT 996.41 996.41 6,000.00 5,003.59 16.6

65-41-240 OFFICE EXPENSE & SUPPLIES 735.87 735.87 .00 (                   735.87) .0

65-41-250 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES & MAINT 11,902.61 11,902.61 26,500.00 14,597.39 44.9

65-41-257 FUEL 11,702.17 11,702.17 28,000.00 16,297.83 41.8

65-41-260 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT-NON CAPITAL 11,215.34 11,215.34 26,000.00 14,784.66 43.1

65-41-271 MAINT & SUPPLY - OFFICE 1,932.28 1,932.28 4,000.00 2,067.72 48.3

65-41-280 UTILITIES 7,364.54 7,364.54 14,000.00 6,635.46 52.6

65-41-285 POWER 3,000.26 3,000.26 12,900.00 9,899.74 23.3

65-41-310 PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL 11,171.23 11,171.23 25,300.00 14,128.77 44.2

65-41-313 AUDITOR 20,750.00 20,750.00 25,000.00 4,250.00 83.0

65-41-315 LEGAL - GENERAL .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

65-41-317 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY - CONS 3,273.07 3,273.07 .00 (                3,273.07) .0

65-41-319 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY - SYSTE 19.75 19.75 .00 (                     19.75) .0

65-41-330 EDUCATION 796.00 796.00 9,000.00 8,204.00 8.8

65-41-510 INSURANCE 59,356.70 59,356.70 130,000.00 70,643.30 45.7

65-41-720 BUILDINGS 547.97 547.97 10,000.00 9,452.03 5.5

65-41-741 EQUIPMENT - OFFICE .00 .00 3,200.00 3,200.00 .0

65-41-850 DEBT SERVICE - VEHICLE & EQUIP 15,757.04 15,757.04 11,000.00 (                4,757.04) 143.3

65-41-900 AUTOMATIC PAYMENT INCENTIVE .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

65-41-901 SURVEY INCENTIVE PROGRAM (                   200.00) (                   200.00) 11,000.00 11,200.00 (    1.8)

65-41-960 TRANSFERS TO RESERVE FUNDS .00 .00 27,000.00 27,000.00 .0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 445,033.10 445,033.10 1,077,932.00 632,898.90 41.3

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 445,033.10 445,033.10 1,077,932.00 632,898.90 41.3

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (            195,557.56) (            195,557.56) (              56,768.00) 138,789.56 (344.5)
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OPERATING REVENUES

81-37-111 WATER SALES - METERED 237,629.94 237,629.94 247,279.00 9,649.06 96.1

81-37-121 WATER SALES - FLAT RATE 216,111.96 216,111.96 327,651.00 111,539.04 66.0

81-37-331 CONNECTION CHARGES 13,545.00 13,545.00 25,000.00 11,455.00 54.2

81-37-332 CONSTRUCTION 10,962.87 10,962.87 62,400.00 51,437.13 17.6

81-37-411 INTEREST 5,603.26 5,603.26 3,600.00 (                2,003.26) 155.7

81-37-412 PENALTIES 120,150.05 120,150.05 50,000.00 (              70,150.05) 240.3

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 604,003.08 604,003.08 715,930.00 111,926.92 84.4

NON-OPERATING REVENUE

81-38-440 SUNDRY NON-OPERATING REVENUE .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

81-38-450 TRANSFERS FROM R&R RESERVES .00 .00 150,000.00 150,000.00 .0

81-38-999 CONTINGENCY .00 .00 200,000.00 200,000.00 .0

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUE .00 .00 355,000.00 355,000.00 .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 604,003.08 604,003.08 1,070,930.00 466,926.92 56.4
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OPERATING EXPENDITURES

81-41-210 BOOKS, SUBSCR, & MEMBERSHIPS 100.00 100.00 1,500.00 1,400.00 6.7

81-41-230 TRAVEL 3,005.89 3,005.89 4,600.00 1,594.11 65.4

81-41-235 FOOD & REFRESHMENT 31.53 31.53 600.00 568.47 5.3

81-41-250 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES & MAINT .00 .00 16,000.00 16,000.00 .0

81-41-257 FUEL 27.03 27.03 200.00 172.97 13.5

81-41-260 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT-NON CAPITAL 154.78 154.78 5,000.00 4,845.22 3.1

81-41-273 MAINT & SUPPLY - SYSTEM 18,810.77 18,810.77 58,000.00 39,189.23 32.4

81-41-285 POWER 73,269.01 73,269.01 80,000.00 6,730.99 91.6

81-41-311 ENGINEER 14,966.25 14,966.25 5,000.00 (                9,966.25) 299.3

81-41-314 LABORATORY & TESTING 6,233.00 6,233.00 8,000.00 1,767.00 77.9

81-41-315 LEGAL - GENERAL .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

81-41-330 EDUCATION .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0

81-41-340 SYSTEM CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 580.00 580.00 2,000.00 1,420.00 29.0

81-41-341 CONST-CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION 9,437.49 9,437.49 62,400.00 52,962.51 15.1

81-41-432 SPECIAL DEPT SUPPLIES 4,467.18 4,467.18 18,500.00 14,032.82 24.2

81-41-434 2019 WATER GRANT 62,201.57 62,201.57 .00 (              62,201.57) .0

81-41-580 RENT OR LEASE 1,180.84 1,180.84 .00 (                1,180.84) .0

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 194,465.34 194,465.34 266,800.00 72,334.66 72.9

NON-OPERATING EXPENDITURES

81-42-560 BAD DEBT EXPENSE .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

81-42-730 IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BLDGS .00 .00 2,200.00 2,200.00 .0

81-42-742 EQUIPMENT - FIELD .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0

81-42-755 AZ STATE TAX SETTLEMENT 150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 .00 100.0

81-42-780 RESERVE PURCHASES 7,484.69 7,484.69 .00 (                7,484.69) .0

81-42-815 PRINC. & INT W.RIGHTS LOAN .00 .00 41,300.00 41,300.00 .0

81-42-911 TRANSFERS TO JOINT ADMIN FUND 105,053.38 105,053.38 305,130.00 200,076.62 34.4

81-42-912 TRANSFERS TO LITIGATION 3,133.34 3,133.34 17,900.00 14,766.66 17.5

81-42-914 TRANSFERS TO 2017 JMT RES FUND 1,341.65 1,341.65 13,300.00 11,958.35 10.1

81-42-960 TRANSFERS TO RESERVE FUNDS .00 .00 69,800.00 69,800.00 .0

81-42-999 CONTINGENCY .00 .00 200,000.00 200,000.00 .0

TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENDITURES 267,013.06 267,013.06 804,130.00 537,116.94 33.2

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 461,478.40 461,478.40 1,070,930.00 609,451.60 43.1

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 142,524.68 142,524.68 .00 (            142,524.68) .0
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OPERATING REVENUES

82-37-311 SERVICE CHARGES 406,331.81 406,331.81 640,265.00 233,933.19 63.5

82-37-312 SERVICE CHARGES - CPMCWID 92,516.09 92,516.09 145,000.00 52,483.91 63.8

82-37-331 CONNECTION CHARGES (                2,320.00) (                2,320.00) 10,000.00 12,320.00 (  23.2)

82-37-332 SERVICING CUSTOMER INSTALL 5,016.88 5,016.88 20,000.00 14,983.12 25.1

82-37-411 INTEREST 11,322.13 11,322.13 4,500.00 (                6,822.13) 251.6

82-37-440 SUNDRY NON-OPERATING REVENUE 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 (                1,000.00) .0

82-37-451 IMPACT FEE .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0

82-37-452 IMPACT FEE - CPMCWID 45,950.00 45,950.00 10,000.00 (              35,950.00) 459.5

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 559,816.91 559,816.91 839,765.00 279,948.09 66.7

NON-OPERATING REVENUES

82-38-102 TRANSFERS FROM R&R RESERVE .00 .00 55,000.00 55,000.00 .0

82-38-999 CONTINGENCY .00 .00 200,000.00 200,000.00 .0

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES .00 .00 255,000.00 255,000.00 .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 559,816.91 559,816.91 1,094,765.00 534,948.09 51.1
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OPERATING EXPENDITURES

82-41-210 BOOKS, SUBSCR, & MEMBERSHIPS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

82-41-230 TRAVEL 1,352.59 1,352.59 4,600.00 3,247.41 29.4

82-41-250 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES & MAINT 924.35 924.35 8,000.00 7,075.65 11.6

82-41-257 FUEL 801.96 801.96 2,500.00 1,698.04 32.1

82-41-260 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT-NON CAPITAL 1,413.94 1,413.94 7,000.00 5,586.06 20.2

82-41-273 MAINTENANCE & SUPPLY - SYSTEM 20,292.02 20,292.02 55,000.00 34,707.98 36.9

82-41-285 POWER 10,550.03 10,550.03 36,000.00 25,449.97 29.3

82-41-311 ENGINEER .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

82-41-314 LABORATORY & TESTING .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

82-41-315 LEGAL - GENERAL .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

82-41-330 EDUCATION .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

82-41-340 SYSTEM CONSTRUCTION SERVICES .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

82-41-341 CONST-CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION 214.50 214.50 20,000.00 19,785.50 1.1

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 35,549.39 35,549.39 146,600.00 111,050.61 24.3

NON-OPERATING EXPENSES

82-42-560 BAD DEBT EXPENSE .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

82-42-720 BUILDINGS .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

82-42-742 EQUIPMENT - FIELD .00 .00 5,400.00 5,400.00 .0

82-42-780 RESERVE PURCHASES 5,381.56 5,381.56 55,000.00 49,618.44 9.8

82-42-812 PRINCIPAL ON BONDS - RDA B 23,310.78 23,310.78 33,500.00 10,189.22 69.6

82-42-813 PRINCIPAL ON BONDS - RDA - C 3,448.41 3,448.41 6,400.00 2,951.59 53.9

82-42-816 PRINCIPAL ON BONDS - DWQ .00 .00 80,000.00 80,000.00 .0

82-42-822 INTEREST ON BONDS - RDA - B 28,073.22 28,073.22 69,300.00 41,226.78 40.5

82-42-823 INTEREST ON BONDS - RDA - C 6,271.59 6,271.59 13,100.00 6,828.41 47.9

82-42-911 TRANSFERS TO JOINT ADMIN FUND 97,549.59 97,549.59 460,000.00 362,450.41 21.2

82-42-912 TRANSFERS TO LITIGATION 3,133.34 3,133.34 17,900.00 14,766.66 17.5

82-42-914 TRANSFERS TO 2017 JMT RES FUND 1,341.65 1,341.65 13,300.00 11,958.35 10.1

82-42-960 TRANSFERS TO RESERVE FUNDS .00 .00 92,900.00 92,900.00 .0

82-42-999 CONTINGENCY .00 .00 200,000.00 200,000.00 .0

TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES 168,510.14 168,510.14 1,053,300.00 884,789.86 16.0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 204,059.53 204,059.53 1,199,900.00 995,840.47 17.0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 355,757.38 355,757.38 (            105,135.00) (            460,892.38) 338.4
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OPERATING REVENUES

84-37-111 GAS SALES - METERED NAT GAS 134,137.99 134,137.99 150,000.00 15,862.01 89.4

84-37-112 GAS SALES - METERED PROPANE 252,842.76 252,842.76 379,874.00 127,031.24 66.6

84-37-113 GAS SALES - CYLINDER 2,180.63 2,180.63 10,600.00 8,419.37 20.6

84-37-114 GAS SALES - CYLINDER EXCHANGE 1,040.54 1,040.54 3,500.00 2,459.46 29.7

84-37-121 NATURAL GAS SALES - FLAT RATE 17,028.26 17,028.26 25,000.00 7,971.74 68.1

84-37-122 PROPANE GAS - FLAT RATE 22,353.44 22,353.44 34,000.00 11,646.56 65.8

84-37-160 CONSTRUCTION REVENUE 12,622.86 12,622.86 125,000.00 112,377.14 10.1

84-37-331 CONNECTION CHARGES 4,535.00 4,535.00 5,000.00 465.00 90.7

84-37-351 SUNDRY OPERATING REVENUE .00 .00 47,000.00 47,000.00 .0

84-37-411 INTEREST 7,237.49 7,237.49 3,500.00 (                3,737.49) 206.8

84-37-412 PENALTIES 60,616.11 60,616.11 25,000.00 (              35,616.11) 242.5

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 514,595.08 514,595.08 808,474.00 293,878.92 63.7

NON-OPERATING REVENUES

84-38-102 TRANSFERS FROM R&R RESERVE .00 .00 180,000.00 180,000.00 .0

84-38-901 APPROP - UTILITY FUND BALANCE .00 .00 22,000.00 22,000.00 .0

84-38-999 CONTINGENCY .00 .00 200,000.00 200,000.00 .0

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES .00 .00 402,000.00 402,000.00 .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 514,595.08 514,595.08 1,210,474.00 695,878.92 42.5
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OPERATING EXPENDITURES

84-41-140 BENEFITS-OTHER 266.48 266.48 3,000.00 2,733.52 8.9

84-41-210 BOOKS, SUBSCR, & MEMBERSHIPS 800.00 800.00 2,000.00 1,200.00 40.0

84-41-230 TRAVEL .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0

84-41-250 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES & MAINT 479.45 479.45 5,000.00 4,520.55 9.6

84-41-257 FUEL 673.36 673.36 1,500.00 826.64 44.9

84-41-260 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT-NON CAPITAL 2,367.66 2,367.66 5,000.00 2,632.34 47.4

84-41-273 MAINT & SUPPLY SYSTEM 6,514.85 6,514.85 11,700.00 5,185.15 55.7

84-41-280 UTILITIES 100.00 100.00 .00 (                   100.00) .0

84-41-285 POWER 581.59 581.59 1,000.00 418.41 58.2

84-41-310 PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL 403.75 403.75 .00 (                   403.75) .0

84-41-330 EDUCATION 3,202.38 3,202.38 8,000.00 4,797.62 40.0

84-41-341 CONST-CUSTOMER'S INSTALLATION 12,548.82 12,548.82 125,000.00 112,451.18 10.0

84-41-431 NATURAL GAS COMMODITY SUPPLY (                5,045.63) (                5,045.63) 65,000.00 70,045.63 (    7.8)

84-41-432 PROPANE GAS COMMODITY SUPPLY 86,111.22 86,111.22 250,000.00 163,888.78 34.4

84-41-434 NAT GAS COMMODITY TRANSPORT (              26,653.57) (              26,653.57) 19,000.00 45,653.57 (140.3)

84-41-580 RENT OR LEASE 3,197.52 3,197.52 4,500.00 1,302.48 71.1

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 85,547.88 85,547.88 504,700.00 419,152.12 17.0

NON-OPERATING EXPENDITURES

84-42-560 BAD DEBT EXPENSE .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .0

84-42-750 SP PROJECTS CAPITAL 21,658.46 21,658.46 37,000.00 15,341.54 58.5

84-42-780 RESERVE PURCHASES 3,210.45 3,210.45 180,000.00 176,789.55 1.8

84-42-911 TRANSFERS TO JOINT ADMIN FUND 37,519.07 37,519.07 312,802.00 275,282.93 12.0

84-42-912 TRANSFERS TO LITIGATION 3,133.34 3,133.34 17,900.00 14,766.66 17.5

84-42-914 TRANSFERS TO 2017 JMT RES FUND 1,341.65 1,341.65 13,600.00 12,258.35 9.9

84-42-960 TRANSFERS TO RESERVE FUNDS .00 .00 98,200.00 98,200.00 .0

84-42-999 CONTINGENCY .00 .00 200,000.00 200,000.00 .0

TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENDITURES 66,862.97 66,862.97 860,102.00 793,239.03 7.8

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 152,410.85 152,410.85 1,364,802.00 1,212,391.15 11.2

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 362,184.23 362,184.23 (            154,328.00) (            516,512.23) 234.7
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OPERATING REVENUES

90-37-111 FIBER SALES .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

90-37-331 CONNECTION CHARGES .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

90-37-332 CONSTRUCTION .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES .00 .00 16,000.00 16,000.00 .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 .00 16,000.00 16,000.00 .0
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OPERATING EXPENDITURES

90-41-260 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT-NON CAPITAL 3,757.30 3,757.30 .00 (                3,757.30) .0

90-41-273 MAINT & SUPPLY SYSTEM 34.14 34.14 16,000.00 15,965.86 .2

90-41-580 RENT OR LEASE 400.00 400.00 .00 (                   400.00) .0

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 4,191.44 4,191.44 16,000.00 11,808.56 26.2

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 4,191.44 4,191.44 16,000.00 11,808.56 26.2

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (                4,191.44) (                4,191.44) .00 4,191.44 .0
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320 East Newel Ave 

Hildale, UT 84784 

 

Account Update  

Number of accounts billed for December 2019: 

                Water base rate              879 

                Sewer                             824  

                Gas base rate                 680 

                Water Penalties              429 

                Gas Penalties                 349 

# of shut off notices printed December 15, 2019      218 

# of final billed accounts with final bill date in December is  16 

# of new connect accounts in November is   15 

Water Project Update 

We’ve received the preliminary report from Sunrise on the treatment option for our current 

Treatment System, and it’s attached to your packet. We’re meeting with Bowen and Collins next 

week on the results of their study. Once completed we’ll begin meetings with the cities on how 

best to proceed with the results. In early discussions with our project engineers, they’ve identified 

at least five separate locations for possible exploitation of the Navajo Sandstone and Kayenta 

Water Formations.  

Safety Council, Culture and Competence

This month’s Safety Council convened on the topic of Traffic Control and the need to standardize 

and implement the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices, share resources and enhance 

safety awareness. Nathan Fischer, the Department’s Gas Superintendent, is also a Traffic Control 

Safety Supervisor, who will begin drafting a city-wide policy.  

Code Enforcement Officer 

The Department’s staff has expressed support to the administrations for the establishment of a 

Code Enforcement Office, who’s main purpose would be to advise compliance, investigate alleged 

violations, and issue enforcement actions if necessary.  

The staff’s view of code enforcement is as an official action towards compliance, and with the aim 

of supporting residents to become complaint as opposed to taking action and levying penalties.   
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320 East Newel Ave 

Hildale, UT 84784 

 

 

Earnings Report

 

2018   

Description Totals 
MT-WTR Usage 10,489 

MT-NGAS Usage 33,393 

MT-PRO Usage 22,069 

LP Usage 12,537 

Description Totals 

PENALTY-W Amount  $9,503.73  

PENALTY-G Amount  $3,087.33  

BR-WTR Amount  $30,424.53  

MT-WTR Amount  $13,835.70  

MT-NGAS Amount  $29,147.29  

BR-GAS Amount  $5,469.05  

SEWER Amount  $71,187.24  

MT-PRO Amount  $36,167.79  

LP Amount  $23,144.14  

CYL-EX Amount  $312.66  

Total Charges $222,279 

   

2019 

Description Totals 
MT-WTR Usage 12,074 

MT-NGAS Usage 47,957 

MT-PRO Usage 61,778 

LP Usage 14,202 

Description Totals 

PENALTY-W Amount 15,002.31 

PENALTY-G Amount 21,017.08 

BR-WTR Amount 30,666.82 

MT-WTR Amount 16,198.60 

MT-NGAS Amount 41,852.51 

BR-GAS Amount 4,527.67 

SEWER Amount 71,828.07 

MT-PRO Amount 45,779.68 

DIST-MPRO Amount 6.63 

LP Amount 23,225.90 

CYL-EX Amount 158.07 

Total Charges  $   270,263.34  
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HILDALE CITY ORDINANCE No. 2020-001 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HILDALE, UTAH, 
ADOPTING AMENDMENTS TO HILDALE CITY CURFEW ORDINANCE. 

 
WHEREAS, establishment of a curfew is a proper exercise of the police power of cities; 
 
WHEREAS, Section 130-154 of the Hildale City Code of Ordinances has heretofore established a 
curfew of 9:30 p.m.; 
 
WHEREAS, it has become common in the State of Utah for local governments to have a midnight 
curfew; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that a midnight curfew will promote the general welfare, and 
desires now to also adopt a midnight curfew for Hildale City.  
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF HILDALE, UTAH: 

 

Section 1. Section 130-154 of the Hildale City Code of Ordinances is hereby amended as follows: 

 

Sec. 130-154. - Curfew specifications. 

 

It is unlawful for any person under 18 years of age (hereafter referred to as a "minor") to idle or 

loiter upon the streets or public places of the town between the hours of 9:30 p.m. 12:00 a.m. and 

5:00 a.m.. It is unlawful for any parent, guardian or other adult person having the care and custody 

of such minor to encourage or allow such minor to idle or loiter upon the streets or public place 

between the hours specified in this section unless accompanied by such parent or guardian. It shall 

be a defense to prosecution under this section that the minor was: 

 

(1) Accompanied by the minor's parent or guardian; 

(2) On an errand at the direction of the minor's parent or guardian, without any detour or stop; 

(3) In a motor vehicle involved in interstate travel; 

(4) Engaged in an employment activity, or going to or returning home from an employment 

activity, without any detour or stop; 

(5) Involved in an emergency errand; 

(6) Attending an official school, religious or recreational activity supervised by adults and 

sponsored by a governmental, educational or religious institution, civic organization or other 

similar entity that takes responsibility for the minor; or going to or returning home from, 

without any detour or stop, any such official government, school, religious or recreational 

activity supervised by adults and sponsored by a governmental, educational or religious 

institution, civic organization or other similar entity that takes responsibility for the minor; 

(7) Exercising First Amendment rights protected by the United States Constitution, such as the 

free exercise of religion, freedom of speech, and the right of assembly; or 

(8) Married or had been married or had disabilities of minority removed in accordance with 

law. 
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HILDALE CITY ORDINANCE No. 2020-001 

Section 2. This ordinance shall become effective immediately after publication or posting as 

required by law. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE HILDALE CITY COUNCIL, STATE OF UTAH, ON 

THIS 12TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 2020. 

  YES NO ABSTAIN ABSENT 

Lawrence Barlow  Council Member           

Stacy Seay Council Member          

Jared Nicol Council Member           

JVar Dutson  Council Member           

Maha Layton  Council Member            

 

 
 

       

Donia Jessop, Mayor     
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
   
     (seal) 

City Recorder 
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MEMORANDUM 

To:  Hildale City Council and Mayor 

From:   Christian Kesselring, Acting Hildale City Manager 

Date:   February 11, 2020 

Subject:  Proposal for Stop Sign at Newel & Memorial    

 

In the Council’s January 29, 2020 work meeting, a member of the public voiced a concern about 

the hazards posed by having only a 2-way stop at the intersection of Newel Avenue and 

Memorial Street.   

The area is residential with a 25mph speed limit, but because Memorial Street connects with 

Utah Avenue and is adjacent to multiple businesses, traffic is often traveling at unsafe speeds.  

Compounding the problem is that there are usually quite a few cars parked on Memorial Street, 

reducing visibility to cross traffic.  The commenting resident pointed out that these conditions 

pose a significant danger to children playing in the area and walking to and from school. 

After examining the issue, staff has concluded that it would be possible to add two stop signs – 

one in each direction – on Memorial Street, making the intersection a 4-way stop.  There are 

signs available in Public Works to install there, but the City would have to purchase an “All Way 

Stop” sign to add to each side.  The likely cost of materials and installation is around $100. 

If the Council would like to proceed in this direction, Public Works can make the change 

relatively soon. 
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RULES OF ORDER AND PROCEDURE 

OF THE HILDALE CITY COUNCIL  

 
The City Council for the City of Hildale, Utah has adopted these Rules of Order 
and Procedure (the “Rules”) to govern its public meetings, with the objective that 
the Public’s business should be carried out in a fair, open, civilized and orderly 
manner, in order to preserve the democratic principles that are necessary to good 
government.  These Rules do not diminish the existing powers or authority of the 
Mayor and City Council under the Constitution of the State of Utah or under Utah 
law, including the Utah Municipal Code, Utah Code Annotated Section 10-1-101 
et seq., and the Open and Public Meetings Act, Utah Code Annotated Section 52-
4-101 et seq.  Where these Rules may conflict with applicable provisions of state 
law, the latter shall govern. 

 

1. Conduct of Meetings 

1.1. Role of the Mayor. 

1.1.1. The Mayor shall serve as meeting chair. 

1.1.2. If the Mayor is absent, unable or unwilling to serve as chair of any 
meeting or portion thereof, the Council may elect a Councilmember to 
serve as Mayor Pro Tempore, who shall retain the voting rights of a 
Councilmember. 

1.1.3. The Mayor has the primary responsibility for ensuring that these 
Rules are followed. 

1.2. Types of Council Meetings 

Meetings of the Council shall be categorized as follows: 

1.2.1. Regular Council Meetings.  A regular council meeting is convened at 
the date, time and place established by the Council for its regular 
meetings and published in the annual meeting schedule, or as 
rescheduled in a duly posted and published public notice.  The purpose 
of a public meeting is for the Council to discuss or take final action on 
items of Council business that are permitted or required by law to be 
considered in a regular meeting.  Regular council meetings are 
ordinarily open to the public, unless closed in accordance with these 
Rules and the Open and Public Meetings Act. 
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1.2.2. Work meetings.  A work meeting may be called by the Mayor or by 
two Councilmembers and shall be chaired by the Mayor or the Mayor’s 
designee.  Generally, although work meetings may be called more 
frequently, the Council will hold at least one work meeting each 
month, on the last Wednesday of the month.  The purpose of a work 
meeting is for the Council to discuss or study items of Council business 
that are not ready for final action, or to receive and discuss special 
training or presentations.  No final action shall be taken in a work 
meeting unless the Council votes to suspend its Rules as provided for 
below.  In a work meeting, the Mayor and Council may sit around a 
conference table or in any other informal arrangement that may 
facilitate the subject under discussion.  Work meetings must be open 
to the public. 

1.2.3. Special meetings.  A special meeting may be called by the Mayor or 
by two Councilmembers and shall be chaired by the Mayor.  The 
purpose of a special meeting is for the Council to discuss or take final 
action on items of Council business that are permitted or required by 
law to be considered in a special meeting.  The order convening the 
meeting shall be included in the minutes and shall state the reason for 
calling a special meeting.  Regular council meetings are ordinarily 
open to the public, unless closed in accordance with these Rules and 
the Open and Public Meetings Act. 

1.2.4. Emergency Meetings.  An emergency meeting may be called by the 
Mayor or by two Councilmembers and shall be chaired by the Mayor or 
the Mayor’s designee.  The purpose of an emergency meeting is for the 
Council to discuss or take final action on matters of an emergency or 
urgent nature, when unforeseen circumstances make it necessary to 
meet without advance public notice.  The order convening the meeting 
shall be included in the minutes and shall state the reason for calling 
an emergency meeting.  The Council must give the best notice 
practicable to the public and attempt to notify every Councilmember.  
An emergency meeting may only be convened after at least three 
hours’ notice, and after a majority of the Councilmembers vote to do 
so.  Emergency meetings must be open to the public, unless closed in 
accordance with these Rules and the Open and Public Meetings Act. 

1.3. The Agenda 

1.3.1. Before any item of Council business may be discussed in a meeting of 
the City Council, such item shall have been listed under an agenda 
item included in a public notice, unless: 
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1.3.1.1. The item is the proper subject of a closed meeting convened in 
accordance with the provisions of the Open and Public Meetings 
Act; or 

1.3.1.2. The item is raised by a member of the public, but only at the 
discretion of the Mayor. 

1.3.2. Before any final action may be taken on an item of Council business, 
such item shall have been listed under an agenda item included in a 
public notice, unless the item is the proper subject of an emergency 
meeting convened in accordance with the provisions of the Open and 
Public Meetings Act. 

1.3.3. Before any final action may be taken on an item of Council business, 
excluding consent agenda items, the Council shall have received the 
recommendation of administrative staff that the item has been 
appropriately studied and briefed, considering the significance of the 
matter under consideration.  For purposes of this subsection, 
significance shall generally be measured in terms of potential financial 
impact but may be in terms of other measures as well, such as strategic 
importance.  At minimum, appropriate analysis must include 
discussion of financial and legal considerations.  If staff has not 
recommended that appropriate study and briefing has been 
completed, the Council may elect to proceed with final action by voting 
to suspend these Rules, prior to voting to take final action. 

 

1.3.3.1.3.4. Items may be placed on the agenda by the Mayor, by the City 
Manager, or by any two Councilmembers. 

1.3.4.1.3.5. To allow the Council adequate time to study agenda items in 
advance of meetings, all agenda items and packet materials must be 
received by the Mayor or City Manager by 8:00 a.m. on the Friday 
preceding 4:00 p.m. on the day 7 days prior to the meeting in which 
the item will be considered, or the item will be placed on the agenda 
for the next following meeting.  Administrative staff shall make all 
reasonable efforts to distribute meeting packet materials to the 
Council by 5:00 p.m. on the day 7 days prior to the meeting. 

1.4. Order of Business 

Each regular meeting shall be conducted in the following order: 

1.4.1. Opening Ceremonies 
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1.4.1.1. Welcome, Introduction and Preliminary Matters 

1.4.1.2. Serious Moment of Reflection/Pledge of Allegiance  

1.4.1.3. Special recognitions  

1.4.2. Approval of Minutes.  Councilmembers will have had prior 

opportunity to review the minutes of prior meetings.  The Mayor will 

ask the Council if there are any changes or corrections.  Requests for 

verbatim transcriptions are disfavored.  Once changes and corrections 

have been made, if any, the Mayor will solicit a motion to adopt the 

minutes, and a vote will be taken.  Once the minutes have been 

adopted, they become the final, official record of the relevant meeting. 

1.4.3. Public Comment.  Members of the public are encouraged to address 

the Council.  Comments on any topic relevant to the public interest in 

the City are welcome but, at the Mayor’s discretion, comments relating 

to items on the agenda may be reserved until such agenda items are 

taken up.  Commenters shall begin by stating their full name, place of 

residence, and any position or relationship relevant to the comment.  

If numerous public comments are anticipated, each commenter may 

be limited to three minutes per comment, at the discretion of the 

Mayor.  In the Mayor’s discretion, she or he may respond or ask 

questions to a commenter after a comment is made or may allow a 

Councilmember or member of the administration to respond or ask 

questions.  No Council action can be taken on a topic raised in public 

comment until a subsequent council meeting. 

1.4.4. Informational Summaries.  By invitation of the Mayor, two 

Councilmembers, or administrative staff, a member of the public may 

present an informational summary to the Council.  Information 

summaries are intended to offer a place on the agenda for community 

partners, proponents of major projects, and individuals with 

significant grievances to give the Council an informative report beyond 

the strictures of Public Comment.  Presenters shall be required to 

submit a written statement or report to the City at least one week 

before the next regular council meeting to be placed on the agenda.  

During the Informational Summary portion of the relevant meeting, 

any oral presentation shall be limited to the subject matter of the 

submitted written material and shall be no longer than ten minutes.  

In the Mayor’s discretion, she or he may respond or ask questions to 
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the presenter after a presentation is finished or may allow a 

Councilmember or member of the administration to respond or ask 

questions. 

1.4.5. Council Comments.  Councilmembers may address brief comments 

to the Council or to the public at large, but the Council shall not 

discuss or take any action on councilmembers’ comments.  

1.4.6. Oversight Items 

1.4.6.1. Financial and Check Registry Review and Approval 

1.4.6.2. Ratification of Utility Board Actions 

1.4.6.3. City Manager’s Report.  The City Manager reports to the 

Council every month in writing.  This report is intended to be a 

brief oral summary of the written report, and an opportunity for 

Councilmembers to ask questions regarding the written report. 

1.4.6.4. Mayor’s Report.  The Mayor will report, and councilmembers 

will have the opportunity to ask questions on the Mayor’s recent 

activities, as well as any other matters the Mayor desires to 

present that do not require Council action, such as community 

events or correspondence to the City.  The Mayor’s Report will 

also be delivered to the Council in writing. 

1.4.7. Action Items  

1.4.7.1. Consent Agenda.  The consent agenda lists Council action 

items which require no further discussion or which are routine in 

nature, such as contracts negotiated by the city administration.  

The Mayor may ask if any Councilmember has a question 

regarding a consent agenda item.  All items on the consent agenda 

shall be adopted by a single motion and roll call vote.  Prior to the 

motion to adopt the consent agenda, any Councilmember may 

have an item removed from the consent agenda in order to permit 

discussion on that item under unfinished council business.   A 

motion to adopt the consent agenda will list separately each 

consent agenda item proposed to be adopted by consent. 

1.4.7.2. Appointments.  After the Council has had the opportunity in a 

work meeting to be introduced to and ask questions of a candidate 
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subject to appointment by the Mayor or City Manager to a board, 

committee, or public official position, the City Council gives its 

advice and consent for the appointment in a subsequent regular 

meeting. 

1.4.7.3. Unfinished Council Business.  Items of Council business that 

have been previously considered in a prior council meeting, may 

after discussion be taken up by motion for final action, or may be 

referred to another council meeting for further consideration. 

1.4.7.4. New Council Business.  New items of business being 

recommended for the Council’s consideration for the first time 

will be presented by the item’s sponsor (councilmember, mayor, 

staff member, or other presenter), whose name will be listed with 

the item on the agenda.  If, in the Mayor’s discretion, she or he 

deems that immediate action on the new business item is 

advisable, or the Council votes to suspend these Rules, the Council 

may take final action on the item by motion.  Otherwise, the 

Council will discuss the new business item and may by motion (a) 

decline to address the proposed item, (b) postpone considering 

the item to a New Council Business agenda on a subsequent 

regular meeting, (c) refer the item to a work meeting for further 

study, or (d) refer the item to the unfinished counsel business 

agenda of a future regular council meeting for further action.   

1.4.7.5. Public Hearing (if required).  A public hearing provides an 

opportunity for all interested parties to be heard on a particular 

item of Council business.  Public hearings are sometimes required 

by law before final action can be taken but may be called by the 

Council on any topic that the Council would like public input on.  

First, the Mayor or a member of the administrative staff having 

knowledge about the issue will present information about it and 

answer questions.  Then, before the Council holds any discussion 

or takes any action, all parties interested in addressing the issue 

will be invited to speak.  When all input has been heard, the 

Mayor will close the public hearing.  After discussion, the Council 

will take action on the topic of the public hearing by motion. 

1.4.8. Executive Session.  In certain circumstances, the Council may 

discuss a matter in a closed meeting with only the Councilmembers 

and essential administrative staff present.  Such a meeting may be held 
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upon the affirmative vote of 2/3 of the Councilmembers present at the 

meeting. (U.C.A. Sec. 52-4-204(1)(a)(iii)).  Closed meetings may only 

be held for purposes deemed lawful under Utah State law, as provided 

in U.C.A. § 52-4-205, as amended, which are:  

(a) Discussion of the character, professional competence, or 

physical or mental health of an individual;  

(b) Strategy sessions to discuss collective bargaining;  

(c) Strategy sessions to discuss pending or reasonably 

imminent litigation;  

(d) Strategy sessions to discuss the purchase, exchange or 

lease of real property, including any form of a water right or 

water shares, if public discussion of the transaction would 

disclose the appraisal or estimated value of the property under 

consideration, or prevent the public body from completing the 

transaction on the best possible terms;  

(e) Strategy sessions to discuss the sale of real property 

including any form of a water right or water shares, if: (1) 

public discussion of the transaction would disclose the 

appraisal or estimated value of the property under 

consideration or prevent the public body from completing the 

transaction on the best possible terms; (2) the public body 

previously gave public notice that the property would be 

offered for sale; and (3) the terms of the sale are publicly 

disclosed before the public body approves the sale;  

(f) Discussion regarding deployment of security personnel, 

devices or systems; and  

(g) Investigative proceedings regarding allegations of criminal 

misconduct.  

The reason for holding a Closed Meeting and the vote, either for or 

against the proposition to hold such a meeting, cast by each member 

by name, shall be entered on the minutes of the meeting. No 

ordinance, resolution, rule, regulation, contract, or appointment shall 

be approved in a Closed Meeting. Unless a meeting is closed to discuss 

the character, professional competence, or physical or mental health 
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of an individual or to discuss the deployment of security personnel, 

devices or systems, the City Council shall record the closed portion of 

the meeting, and may keep detailed written minutes that disclose the 

content of the closed portion of the meeting. Recordings and written 

minutes of closed meetings are protected records under Title 63G, 

Chapter 2, Government Records Access and Management Act 

(GRAMA) and unauthorized disclosure triggers criminal penalties. If 

the City Council closes a meeting exclusively to discuss the character, 

professional competence, or physical or mental health of an 

individual, or to discuss the deployment of security personnel, devices 

or systems, the person presiding shall sign a sworn statement 

affirming that such was the sole purpose for closing the meeting. 

Actions challenging the legality of a closed meeting are governed by 

U.C.A. § 52-4-304. 

1.4.9. Calendar of Upcoming Events 

1.4.10. Scheduling.  The Recorder will inform those in attendance of 

the next regular council meeting.  The Mayor will consult with the 

Council and schedule additional dates for work sessions or special 

meetings, as necessary. 

1.4.11. Adjournment. 

1.5. Processing of Action Items 

Each council meeting shall progress according to the agenda, unless the 

Mayor by general consent takes up an agenda item out of sequence or 

postpones an agenda item until later in the meeting.  Individual action 

items on the agenda shall proceed as follows: 

1.5.1. The Mayor clearly announces the agenda item number and clearly 

states what the agenda item subject is. 

1.5.2. The Mayor invites the appropriate person to report on the agenda 

item, including any recommendation that they might have. 

1.5.3. The Mayor asks members of the Council if they have any technical 

questions of clarification.   

1.5.4. If in the context of a public hearing, the Mayor invites public input 

on the agenda item.  If numerous members of the public are 
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anticipated to offer public input, the mayor may limit the time of 

public speakers.  At the conclusion of the public input, the Mayor will 

announce that the public hearing is closed. 

1.5.5. If there is no public hearing, the Mayor may invite public comment. 

1.5.6. The Mayor invites a motion on the action item. 

1.5.7. If no motion is forthcoming, the Mayor may ask for discussion and 

then invite a motion again. 

1.5.8. Once a motion is made, the Mayor asks if any other Councilmember 

wishes to second the motion. 

1.5.9. If there is no second for the motion, then the motion is deemed to 

have died. 

1.5.10. If the motion is seconded, the Mayor will announce the name 

of the Councilmember who made the motion and the name of the 

Councilmember who seconded the motion, and restate the motion that 

has been made. 

1.5.11. The Mayor invites discussion of the motion on the table.  The 

sponsor of the motion will be allowed to speak first and last. 

1.5.12. During discussion, any of the following procedural motions will be 

considered without debate: 

1.5.12.1. Motion to recess 

1.5.12.2. Motion to adjourn 

1.5.12.3. Motion to adjourn at a set time 

1.5.12.4. Motion to suspend the rules (requires a two-thirds majority) 

1.5.12.5. Motion to call for a vote 

1.5.12.6. Motion to table the motion to later in the same meeting 

1.5.12.7. Motion to table the motion to a set time and date 

1.5.12.8. Motion to table the motion indefinitely 
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1.5.12.9. Motion to refer the motion to a committee 

1.5.12.10. Motion to limit debate on a motion 

1.5.12.11. Motion to amend the motion 

1.5.13. At any time before motion amendment or voting, the sponsor of the 

motion may withdraw the motion, with the consent of the Mayor. 

1.5.14. Any Councilmember who wishes to speak must raise their hand after 

the current speaker finishes.  The Mayor will call upon each member 

by name.  Once a member has been recognized, they have the floor and 

may begin speaking.  No interruptions will be allowed, except for a 

procedural motion, or to answer questions posed by the 

Councilmember who has the floor.  After such a question has been 

answered, the Councilmember will retain the floor unless and until the 

Councilmember yields the floor. 

1.5.15. If there is no discussion, or after the discussion has ended, the 

Mayor will call for a vote on the motion.  The Mayor should repeat the 

motion again if there has been substantial discussion. 

1.5.16. After a roll call vote, the Mayor announces the result of the vote and 

what action (if any) the Council has taken. 

1.6. Motions 

1.6.1. General Consent.  For procedural motions that do not require a roll 

call vote, the Mayor may use general consent.  After a motion has been 

made and seconded, and the Mayor feels the council is all in 

agreement, the Mayor asks if there are any objections to the motion.  

After a pause, if there are no objections the Mayor states that the 

motion is approved. If there is an objection, then the motion is put to a 

regular vote.  A Councilmember may vote in favor of a motion after 

objecting, as when the member feels it is important to have a formal 

vote. 

1.6.2. Motions to Reconsider.  A Councilmember who voted on the 

prevailing side of an item previously voted on in the same or an 

immediately preceding meeting may make a motion to reconsider the 

decision.  A vote shall not be taken on a motion to reconsider made at 

a subsequent special meeting unless the number of Councilmembers 
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present at the special meeting is greater than or equal to the number of 

Councilmembers who voted on the original motion.  Any discussion on 

a motion to reconsider shall relate to the reason for reconsideration 

only, such as any new information received or mistake discovered 

since the action was taken, and not to the merits of the original 

motion.  If the motion to reconsider is successful, the Mayor shall 

announce the names of the members who made and seconded the 

original motion, and restate the motion, then call for any discussion.  

If there is no discussion, or after discussion has concluded, the Mayor 

shall call for a new vote on the original motion. 

1.6.3. Motions to Amend.  The intent of an amendment is to modify the 

original motion by inserting, adding to, striking out, and striking out 

and inserting language in the original motion. A motion to amend a 

motion should relate to the same subject as the original motion. This 

ensures that the Council will vote on one matter at a time. A motion to 

amend should not have as its intent a reversal of the main motion. For 

example, if the main motion is to adopt an ordinance, it is not a proper 

motion to submit an amendment to "not" adopt the ordinance.  

Amendments to the main motion are discussed and voted on before 

the main motion. Only the amendment is discussed - not the main 

motion. If the amendment fails, then discussion and voting on the 

main motion, as originally stated, follows. If the amended motion 

passes, the amended motion becomes the main motion. The Mayor 

will proceed with an amendment motion in the same manner as a 

main motion. In conducting a Council discussion on an amendment 

motion, the sponsor of such motion is allowed to speak first. All other 

Council Members are allowed to address the issue after that. The 

author of the amendment motion is also allowed to make a 

summation. 19 Any Council Member may move to amend any 

proposed ordinance or proposed resolution; provided, however, that 

no amendment shall change the original purpose. Any amendments to 

a proposed ordinance or proposed resolution recommended by a 

committee of the Council shall be made to the appropriate document 

prior to its appearing on the Consent Agenda. Such amendment will be 

noted in the Council minutes 
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1.6.4. Voting 

1.6.4.1. Voting shall be in the form of “yes,” “no,” or “abstain.” All 

votes requiring a majority shall be a majority of the quorum 

present, except where State law require otherwise.  

1.6.4.2. A Councilmember voting “abstain” shall be required to state 

the reason for abstaining and such reason shall be entered in the 

minutes of the meeting.  An abstention shall not be counted as 

either a yes or a no vote, nor for purposes of calculating a 

majority.  A Councilmember who abstains on a question, or is 

absent during voting, may not move to reconsider that question.  

1.6.4.3. In the case of a tie vote, the Mayor shall cast the deciding vote.  

1.6.4.4. Council members shall not explain their votes during the call 

of the roll or at the time of a voice vote. However, at the 

conclusion of the vote, any Council member may request a point 

of personal privilege to give an explanation of their vote. 

1.7. Committees 

1.7.1. The City Council may, from time to time, create, revise, or abolish 

any and all Council committees, or make any changes to the committee 

structure. The City Council may create any special or ad hoc committee 

for any specific purpose proper for Council consideration. When such 

committee is created, its purpose and a relevant time frame will be 

established.  

1.7.2. Upon completion of a committee’s purpose, the committee through 

its chair or designee shall deliver its written report in a meeting of the 

Council and may summarize the report orally.  After the final report of 

the committee, the special or ad hoc committee of the Council will be 

abolished.  

1.7.3. The City Council may or may not elect to formally participate, either 

by its own membership or its designees, in a committee being 

established by the Mayor.  

1.7.4. Any standing committee, or the Council as a whole, may resolve to 

sit as an oversight committee for the purpose of investigating items 
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relating to the conduct of City business. However, no powers are 

accorded the committee other than those provided by state law.  

1.7.5. All meetings of Council committees, standing, ad hoc, oversight, 

shall provide notice in conformance with the Utah Open and Public 

Meetings Act. 

1.8. Rules to Govern Councilmember Conduct 

1.8.1. At regular meetings of the City Council, Councilmembers shall speak 

only after being recognized by the Mayor. Any meeting designated as a 

work meeting shall be more informal and Councilmembers may freely 

participate as long as proper decorum is maintained.  

1.8.2. Councilmembers shall conduct themselves at all times with decorum 

and respect. 

1.8.3. Councilmembers shall refrain from making any disparaging remarks 

concerning any other member of the Council or the public. 

1.8.4. Councilmembers shall avoid references to personalities, and refrain 

from questioning motives of other members or staff. 

1.8.5. No Councilmember shall walk about, in or out of the Council 

Chamber while the Mayor is calling the vote. 

1.8.6. Councilmembers should avoid engaging in private discourse or 

committing any other act which may tend to distract the attention of 

the Council or the audience from the business before the Council or 

interfere with any person’s right to be heard after recognition by the 

Mayor.  

1.8.7. When debating a specific subject before the Council, 

Councilmembers shall confine their remarks to the topic under 

discussion or debate.  Anyone engaging in discussion or debate beyond 

the topic before the Council shall be ordered to stop by the Mayor.  

1.8.8. Any Councilmember may be expelled from a portion or the 

remainder of a meeting in the event of : (a) disorderly conduct at the 

open public meeting; (b) a member's direct or indirect financial 

conflict of interest regarding an issue discussed at or action proposed 

to be taken at the open public meeting; or (c) commission of a crime 

during the open public meeting. 
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1.9. Rules to Govern Conduct of Members of the Public 

1.9.1. Other than at public hearing or public comment portions of the 

meeting, members of the public shall not be allowed to participate in 

the meeting unless they are on the agenda or requested to present to 

the Council by the Mayor. 

1.9.2. No member of the public shall be heard until recognized by the 

Mayor. 

1.9.3. Members of the public shall avoid personal attacks, demonstrations, 

or outbursts without being recognized. 

1.9.4. Members of the public must address their remarks directly to the 

Council as a body concerning the agenda business.  

1.9.5. Members of the public shall observe proper decorum and must not 

behave disruptively. 

1.9.6. When speaking or discussing before the Council, members of the 

public shall confine their remarks to the question under discussion, 

avoiding personalities. Anyone engaging in discussion beyond the 

question before the Council shall be ordered to stop by the Mayor, and 

no further discussion will be allowed by said person. 

1.9.7. It is the Council’s goal that residents of the City resolve their 

complaints for service or regarding employees’ performance at the 

staff level. However, it is recognized that residents may from time to 

time believe it is necessary to speak to City Council on matters of 

concern. Accordingly, the City Council expects any person presenting 

to the city council to speak in a civil manner, with due respect for the 

decorum of the meeting, and with due respect for all persons 

attending. 

1.9.8. Personal attacks made publicly toward any person or city employee 

are not allowed. Speakers are encouraged to bring their complaints 

regarding employee performance through the supervisory chain of 

command in accordance with the City’s Personnel Policies. 

1.9.9. Any member of the public interrupting City Council proceedings, 

approaching the dais without permission, otherwise creating a 

disturbance, or failing to abide by these rules of procedure in 
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addressing City Council, shall be deemed to have disrupted a public 

meeting and, upon a two-thirds vote of the Council, shall be removed 

from Council chambers by Police Department personnel or other agent 

designated by City Council or City Manager 

1.10. Investigations 

1.10.1. Hildale City takes seriously allegations of official misconduct of all 

kinds, whether malfeasance and nonfeasance; particularly regarding 

fraud, misrepresentation, theft, and ethical breaches of elected or 

appointed public officials and employees, and discrimination based on 

membership in any class protected by law. 

1.10.2. If a member of the City Council or the public alleges or 

suspects that official misconduct has been or is being committed by a 

public official or city, they should notify the Mayor, the City Manager 

and the City Attorney.  If the Mayor, City Manager and City Attorney 

determine there is a reasonable suspicion of official misconduct, the 

matter should be placed on the next council meeting agenda for an 

executive session.  In the discretion of the Mayor, the individual 

accused of misconduct may or may not be invited to participate in the 

executive session.  After the conclusion of the executive session 

provided for hereunder, the Mayor shall in an open meeting call for a 

motion to refer the matter for an investigation into the conduct 

discussed in the executive session, without being specific as to the 

nature of the alleged conduct or the identity of the alleged perpetrator.  

If such a motion is made and is successful, the Mayor shall direct the 

Recorder to prepare a summary of the executive session recording in a 

memorandum to the City Attorney.  The City Attorney shall thereafter 

investigate the allegations and report their findings in writing to the 

Mayor and City Manager.  If the City Attorney finds that official 

misconduct probably occurred, the Mayor and City Manager shall take 

any appropriate administrative action, then they shall place the matter 

on the next council meeting agenda for an executive session and there 

review their findings and actions taken with the members of the City 

Council. 

1.10.3. No member of the public or the City Council may initiate 

investigative proceedings within the City except through the process 

described herein but may resort to any other processes and remedies 

provided by state law. 
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OFF HIGHWAY VEHICLES: 

A. Definitions: For purposes of this section, the following terms shall have the following meanings: 

ALL-TERRAIN TYPE I VEHICLE: Any motor vehicle fifty two inches (52") or less in width, having an 
unladen dry weight of eight hundred (800) pounds or less, traveling on three (3) or more low 
pressure tires, having a seat designed to be straddled by the operator and designed for or capable 
of travel over unimproved roads. 
 
ALL-TERRAIN TYPE II VEHICLE: Any other motor vehicle not defined herein as an "all-terrain type I 
vehicle" designed for or capable of travel over unimproved terrain. This term does not include golf 
carts, any vehicle designed to carry a disabled person, any vehicle not specifically designed for 
recreational use, or farm tractors as defined under section 41-1a-102 of the Utah code. 
 
MOTORCYCLE: Every motor vehicle having a saddle for the use of the operator and designed to 
travel on not more than two (2) tires. 
 
OFF HIGHWAY VEHICLE: All all-terrain type I and type II vehicles and motorcycles, but shall not 
include snowmobiles. (Ord. 03-3-20, 3-20-2003; amd. Ord. 2004-12, 4-15-2004; Ord. 2009-14, 10-1-
2009) 

 
 
B. Registration Of Vehicle: Unless exempted under section 41-22-9 of the Utah code, a person may 

not operate or transport and an owner may not give another person permission to operate or 
transport, any off highway vehicle on any public land, trail, street, or highway within the city of 
Hildale unless the off highway vehicle has been registered in accordance with the requirements 
of title 41, chapter 22 of the Utah code for the current year. (Ord. 03-3-20, 3-20-2003) 

 
 
C. Equipment Requirements: All off highway vehicles, as defined herein, 

1. Shall be equipped with: 

a. Brakes adequate to control the movement of and to stop and hold the vehicle under normal 
operating conditions; and (Ord. 2008-12, 6-19-2008) 

b. A noise control device that conforms to U.S. forest service standards of ninety three (93) decibels or 
less. 

2. Headlights and taillights shall be used when operated between sunset and sunrise. (Ord. 2009-14, 
10-1-2009) 

 
 
D. Protective Headgear: 

1. A person under the age of eighteen (18) may not operate or ride on an all-terrain type I vehicle or 
motorcycle on any public land, trail, street, or highway within the city of Hildale unless the person is 
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wearing properly fitted and fastened, United States department of transportation safety rated 
protective headgear designed for motorized vehicle use. 

2. The owner of an off highway vehicle or any other person may not give permission to a person who is 
under the age of eighteen (18) years to operate or ride on an off highway vehicle in violation of this 
subsection D. 

 
 
E. Restrictions On Privately Owned Lands: 

1. No person shall operate or accompany a person operating an off highway vehicle upon privately 
owned land of any other person, firm or corporation without permission from the owner or person in 
charge. 

2. It shall be unlawful for any person operating or accompanying a person operating an off highway 
vehicle to refuse to immediately leave private land upon request of the owner or person in charge of 
such land. 

3. Subsections E1 and E2 of this section shall not apply to prescriptive easements on privately owned 
land. 

4. No person operating or accompanying a person operating an off highway vehicle shall obstruct any 
entrance or exit to private property without the owner's permission. 

5. It shall be unlawful for any person to tear down, mutilate, or destroy any sign, signboards, or other 
notice which regulates trespassing for purposes of operating an off highway vehicle on privately 
owned land, or to tear down, deface, or destroy any fence or other enclosure or any gate or bars 
belonging to any such fence or enclosure. 

 
 
F. Prohibited Uses: No person may operate an off highway vehicle in connection with acts of 

vandalism, harassment of wildlife or domestic animals, burglaries or other crimes, or damage to 
the environment which includes excessive pollution of air, water, or land, abuse of the 
watershed, impairment of plant or animal life, or excessive mechanical noise. 

 
 
G. Supervision, Safety Certificate Or Driver's License Required: A person may not operate and an 

owner may not give that person permission to operate an off highway vehicle on any public land, 
trail, street or highway within the city of Hildale unless the person: 

1. Is under the direct supervision of a certified off highway vehicle safety instructor during a scheduled 
safety course, 

2. Has in his possession the appropriate safety certificate issued by the state of Utah, or 

3. Has in his possession a valid motor vehicle operator's license. 
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H. Operation By Minors: 

1. Persons Under Age Eight: Except as provided in section 41-22-29(3) of the Utah code, a person 
under the age of eight (8) may not operate and an owner may not give another person who is under 
eight (8) permission to operate an off highway vehicle on any public land, trail, street, or highway 
within the city of Hildale. 

2. Persons Under Age Sixteen: Any operator of an off highway vehicle who is under the age of sixteen 
(16) shall be under the direct visual supervision of an adult who is at least eighteen (18) years of age 
while using a route designated under subsection I of this section. (Ord. 03-3-20, 3-20-2003) 

 
 
I. Designation Of Routes: 

1. Within the city of Hildale, the following streets are designated as the only off highway vehicle routes 
within the city of Hildale for the specific purpose of allowing off highway vehicle operators to gain 
access to or from a private or public area open for off highway vehicle use: 

a. Utah Ave. 
 
Utah Ave. -East- Water Canyon Rd. and Maxwell Rd. ending at city limits 

b. Uzona Ave. 
 
 Hildale St. - West – end of city limits 

c. Jessop Ave. 

     Mulberry St. -West- Juniper St. 

d. Hildale St. 
 
Uzona Ave. - North – Jessop Ave 

e. Elm St. 
 
Uzona Ave. - North – end of city limits 

f. Mulberry St. 
 
Uzona Ave. - North – end of city limits 

2. Except for off highway implements of husbandry used only in agricultural operations, a person may 
not operate an off highway vehicle on any street within the city of Hildale for any purpose other than 
to gain direct access to the streets designated as off highway vehicle routes in subsection I1 of this 
section for the specific purpose of using these routes to gain direct access to or from a private or 
public area open for off highway vehicles, or as required for fueling and/or maintenance. 
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J. Speed/Regulations: Any person operating an off highway vehicle is subject to the provisions of 

Utah Code Annotated, unless specifically excluded. (Ord. 2009-14, 10-1-2009) 
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February 9, 2020 
 
To: Hildale, Utah City Council 
 
Re: Impact fee modification 
 
I wanted to write and address a concern I have had for a couple of months. In November 2019, 
the Hildale City Council was approached by a development requesting a waiving of impact fees. 
The council at that time gave some indication that these fees could be waived. I want to address 
some of the challenges that this might pose for the Hildale community. Although I will not be 
speaking to the referred development directly, it goes without saying that it was this request that 
has brought the concern over the potential of an unhealthy precedence being set in the 
community.  
 
Legislative bodies in the state of Utah are allowed to modify, waive, or adjust impact fees. 
However, if a council chooses to make these decisions, they should do so with great prudence 
and preferably within the safety of sound policies and procedures. These policies should be 
based upon clarity of request, analysis of the impact of the decision, and reasonable 
decision-making procedures to ensure the council's conclusion is not considered arbitrary, or 
worse yet, discriminatory. 
 
The first concern, I would ask the council to consider, is how to ensure that the waiving or 
modification of an impact fee can be applied equitably with all requests. The challenge may not 
arise with the first request but subsequent requests that might be treated differently. Although 
every request can be evaluated on its own merit, procedural equity should be ensured. Meaning 
that although the decision can be varied case-by-case, the procedure for the application should 
be equitable to all parties. Furthermore, by creating a rational basis (adequate findings) for each 
decision, the council will reduce their vulnerability for potential claims. It is for this reason that  
I would recommend that the council establish policies and procedures to guide them on 
requests such as these.  As a suggestion, the following should be considered.  
 

1. Standardized request form. This form would provide clarity and background information 
to the council and avoid potential future misunderstandings. 

2. An economic analysis of the impact the request would have upon the Capital Facilities 
Plan. 

3. Legal review. 
4. Procedural policies the council would like to follow in the evaluation of these requests. 

I.e. identifying funding for unfunded capital facilities projects, public input, basis for 
approval or denial, findings criteria, etc. 

5. Decisions should be based upon established findings. These findings can be specific or 
general based upon the guidance of the policy. 
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Second, since the communities of Hildale, Utah, and Colorado City, Arizona share an integrated 
utility system, consideration must be made on how a decision on impact fees could impact the 
overall system. A foregone impact fee may affect a future capital investment affecting the entire 
system, thereby putting the other community in a disadvantaged position. Because there is 
variation between the impact fee authority granted the two city councils by their respective state, 
a unilateral decision by one city could create a jeopardy situation for the other community. 
Addressing this concern could be included in future established policies. 
 
As the federal court monitor, I feel it necessary to bring these concerns to your attention to 
assist the community in minimizing the potential for future discriminatory claims. I would look 
forward to having further discussion on this issue with the council. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Roger Carter 
Court Monitor 
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Council Work Session Items

Priority
No. Work Session Items Status Sponsor

Animals Ordinance Management is working with Colorado City to update Maha Layton

Attracting 4 New 
Businesses Management is tracking results Stacy Seay

Branding Campaign Logo updated - what next? Maha Layton

Creation of Economic 
Committee ? Jvar Dutson

Creation of Tourism and 
Recreation Committee Donia Jessop

Curfew Ordinance Sent back to regular meeting for final action Stacy Seay

Dark skies ordinance ? Maha Layton

Development of Water 
Treatment Facility In progress through utilities Maha Layton

Downtown Hildale City 
Center Postponed to 2020 Maha Layton

Hildale Residential Mail 
Delivery Stacy Seay

Lease Renewal and 
Expansion of Maxwell Park Management working with BLM to finalize Stacy Seay

Maxwell Water Sales On hold pending Utility Department work on water sourcesJvar Dutson

Police Building ? Stacy Seay

Welcome Center On hold pending branding Lawrence Barlow

Welcome Sign On hold pending branding Lawrence Barlow
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